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Introduction: Today 1s 11 February 1983. Our interviewee,
Captain Duane L. Whitlock, United States MHavy, retired.
Captain Whitlock served as.an enlisted 1ntercept operatqh
and analyst and was ]ater commlss1oned as an ens1gn
Captam thtlock served with the U . Navy statlon ,f_'aét (a
: on. Corregldor a]so w1th the Navy unit on CUam He'
was evacuated by submarlne from Correg1dor 1o Australla

U

“Jii March.of 1942 whele he Joined the fteet Ead1o unit,
-Melbourne He spent the remalnder ot—WOrld War ll

BTY Austra11a Capta1n Whitlock -in later years served as

'hNFOlO at N A. The11nterv1ew is taking place 1n Captain
whltlock s_stvdvlih Danville, California. Interviewer,
Bob Favtey.‘icaptaln Whitlock desires that these four
tapes be:clas§1fted'5ecret, Handle via COMINT Channels
Only.

(o :
Farley: You davﬁdgg talk about primarily your career as it relates

| to intelligence and anything about the station hautf (\ﬂ'T

what they did, the 1ntelligence mission, the people. Sort

of run through the people and the evacuation W ,e

Melbourne and FRUMEL and all that. But to start 1t off,
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whitlock:

Service or just bring me up to date from where you
l1ved and why you wanted to get into the service.
Just start 1t off like that 1f you would, sir.

Well, I grew up during the depressuon and I qraduated

from high schoo] just about the he1ghtﬁpof the Depression.

Wi

And 1'd had two brothers1$zgtwd been 1n the Navy. ‘One of

. I 4 e~ .
them was 14 years older than l am. One otjaem\is seven

years older. And on the basls though the horror stories .
een

" that they.used.to tel] about Navy life, 1 had,growing up
' and never glven any thought to’ J01n1ng the mllltary .at all.
] But when l got out of hlgh schoo] there was abso]utely-

"hnoth1ng to do. One- of my teachers had offered to send

me down to llve WIth her mother who 11ved in a’ 11ttle

'college t0wn and go to college there but a]] ‘| had was

’ overulls and they had ho]es in them or patches 1n them,.

and I didn't see how | could swing that.l So I.thanked
her kindly. 1'd started out in high'sohool to take a
normal course aimed at teaching. The last year | was

n high school, my teacher did me a great'favor. She
arranged for me to tour all the schools i1n the county
with the dounty ;iperlntendent of ;ihools. So 1 went out
and traveling with this gentleman 1 had run 1nto little
old Tadies that had been teaching school for thirty-odd
years and they were coming to me asking me what I thought
about some of the problems they had and 1t siiiﬁe;%me a
b1t strange, but 1t didn't take long for me to figure

out that the reason for i1t was the company that 1 was keeping
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Whitlock:

':'what to do w:th myself.

take it off my hands without holding me to the coniracry.

at the moment. But [ returned from that tour completely

dls;11u510ned because |'d decided that if 1 ever hoped
S—

to get married and raise a famly, | certainly couldn't

support them on what they were paying those teachers

because the minimum wage was $35 a month and there

wasn't a single teacher 1n the county that was drawing

any more than the minimum wage ‘anéjEB;y were farmed out

to 11ve around the communlty wherever anyone would-'

take them 1n and 1 decided that 1 didn't want any of that

nonsense. So when I got out of school 1 didn' t qu1te know

\qt\ ST ey

| f'Dud you have a regular Ihﬂg}] school courses buslnessl L
' = course cﬁn’@’s phérek_aw&/was just a "general course’z wasfi't?—
'“lwell they had a general course  but they had1a bus1ness :
g-vcourse a1so wh1ch d1dn t lnterest me. . 1 had thought perhaps

it m1ght and I d SIgned on for a correspondence course

out of the La Salle University, or at La Salle 1n Chicaqgo.

Which was sort of aftﬂkjtﬁathﬂdﬁtﬁ mistake. You know,

..] got all the books and so forth and decided 1 didn't have

any use for 1t at all. And | had a hard time getting them to
(!'rn"n‘i'l'itf't

M \apar

_But at any rate, 1 milled around. | worked for 5¢ ah e

1n a service station, part time. Then | started driving a
truck for my brother-in-law who ppebetween he and the

/ -
y, owned three trucks. The finance company

7/

owned most_of 1t. But at any rate, he was engaged 1n the

finance compan

hauling piling for the locks and dam on the Mississ1pp1

[ 5
Rlverbhnd.l was all of seventeen years old? at the time I
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started driving one of these trucks. And 1 shared

this chore with another nephew, or with a nephew of h1s
who was a year younger'than 1 am. But we would go out

and manhandle logs that averaged a ton apiece.

My gosh; ] ‘ il

And they run from.36 to 52 feet Iong And we were;putt1no
12 to 14 of them on a ton and ‘a ha]f truck. Of course;

we had the tra1ler r1g ] did that for three months'

Darned near kl]led myse]f a tlme or: two at it, bdbﬂzkAAA

] worked at that enterprlse for about three months The'-

L}

A I
pay for that 11tt1e tour wasﬁflve do]]ar b111 l got,a'five.

dollar b1l for three months of dr1v1ng a truck “of courée,ﬁ=.ﬂ

gt -

'It was _in the famlly So at any rate wek% 1nto a ra1n7/
- spell and we ‘were up 1n w1<cons1n and these logs were S

""al1 oak or hardwood And we d go around and pICk them

up 1n-different places where the farmers would. cut *@gbb ﬂunn

"We had so gawdawful places to get 1nto sometimes 1n those hills

- up there to get the logs out. And it had been raining

and started raining and rained for about three or four days,

[ guess. The ground was so soggy that we couldn't get

out, get a load on. Some old fellow that run a feed store

1n Prairie du Sac, Wisconsin, took p1ty on us and let us sleep
In his hayloft, and we were getting doggone hungry. And k¢ |
there's no chance to getting out to get a load of logs on.

We didn't dare to use the gasoline to dr1ve the trucks

back to down to lowa. So we left the truck parked there and

two of us hitchhiked home. It was a hundred and fifty miles,
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something like that. And 1 walked all but 24 miles of 1t.
At any rate, T got home and by the time iy et/ Nigdaly the
swelling in my feet had gone down to where [ could oet
my shoes on again, 1'd had some second thoughts about
ever going back up there again, but I was-going to go back

up and get the truck So | h1tchh1ked into Dubuque I was .

"_go1ng to try to catch one of the 1ogglng trucks out of

Dubuque 'to go back up there bﬂﬂ@ﬂl wds walk1ng down ‘Main
A R Twas

',_Street 1n Dubuque here s a s1qn Navy recru1ter.M901ng
. -;fto be in Dubuque the fo]]ow1ng day , So I turned r1ght
jaround and -went home got c]eaned up, got my best &
;;clothes on, and hltchh1ked back to Dubuque aga1n Went in

: to see the recru1ter the next day Well l was fortunate

- s
w —

'.;because at that t1me everybody was'b&4~The Navy could rea]]y 56 . .

S Qell

be-r——-werl-l;\ all- the m1l1tary, could really be choosy at that..

“10 qule_

’filpoint in time. G+veﬂyou some idea how choosy it was. | There-

‘rL\Q sraer o f &é:: fu-s ISIaUPJ |

',Wa_s about 200 of us, on_ N - -ardeed 200,

,SﬁOﬂEE up 1n DesMoines. And out of the 200, there was 13
of us-that went.

My gosh. They were selective then.

They were really selective. We were screened even betore
we went to De%Monnes. We'd gone through the substations
and most of the people were left in De%ﬂoines. éut at
any rate, as | say, there were 13 of us taken. We left
for ;;;? went through training 1n San Diego. We 1eft for
San Diego on Friday the 13th. Got to San Diego and had
to take street car number 13 out to the training station.
And when | got to the training station, | got put 1n Company

| ——

3 _
513. S PP4L1 f’ lJ-Hr(/)
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‘T'Wh1t1ock
g Farley
- TFWh1tIochga

L Gelfier

'ht. Farley:.

' _i.whitiock:

' Wh11e B was go1ng through basic ‘training I applied. I

'No;' To San ‘Diego.

j"E:This is 1935.

That's been your lucky numher ever since.

He] 1. After\N _,gorxt@@.-\bas"io"tra 1ning,Al/applied, .-

Where dld they send you to7 Great Lakes~? - \ ,:.-.

-t

Oh, okay L

Great Lakes was not open at that time. . . ' :

I see.

' Now_g1ve:me the year, would you?

. '36, right sir.

while
So aﬁtent==uhaﬂfal was going through basic training, towards the

tall end of 1t, | applied for one of the schoo]s that the .

"n\-c. Yeether
Navy operated. Bre%hgr next older than 1 was. was a

radioman. My oldest brother went tom%/{ollddrt Sea on A
_— lu Coa | '

and he used to looﬁ,csiﬁiand complain about hav1ng to

holystane

S
_ho&yistene-the decks to get the coal dust-down. So |

' decided that 1f [ had to do anything, 1'd best be a

radioman. 1f 1 had to get calluses anyplace, 1t's
better not to get them on my hands. (laugh)

Cleaner Job, too.

-So app11eq for radio school and was sent 1n due course
to communications clerical school which 1s there at |
" San Dlego; too. 1 res1§ted efforts of one of the
.". 1nstrﬁetor§ there, who was & signalman. He thought |
' | ‘was a damn good ‘signalman and he did his best to get

- me tO f%kh};p be a signalman. There wasn't enough future

to that as far as 1 could see.

*SEcm —Hicca
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How many words did you have to send and receive?

1 believe 1t was 15. And thereby hangs a tale, too.

Because .the first few weeks in the schooyhvoﬂ—were~g+veﬂ=——

it was a communications clerical school, so the first

few. weeks-you were given general courses. Well, a little

bit of-everyth1ng And then at the end of that time,

-l came the dec1s1on point of thCh you either had to branch

: lnto commun1cat1ons or 1into cler1cal And then 1f you

-went Jnto communications the openings-were for radioman,

fon SIgnalman and for quartermaster Of course, 1f you

“._nwent into Ier1ca1, At was yeoman. Well Vi[LwipﬁdﬂAA,the one

e

\“{ 5&\.;:

L &\-Tc

- Wﬁj%eq\to get lnto was radio and | wanted 1t pretty bad.

ﬂSo they g1ve us a sending and receiving test to

| weed out the ones who didn't seem to have an aptitude..

all voqnt. .
Well, I could receive C But when | sat down to take

’the'sendlhg test, the chief who was giving the test 1s sitting

rlght-aeross the table in front of me, see? Well, I

froze on the key. I couldn't spell my own name. /@“&%‘M’ Ané
"What's

,'Wkﬂﬂh what's the matter with you?" And 1 said, "I don't

know." I says, "I guess that you're giving me cause for a

l1ttle stage fright or something." He said, “Oh, take a

bTow. Have a cup of coffee." Well, he give a second
chance and 1 was the only one that got that second chance.
And 1| éot through it the second time. But [ got doggone
close to neter being a radioman. So one of the other
fellows that gréduqted at the same time as | did, a

fellow by the_name of Alexander, he and | wound uh going

TS ETEFT—Hreca
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to the good ship Richmond, a light cruiser. We'd both
indicated that we wanted to go to battleships. So
they sent us to the light cruiser. Most of the people put’

' . ot sent: To .
in for destroyers or light cruisers,[{battlieships. They pa1d
no attention at what your desires were. But at any rate,
Alexander and I went to the R1chmond,&b@&eh;ghg/éngkgQ\JA\}b»
Do you remember what types of equipment were aboard, what
radios”?
The receivers were R-1-B-R-1-A receivers that we had. Which
were really, for that period, were modern receivers. Theylhad
gotten rid of £Bé;hﬂwhat were they? 4The RX, 1 believe
was one of theﬁ that preceded these. But these receivers
were big massive things, probably thr;e By at least tHree, yeah.

About three feet wide, two feet high, and about two feet

deep. The& were enormous things and they were shock-proofec(

. to take the vibrations from gunfire.

Yes.
They're very rugged things. They were serviceable
receivers, nothing very great about them. We used them

later when T got into the cryptologic business. We used

them later for the diversity receivers. The R-A-B.@hi don't

remember whether we used R-A-As or not. That was the A’ﬁ;\a’\-
EFédNNbPhtﬁe lTower frequency receiver. 1 don't believe
thgt we had any RQA-A receivers on the diversity. We

used the d1ver51ty equ1pment on Tong haul commercial RCA

' CI?CU1tS ﬁmq‘And T'm gettlng ahead of my story.

| ow v
egrlght go ahead. Yoh(ﬁﬁjob was to handle the U.S.

communications between flag ship and the vessels as well as

— ~ L ‘- L
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' port and shore, 1f need be? -

No, 1t was ship to ship, ship to shore 2
One of the most d1ff1cu1t Jobs for a radioman go1ng to
sea at that time was. hand11ng maneuvers. Because at

that tlme they had no voice communications in maneuverlng

| at all. It went through the radioman and he had to be

' .- on the brldge, 50 your best radioman or the radioman -

W : . Auyivy
- they put up on the bridge aﬂ‘maneuvers. They was no

radar. And we had shipboard DF of a fashion that

- could keep you off the rocks, but little else. | mean, 1t

was seldom manned, except that when we were getting 1n.
close to the beach 'someplace and needed to know“nhere-were
in fog or something Tike that. | had never rea]]y gotten

good enough to man the bridge radio. | mean, it took

a rea] cool character tofthat;beeaaseawhen=yed=geiz;;

e il Whew

.ne*l‘T" we were a flag sh1p.drm[whemyou get several ShlpS

maneuverlng out there on the orders of your ship, 1f

. you don't get that out right andZdIYyQu,1#1neanA$he

radloman,\could cause these sh1ps to stack up on them.

‘M sel - - Y‘esfms-g- :

But the radioman hmsetf, not the officers, not the.

. L
and Lth\g,pretiy\daxngQLkat that time it wasﬁPretty

responsible job. : . 1,\a\n“

That's right. Did you send traffic in the plaheor

" was 1t enciphered?

‘ There was very 1ittle enciphered traff1c at that time.

- Most all the traffic was n the clear. ‘They did have a

service cipher. But this was used primarily for training.

el £

= o !
SECTH H

y




Doc ID: 6851162 . '
g - 10

" Farley. | Okay

Whltlock:_; And then occasionally, they'd send ﬂdsuﬁfggéé(c1pher
| RE alwaysﬂ/Lﬁﬁ,amaved me when 1 first encountered this.

we had a rad1o offlcer that d pick up one of these

serv1ce c1phers _you knowI And Qe d read the thing off
~without even bother1ng to;;kla;gh) It seemed to me it was a
i_oit of a'mySteryt' How 1n the world he could do this.
) p:héff,#_l don't know whether he'd had any crypt experience or not,

PO ;}"'but'he certainly was pretty good at 1t.

e _'Farfejf:f} {f -1. suppose when you use 1t long enough 1t becomes
do. . . .' '!‘."-l'--‘ a.l-'..' _ .
s LU pretty familiar to you: 3
RIS s -
;\1“'i' Whitlock: - * Yeah, well it doesn't change, you know. That was all there
ﬁtqqx:::*"'?;f;93 was to it. And we did have A}bl don t remember what 1t is.. Was%,
Ve W tme  m Bal  was L
o T T Mﬁ had a machineg butpl don't remember what 1tub4;\th1nk
> ;. o " It was probably an ECM. ‘We kept it 1n the message center.
f.fwif'_;;j:iﬂlu . It was Tocked 1n a metal contaner. And whenever they
f;“.}"'_fj-:p }.:~ got a'message that had to be decrypted they just cleared'
‘g ’ '.". l---.l. . -_ _l d!ﬁ“'t'er
dun e u - everybody out of the messagehand opened up the machlne
{;;%fg ff o ;. ) and decrypted the thing. Ad{ That was about the extent
e
ﬁgwff Lo of my - know]edge of the systems that were used, and 1t was.
N - . E
bﬁél' 'very seldom that we got anything that required the use of
fﬁfitfﬁf“ A {-, =that mach1ne
o O _j:u,

Good
) well, [ guess I was aboard that ship for about a year ‘he T
Yoahittle over. ' And Alexander and I, the fellowé# went

apoard with, were always commiserating with each other.

bk+‘ ;L'P
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Il o |
11 QE«#{'

We weren't always happy on the ship. [t was pretty
rugged. We were the only division on the ship that $;¥é°
standing e1ght-hour watches. And you would get up and

go on the mid watch at 11:30, take your mid watch, work
‘t11 eight o'c]ock in the morning, then there was no

place to sleep because all they had on the ship was cots

‘and hammocks and these a11 had to go up in the morn1ng at
"NVQI“Q-_ :
revetry. They were all stored away So, you got up at 11:30

at n1ght and you were up unt11 taps the next n1ght and

.that s pretty doggone rough Of course we wou]d hlde

out wherever we cou]d Sooner or, 1ater some bos n s.mate.

wou]d come along and g1ve you a boot “Come:on, sa11or,

. you can t sleep there," sort of ’ th1ng Some of us

crawled 1n and s]ept ln the battery Tocker. - The' batteries

; %hcharge and you come out of there w1th your head like

this. "There was a wvuw)4 , it was one of the masts

+going going right up through the radio room and back

and in the mast there was a li1ttle hole cut out of the
Space
bulkhead and there was this £§cehup 1n there that we used

between the deck above and the compartment below there was
Phree to thice and a hal
a space, oh, 1t must have been aboutAgQ.l-L%‘ feet high,

and we used that area to store message blanks tn. And there

- was usually room enough up in there for one guy to

sleep iﬂd’depend1ng upon who could get 1n there first after
watcn. pu ?\,‘Af\"\r\éﬂﬁ“\

W gosh.NPr lmltlye 1ife.

Ilt'was-rough. It was rugged.

owv

PRPRE——



Doc ID: 6851162

Farley:

Whitlock: Yeah.

1t. We both wanted to get into aviation.

the time they were just building the Yorktown.

S
12 St T—

You were happy to get off that ship then.
As 1 say, Alexander and | were both trying +¢

So at

The

get off§

Yorktown was just being completed on the east coast.:. So

we both applied for new construction.

the idea being that if only one radioman was ordered

from the ship, the winner would be the one to go. " [-.

won 1t. S0 time rocked along.

more about this new a1rcraft carr1er

We didn't hear anythino

We flipped a coin; ‘

And all of a sudden

1 come down with a terr1ble case of. 1nfected tons11s and

they sent me to the hospltal

hosp1ta1, orders come’ 1n to transfer one radloman

Ne|1

to the USS York n.

pretty dlsgruntled because Alexander had gone.

T

l come back to the sh1p

And

-tlme rocked along, kguesss 1t was f1ve or six months

Iater We ‘were due for overhaul.

M/E(\_IL?M’QM Na vy yard.

And we come into WV\&TE

And at that time we were .

And wh11e-]-was in the L

-

ré la nd

" supposed to take out al1 of our recelvers n th@&adqb The f&jld

'shack and send them over to the laboratory.

o " , wers
o modifications that wa &1

lab 1n the ship yard

-t-'._‘- . . Jjust secured everythlng.

- PBecause
cables.

8, ' Y-

a good ship, but 1t was an old one.

olv\ “‘ be

There was

qutpxdone on the receivers.
S0 we took out all the receivers, sent them over to the

We started gett1ng our traff1c

Hhaw th

hGausq«it was an old ship at the time.

W2 ow 3 ' ;; AT

from the message centen 1n .the yard ratherMUNug,\auye

We started stripping out old

It was

heg-

And for years, they

s_%%;;ar'("a
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had taken to clipping cables that were no longer needed.

“They weve yunpin
They just clipped them and leave them there é%ﬂ“through the
a\IerL\a.u| ' .
ship. So part of the oleé Ylwas to strip old cables

out of-the ship. So we had to take all the panellng : _
off the radlo room walls to get at: ﬂh&tsome of the cab]1no in there
This cab11ng run down through the,4,{%hé}§:w§s a trfpod .
mass, -and the cabllng went out and down through the

_ tr1pod mass, down through the b011er room the engfne rooms
And/ﬂﬁa it was hot You get down there below decks str1pp1nq

-these cable wire. I forgot how much cab]e ‘we' took out

LY

of there. -,7 . f-”:” . ".-Ef-ff ?lﬁhf'.t‘
Farley: . Mlles;;and -r;i.'ﬁes -I'Tb_et;‘,' AR e ,
Whltlock:~f' i-lt was in: tons :.f _f.. ;lfl" ' ;i; 2
Far1ey 5 _ My gosh ":-f” - -J' _'. “la-;?f-,f" Ef :
wh1t1ock | It was in tons And 1-didn't exactly cotton to this '”';“3}

A‘U!Hh

) job, Real]y ,AfH'11w$si,1u~ noon one day and 1.was
tsittlng on the deck. Oh! I left out ‘the best part of the
story - Severai months before this happened the mesienger

' rec
come up to the radlo shack and says, 'Wh1tlock the e*eﬁ-wants
.to see.you. We11 1 thought my God, what have | done?

Coee , clothes
So l got 1nto-some clean 24Bi ﬂqu1ck Clean whites and
[-went down to offlcers country and usually you didn't go

down there Snless you gere down there 1n the line of duty
ha Woue haloe

This is %@wavwthermtory So 1 had

gone there and presented myself at the door and knocked éw
XPC 5

B, &_exec&s, state room door And he says, "Enter."

Well, 1 opened the door and stepped 1n and here he 1s

1n his undershirt, leaning over his washbowl, scrubbing ups

>’f< (ZW

—
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you'knoW. | thought, this 15 kind of unusual. He
turned and looked at me. He says, "Oh Whitlock." Says,
“Have a chair." This 1s certainly strange. And I didn't

: he
know what was com1ng So He says,,"Have a seat." He’

~says, "1'T1 be with you n just a m1nute " 'And he cleaned

" up and put hlS Jacket on, buttoned 1t up and then'hé g

sat

"+ come around and s;ﬂ down.at his: desk and he says, "We]] ﬂ

HéA%ggg,Aéhould you be interested in some, a 11ttle sort-

oﬁ/ exotic duty?" .l sa1d, "Well, that depends." He

said, "Well, f1rst of all. Are you married?" I said, "No." .

He said, "Are you planning to get married." [ said, "No.'

And he sa1d ﬁh1r1ght " He says, "l can't tell you much about this."
He sa1d, “But there's an opening for a few men, radiomen,

- s - Says,
and 1nvolving overseas duty." He. &5P5 "It will be quite a

- Tot of overseas duty and 1t's sort of a thankless job."

He says, "You'll be using a different kind of typewriter. 1 can't tell
you much about 1t, eﬁcept that 1t's an important job and .

1f you thlnk you m1ght be interested.in it, we're thinking about
recommend1ng you for. T sald "Well,. 1 thought 1t '

. Mes,
over. and 1t sounds real mysterious.™ U@p that s so. %

_.JT "N be w11]1ng to glve 1t a try " He said, 1r1ght "

He says, "We'll s&hn_,4ﬂﬁuv/¥coﬁhendbtioﬁt submit a ,
recommendation on you, but one of two thlngs gdfpa ! . qting 1l
happen now. Either you'll get orders on you'll nevon hear another
thing about 1t." And he says, "You're not to dlscusg

this interview with anybody on this ship." And I thought,
Mku:ll" '
So_l went back to the radio gang, went up to

St tbf—tvlos
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the radio shack and everybody 11t on me ]1ke a duck °

on a June bug. "What did he want? What did he want?"

Farley: - Yeah. . e, ,

: (‘(b*'ﬁ voA ".TLL J
‘Whitlock: I said, "Aw some bad d##s caught up with me."™ . A ldw. G-"( S au
Far]ey:' . Didn't believe that. , quesﬁfﬁi et~ - . ‘
Whlt]oék:.:f That did it. 1 mean, they were no morgqughantook

care of that. Well, this had happened several months
-before thts period in the yard. And to mabe the story
a little more 1nteresting, the Executive gff1cer, my
%xecutive g}flcer, the one who 1nterviewed me, was none
other than Commander Zacharias.
:Farley: Good. Talk about him, if you would, just as sort of a
_ digression.

Whitlock: . Well. On the ship, he was well-liked by the crew. 4yé;ﬂasx
&kae appeared to be everything you would expect a
Naval officer to be.

| Farley Was he by the book?

Whitlock: Pretty much, butuﬂ}hot of fensively so. He Be11evéd'in

" | the book. But he also bel1eVed N using & l11ttle judgement to
go with 1t. But'agaiq,bear in mind, this 1s.an impression
from a worm's eye v1éw. But 1 do know he was well-liked
aboard ship. Occasionally he'd get a 11ttle snoot=full
on board which he wasn't supposed to do. 1've seen him come

stz slalarcons ¢ -

out of thei,iqkﬁe'd usually do this before he was going to
hit the beach.

Get up hi1s courage.
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'WHitlotk:.  Yeah. But I saw h1m step out of the door of the ward.
. IO @ {t' LOW,\nt‘ .a\"J
e room one day, and tr1p over the EO damn ‘near. We

1 A (23l en He didw't

. om W s_!,,ﬂ Hebd.lﬂj,ﬂ-lt; make too st[?1g1ht a bee 1ine, |
. N Lo ‘
v T ﬁﬂ-.'but this dldn t happen very often, bg& Just thi1s one. occas1on ot o

B .;“,j‘-"l can't say much more about him than that. Of course, at

IR | that"time;.] had no 1dea what h1s background was at all. I
R ¥ " - E d . l
g ® - Jjust presumed he was the éxecutive 6fficer. He was an excellent”

.-ff . g commanding officer on board the ship. | didn't realize that T, ey

he'd been 1nto 1nté|1igence, knew a Tittle bit more about . - |

Q; ; : : o . what | was going to do and where 1 was going to go than he let on
' 1 R " to me. > ' |
r'_: ) .o ' 70,_( 0,
o Farley: * . What was the date of, your 1nterv1ew? Do remember’
Fage, o : The 7 '
S © 1 don' t mean months just year /B?l"lf f"3'77
I ' ’ .
~ Whitlock: 19...1t would have been early n 1937,
;. Farley: ' | '37, good.
" Whitlock: Yeah. | R
J' . .. ’ -
- Farley- - So that was your first acquaintance with Zachar1as 0ff1c1a11y7
e 1aler - Two
_.Whitlock:* . I run into him a I1tt]e bltbﬁv,tﬁg other times a little 1. -
| .. , later on Just pass1no, but I'11 mention that a little later
] i - S
. ;'Farley - - _Mright.sir Good. T
il-i-WhltIOCk :.' ftkumwell 'fo]lbw1ng'th|§ Interview, time had rocked on"

and 1 hadn t got orders So | presumed as ZacharwA had told‘

.me that n&fhmngd{l wou]d never hear any more about lt

ST o] dldn t dare to go back and ask him what happened or - -
. T was Tust <. Hin .o 'r
. _ .anything, )"L!-\tngwl, Ju@i%m t1qht So we were undey_
- : evslvlion

. going this demeﬂ1t+e?\1n the Navy yard on Mare Island

and during lunch hour | was sitting on the deck in the
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radio room, a little b1t perturbed at the Navy and expressing my

views on the subject, swearing that,boy, you won't
ay ey

catch me ever shipping ouf 1n this chicken outfit, sort of

thing. About that time the phone rang and they'asked tor a

messenger to go over to.the yard to plck up. a messaqe " So

reme i Heqot

the messenger had been sitting there 11sten1ng( he>ge-t 9

up .and 1eft went over n ‘the yard, and when he come back j-;’
| was st1]1 carrylng on. And he said, “You're not

fgo1ng to sh1p:over huh?“ | said ""No. ueyJ" 'He said, "we11

K guess you won 't be 1nterested 1n Ehls message then ".fl.sa1d
. f: _"What do you meanv" "Wel[); v+dedhhe agrees to extend dJ T

'A':hls en]1stment transfen D.L. Whnt1ock, radioman third: C]ass’:l |

E to duty under 1nstruct1ons,.wash1ngton D C ";'“f ff"j'-lf G
" Farley:r, ¥ .= Huh. 1' 7:f'f“v-f "{3»'?? S ] Sy
. wh_itlolc_k:,."-_m'-' 'M‘VMDurmg thls overhaul yieLlLbl,Uuthe chlef radloman ‘M'H’

wmalcm e . |

,‘-'\Mt‘_‘lf' we had on the sh1p Apéot\_mbsﬁ_,hfel was a mﬂm-aj) type He.
o 'spent most of h1s time back 1n the transm1tter room w1th _ 3

the transmitters. Well, he had need for replacements pﬁdp;s lv\ his

gang back there, and he'd been grooming me to have me

overhaul a SIJm'bJe’LMé\l,u,/hé,ﬁad'th'&erM]fa motor generator.

And it worked. And then he give me a modification kit

for one of the RAB receivers, which was just a minor

&
modification 1nvolving changing a socket for different

vea.ha‘ :
tube type, rewiring 1t. But you had to /eétﬁhgp the receiver.
And he give me this job. Well, 1t's a job thatdﬁbuld,\.,.i.-.
probably wouldn't take a technician more than three hours,

four hours, something l1ke that at the most. But I got no




PocID:68LIez e lgw
' a\L L
help. He just give me the stuff and/g’b i‘é%“" So 1 ' |

_went.to work on it. . And 1t took me about three or

four days. But we had a chief radio e]ectr1c1an by

L4

- - the name of Farri, who incidently had worked with Lee Deforestj 216
“With=-me—and
Msﬂy&
Hﬁ“tiesk thensinstall1ng the towers at Ar]lnoion q , 3 years
' ago. But at any rate, this ;aiLQA%;offlcer, Farri, used te
come by, and he wouldn't say anything, he'd just stand there
i o and watch me, you“kndhy Bzut‘ﬂlnffu'n: ;J':Jct later that afterc'?hhe”{ ) eadd

. watched me he went back and got/ahe-lﬂ’l/pt € elfiv(}m “Does

that kid know what he's doing?" (laugh) And ch1eﬁ said, "Oh,
Y- )
let him go." well I get through it and Frute++#%i the -
6 £ the
chief, was obv1ous]y grooming me to take me out of pe. watch
X ma_1€rl€
section and put me on 'mater-!-a?\ Job. I think that wou]d ,
have been coming up once we left the Navy yard. But at

any rate, when this message come 1n, everybody 1n the. shacks

-

<(~(+O" Wl ’Obk

Co ware- gathered around and Idé@ at it and the chief\g s Jus k'_
. . stahd1ng pack. he{%ooked over the heads of a coup]e others
and said, "Did you know about this?" [ said, "Yeah." He

; AR didn't speak to me for the rest of time I was on the ‘ship.
“‘-”Farley:' ; " on ry. gosh. |

‘-;wh1tlock:' + He Just wiped me off the 11st, boy. So I departed for
L IWashlngton to undergo this mysterious tkaintng whicH I
was pretty sure that | knew what 1t was. l
{'Z:Fﬂfley: I.  " You weren't advised at all about what typelof tra1ninq 1t

7 was unt11 you got back to D.C.?

. Whitlock: = vyean. | wasn't officrally advised.

TSECtE
- (2 vV
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Farley f?rlght.
Whitlock. Of course, security was pretty good back 1n that

.

but even so we radiomen knew that someplace in the MNavy

there were radiomen that were intercepting the Japanese 504A6 )

;£L!( We knew this. And 1 was pretty sure that was where

| was headed as a result of this 1nterview.

Farley. wha‘t—_d‘rﬁ you know that at one time, probably 1n this

era or maybe a little earlier, that the Navy had

intercept operators aboard commercial 11iners?

Whitlock: Yeah.
Farley: Plying the Pacific?
eaxsor.
Whitlock. Yeah. Jimmy Rierceseq was one of them.
7
Fartégch: S0 you were aware of that.,gﬁ*“
Whitlock. Not at that time, no. No, I wasn't aware of it at that
time, A‘D-
Farley: Okay.

Whitlock . MNo, 1t was just

that there was such a thing existed.

the people were g@hﬂjor anything else.

Cr"'—’ince :
3 of such a thing. Well, we got to Washington

%ort of a mysterious oganization. We knew

We didn't know where

We just kn

ew the

and | arrived at the Navy yard with 50¢ 1n my pocket. Well,

no. 1 arrived not at the Navy yard.

Station with 50¢ 1n my pocket.

Washington before.

| arrived at the Union

So 1 had never been to

| had no 1dea what the layout was.

So | got a tax1 and I told him, "I don't have much money."

| said,

"I want to go to the Havy yard." He said,

"Well,

that'11 be 50¢." (laugh) Fine. -Gees=your—fortomer

FMU-'Y -/f»\!/re e_cl 6vs

ou.‘ {N i—b{h-q_

1 3

al ..
4/(-4“{;W
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Ld\\d”fchﬁ.: So we went out to the Navy yard and I checked 1n-and the -
Wt
reaction was, What in the heck are you doing here? You
/4
belong down to the Navy Department. I says, "Oh great. How

do I get_"'do‘,m.._the,pe?ulI He said, "Don't you have any money?" :
1 said, “No." ’So they give me a street car token. Yy, - o g
By WQ%_VMV\{A Tﬁak‘paw . ‘ 'rff

Whitlock. - Yeah. Down-at the Navy Department. So I got down to

Farley:

the Navy Dgpartmént and I was, of course, 1n uniform. I had

“my sea’bag with ﬁé;w And so %ﬁatpfl get out and carry the

?Téea'bag over fo into the main entrance of the Navy Department. T
l';jfﬂI was the only sailor iﬁLﬂMayﬁblgbw\on1y person 1n the
A *ﬂwho1e p]ace m un1form
Far{éy: J_i' :QTh1s was still thenf305 then.
Whitlock: - Th1s_wa$ n '37.
Farley* . f7 St111 '37. then?
Wh1tlock: 37, October I believe it was, October of '37. So 1
asked some questions. They had an information desk. Anf
;uﬂ&yq§§k9@4A/uNWe11yat the Navy yard they told me who to
ask for. They told me to ask for a chief. I don't
e, remember his name now, but he was the[gysen1or chief 1in the _
<o G S C? i
= ot genera] service commun1cat1ons He was not 1n our business.
«;-.rar1éy: - Oh.
';=”fﬂhit]ock{.i I found this out later. But at any rate, I was to report
| tb him. -So I went into the information desk and they!
s he woull
“:_ga]ng him and he said, dej\xgﬂ\come_down and get me.™™

"'so“here I am with this sea bag'%nﬁ so 1 did go down and he

"fﬂf”tobklone‘]ook at me ‘and says, "What are you doing here in uniform?"
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Farley:

Whitlock:

Farley:

Whitlock:

7T SEEREL

e e A ettt et bty Al

I said, "Well, I'm 1n the Navy " (laugh) He said, "Well,™
ﬂg_.-‘ea‘y’sv{’{,ﬂ’(We're not permitted to wear uniforms here." He said ;
that the Navy doesn't want it to be too obvious as to how

many military people are ass1gned to the Washington area for

political reasons. And so I chucked the sea bag off in the

corner and he took me back and introduced me to a chief by

the name of McGreggor Well, McGreggor was the chief C"WQ’to 1;5't
ofgptﬁbég1$¢ thég was teach1ng the class on the roof.

_ Okay, good.

%L‘,\;One of the first gent]emen I saw was one of the feHows .
who come 1nto the rad]o school, the c1ass He was com1ng

n as 1 graduated 0?;15 radio’ schoo] in; San Dtego,lbi;y
Pear]y Ph1111ps So Pear]y and I wound up go1ng through

the class-at the same time. There had been e1ght of ‘us.

that were ordered_1n to this c]ass: /%étxbssam w1nchesten,(\
yﬁﬁ was dropped from the classe g;fnas the Jun1or.member;

He was dropped from the class. There was only room for
e1ght operating positions in this Tittle classroom. So

he was dropped from the class to let a chief take the course.
The chief's name was Woodward. %9fiw Woodward apparently
couldn't hack 1t. He was only there a short time and he
disappeared and not too many months 1ater{ he committed
suicide.

Oh boy.

LAdShot\know‘&f,I mean there was more to 1t. It wasn't

because, I'm sure, there were other considerations than the

fact that he couldn't hack the class. But at any rate, there

T Skertr—iilce

oy
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Farley

Whitlock.
Farley
Whitlock:

Farley:

Whitlock:

Al
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l

were only seven of us that went through the class at the
time that I was there.

Di1d your family or your neighbors ever say anything about
whether a background 1nvestigation had been conducted on
you?

Oh yeah. Yeah.

Before you were ordered to Washington?

Oh no. Not before I was ordered to Washington. No.

No, this come later. After I had left Washington, quite:
some time later, as a matter. of fact,/M§49u§/LIL£Ez}Q/€l
a p1cture of the c]ass 1 was 1n dur1ng the war.

Okay, excuse me. Let me sw1tch

TAPE 1 SIDE 2 * | e
ﬂér1ght s1ir. Oh yeah. -Good Tooking kids. I'11 be darned

Qut of the c]ass of seven /Lf{aJJ'L sthere's one;@%y{g&& W\:sSavxa{

there, Oakins. His father had d1ed at the time and he' d

left the class early, so,hél%%not 1n that picture. But out

of the rest of us, there was two of us that didn't get

any Teave after this was over. We were sent down to

Norfolk to catch the £§§_£3§§gg) which 1s a brand new

destroyer that was going out to join the ;;eet in Pearl Harbor.
Charlie Walters and I were tabbed with the chore of riding this
destroyer out because, they said, the destroyer didn't have
enough radiomen on 1t. Well, Walt and I rode the Ferry

down to Norfolk to catch the Cassen. Aﬁawﬁbgwyy@We had a

T1ttle time to kill before we went aboard the Cassen, so I

had a chance to get over to go aboard the Yorktown,

which had just returned from her shakedown cruise to

South America. 1 went over to look up my old pal, Alexander,

g;l;c:ﬁj%jf-* ‘k el
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So I found him and chatted with him for a while. And
he said he was right on the verge of getting ghfmﬁ Sﬁé )
of the squadrons, he thought, that he'd been attached to the
ship's crew, but he thought he was going to make it and get
1nto one of the squadrons.
Farley: This 1is a'radio squadron, mob11e7 _
Whitlock: No}" No, one of the f1ghter squadrons -as a rad1o off1cer
&\r(\’ﬁ‘{"{' - -
on one of the;LQJqutorpedo squadron 1 don t know. I_
don't remember what 1t was . But he d be a rad1oman, an
av1at1on rad1oman was what he was a1m1ng at be1ng, see?
=We11 I wou]d have env1ed h1m a 11tt1e b1t except I
f1gured that my JOb was go1ng to a damn s1ght more 1nterest1n§
But I d1dn t, of course, d1dn t tell h1m what I was 1nto
_._I to]d h1m I was head1ng for Pear] Harbor .on th1s ‘qharztdﬁ iff"/ﬂ“*‘e?

"and that was 1t

Farley: : Do'youmwant to talk- about you%tra1n1ng at all in Washington?
Whitlock. bh we1T; ( rtﬂkﬁ:

Farley: . _-P1ease.

Whitlock: = Sure.

Farley: Hew detailed was it? And did they brief you? Did you

they tell you what ygyire,ﬁaﬁhJJ&JLwhh%\your job was finally
going to be?

Whitlock- Well, the job, of course, was intercept through Japanese Naval
communications. And to prepare us for this, they started
teaching us the Japanese code, but we had to start

copying 1t with a pencil. We had to learn to write Kana.

(C 7 7

L
| 4
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Before we were permitted to use the typewriters. So

G Eavyne .
we ]gq&gqﬂthe Japanese code which 1nvolved almost as many
addi1tional characters as what 1s 1n the English alphabet.
And that was a 1i1ttle chore in 1tself. And 1t took a few
weeks to get to the point to where you could remember all
the characters properly and equate them with the code groups.

. sTady,
Of course, %bﬂ.ééuﬂgﬁ¢t(ﬁv there was no outside,tf\there

was no homework on 1t. You couldn't practice at home or

anything like this. You did all your work there.

Farley: D1d they use tapes?
- Whitlock. ﬂbéy’bﬂdipiYes, they used tapes and they could slow 1t down and
as your proficiency increased they would increase 1t.
At the time, well this 1s sort of beside the point, but
at the time, the place where we were undergoing training was
also used for COMSEC purposegga They had the communications
security watch going on while we were undergoing training
in the same room. Of course, all the COMSEC people were
already cleared. But 1t was a mon1tor1ng,mca\mo@ifﬁtindii \
watch. At the time 1t was being conducted by Jimmy RléhgéggﬁLSdr\‘
and I don't remember who e]se,lpﬁ%,Red Mason, I believe.
There's two or three of them there that was standing

monitoring watches.

:"Farjgj. As lieutenants?

““Whitlock: © ~ Huh?

Far]ey: As Tieutenants? Or JGs?
Wﬁ1ﬁ1ock: ., Oh no. No, 1t was .. = —

e ) —
E§rlgy: B Chiefs.

) e é—l L/( C ¢/

SECrE T
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Whitlock-

Farley:
Whitlock:
Farley:
Whitlock.
Farley,

Whitlock:

Farley:

Whitlock-

25

Chiefs or first class. At the time, I was radioman third

class. There were three of us that were radiomen third class.

There were two of us that were‘;@ﬁbéﬁﬂbﬁéﬁgﬁLW§b@161191b1e

to take the next exam for radioman second. One that wasn't

was Red Briggs. He wasn't eligible at the time.

T s That
Tha?&Ra]ph Briggs?

That's Ralph Briggs.

Okay. We have something to talk about on him later on.

Yes ndeed.

ﬁﬂr]ght

}&LAAAI believe that thet Just aboet'summar1zes the school.
Qéée/ﬂe/ﬂkarmé&ﬁﬂAAuNo it doesn't either. Once we 1earhed

to copy 1n Kana, and then shift it over and started to 1earn

on the typewr1ter we starte?étudy1no some in Rip- 5 on jf

procedure Japanese procedure , operating procedure. And

we were also given some tra1n1ng in breaking out qarb]e tab]es
Callsigr Decause

LA sngﬂygarb e tables. *Causg the Japanese 1n

deriving their call sign system used the garb]e, the matrixe

Yol Kooy,

Right

And we got a T1ttle training in the school as to how to

reconstruct the matrix after a call change. One of the examples. fqy

They give us little tests once a week And one of the tests

they give 1s to construct a garble table on the basis of a

few call signs that they provided. Well, that was duck soup.

I was the first one out of the place. This was where I begin

to get the 1dea that this 1s interesting stuff.

SEET
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Whitlock

Farley
Whitlock.
Farley.
Whitlock:
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Yeah.

4éff*40%/@££ukgl can't recollect anything else 1in the
.T&YT"—“L’&'Y S‘Iérf\m[dv‘ce
way of training that's of‘qgﬁjﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ. STgUEtIcans ’ ‘
That's fine. That's what I wanted, the details on that.
Yeah. Well. I guess I can get on back to Norfolk.
You're heading for Pearl Harbor.
I did get promoted 1n Washington. It was kind of ar4<1;f?% .SYer-f;SQ,
Tive qot to = ’
Oh th]SMerkge;ﬁ«}, tell you. We were sitting there pg}.kihg Yed’éma\-
away at these typewriters one day when some chief over 1in
the’%hreau of’g;rsonne1 called Chief McGreggor. And they
were buddies. And this chief ove? m ,ureau“a;ked McGreggor,
said, "Heybbtﬁﬁﬁyﬁg‘?You got any boys over there ready for
Me Creggoc's ' . ’
second class?" —Megregg%lﬁs on the phone, turned around and
he hollered "Are any of you guys eligible for second class?" Two o {ﬁ ad
yaised ouv Wawnd - .
to—ttSass "ReFse—yourhand#3ec% And Mac said, "Yeah, I've got two
Al vight Wil do”

of them here." He says, "Okay. Okay. Aleight#; And he hung up

Xl ” ’
and he turned around and says, £%2r1ght, you and you come here.™
The rest of you,@déikeep going." Took us over to the side and
sat us down. He said, “"Now look.\ Hé{§ij%4¢51've got to
give you the examination...for promotion." He says, "I'll
give 1t to you tomorrow." He said, "Now get a paper and pencil
here.ﬁkAHgfsﬁﬁwuaﬁﬁ'm going to tell you the things that you

2 qawve
ought to know something about." He said, *Gﬁw§4you some 1dea own_
4]
what sort of exam you're going get." oy he sat down and he
‘ d {ferent -

give six dzﬁ#@é%byA1tems, W0 \Rpoda  So the two of us, as
soon as we broke up that afternoon, boy, we grabbed all the

manuals we could get our hands on and went home and we

Just pounded the hell out of them all day long. We get down

S ETET—H e
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Whitlock:
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ﬁﬁa\a‘ ex ed

there and staggegx1n the morning and barely get our eyes
open and he give us the exam. It's got si1x questions pﬁ” v
1t.  (laughs) And so he ca]]ed,ﬂﬁgb@mafter the exam, e +{e,
marked them, called the results over to the ch1ef;%€he
:ghreau and turned around and says, "Okay. You guys are both
second class."”
Boy. The simple way of'do1ng.1t-thén. _
Yeah. Well, we left Norfolk and when we finally boarded the
Cassen, we daécovered that Ehéy had;seven radionen on that
destroyer, not count1ng Wa1ters and I. Theyﬁneeded a rad1oman
11ke they needed a ho]e n the head So a11 &a?t and 1 d1d |
was copy ‘press. We put out the newspaper for the sh1p on
route trom Norfo]k to Pear1 Harbor Stopped 1n Panama for
.a few daps. First stopped n Cuba for a few days Of":
course, Panama. We 1eft Panama, I Guess, we were probably
mfour or five days out of Hawa11 and I was copying the news

wed-aie Collig  on v Mo Q;ikw

broadcast and there's an 1tem onAéﬁﬁtfatayk gyd,ﬂjgpe§/ofﬁ%

A ?\3“5 )Cf the Yorktown. No survivors. One of them listed was 9;: i Ha‘“’ d

Farley:
wh1t]ock'
Farley:
Whitlock:

- Alexander.

I1'1T be darned.
He got 1nto the squadron, but he wasn't 1n there very long

Huh. That's a shame.
HEG

Yeah. Well, we arrived at Pearl Harbor and 4 Goodwin was on
hand to meet us. And we met him at this administration
building that was 1n this picture, the Rochefort art1c]e

KEG oal Yo
Well, b(i,b}\drove us over the pally, s=e® the station o:f Mﬂeem
it
fava. And ﬁhé4vpbxwp;due course, we started standing watching
teewq s
at Hera. Having forgotten most of what we'd learned on

SretT—rdccs
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Farley:

Whitlock:
Farley:

Whitlock.

Farley

Whitlock.

A W, ol

the roof by this time. But 1t came back after a fashion.
Heera e
But at Hatay we were using RABsp-we had RAA, had at least
T e

one RAA, maybe two. No, one RAA, the rest of them were RABs,

about four or five RABs that we were using for intercept

purposes. We had an old-RX rece1uer there’that was a pretty

good receiver:. But we on]y used 1t 1f we had to

What do you remember about the organ1zat1on when you moved 1n?

Was it pretty we]] estab11shed? Cie

In Wash1ngton?

In Pearl Harbor. ’ R P

In Pearl Harbor. Oh yeah. Q%VhddL&AA@The'otficer n B

charge was down 1n the Navy yard. Now, nbﬁelﬂ¢tﬁbuiwnone

of the operators really got familiar w1th the work or

the organization of the unit 1n Pearl Harbor We would go -
tea e Y n '

down and take ;ﬁafﬁi@iq\an letters and correspondence and

this sort of stuff. And we knew the people, some of the

&{ J — _—

peop]eaﬂmgk workedtqﬂg there. But we weren't really in on what they

were doing. At that time, Lieutenant Dyer was the only

otf1cer we had there. And he gage-his anptidli,when he made

Wa>s eera R
h1s annual tours,-about the only time we saw him at Hases
Nhe

%&%)\!M'\SW}/\T«UEAOM}’ time we would see him was when

he

we-went down there. But once a year he would come out

and make an official 1inspection of the stationg god»kﬁbﬁh“

e\ ?
Oh yeah. Why were you set up at Ha+a® Was that a space

ovr
that was available to the Navy, 8 was the intercept quality

-
better there, ot%\\ﬂ\\aﬁf'

ha Peﬂei

I'm not sure Wﬁﬁ@\ W, how they ever hanpea\to arrive there I

- < — | W
Sb’@ﬁ% a e r>

l_-—i s, v ot s ity st ekt fathe iatn S s o
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Farley:

Whitlock:

'w. Farley:

Whitlock-

.ﬁarley:

WR1tlock:

29 356&5(

think that there were facilities at this piece of property,
these buildings, I think, became available or were available
to the Navy. It wasn t built for our purposes. It had
four sets of quarters. gw@ﬂﬂﬂrdﬁgijgydouble quarters There
were four married quarters and a barracks. on the station, |
Aup\am _
plus the operation bu11d1ng, 1ﬁg@thpowe;¢gqyﬁoﬁgﬂﬁhd%
a couple other bu11d1ngs pa1nt 1ocker and th1s sort of th1ng. 3 ’
But what I don't believe that they moved there as a resu]t e fi héari&;ljv

Jﬁi@@k&gﬁbdiiﬁy%tests or anythlno 11ke that I th1nk that e

th1s facility become ava11ab1e and 1t Just represented a better
wau "

. ,e -
set-up than what they atﬂh++up ){4;dky£¢ﬂ don t know -

: what the 1nsta11at1on was there I ve heard S1d Burnett and ;

I

“other peop1e ta]k about 1t But 1t was sort of pr1m1t1ve
= ecld. B _
_And th1s move, I th1nk “to presented a much better, :

-much more secure perat1on we had Mar1ne sentr1es ass1gned

. €CIA -
for security at Hgia- And I don't. be11eve that they had

Et Walupe
sentr1es ]upefat that' time.

" Did you have_badges or was 1t personal recognition?

-No, Just personal recognition. There wasn't that many of us.

We had a two-man, four-section watch when I first got there

and we'd go to three-section 1j&here was a call change.

D1d you have to do your own recovery on the call signs?

Oh yes.

Good. I didn't realize that. Okay.

Yeah. Yeah and while a lot of this was done, at least 1nitially,
orally, that 1s by being able to identify the circuits

that you're on and the operators on the circuits. A lot was made

S ETRET—Ht-




Doc ID: 6851162

Farley-
Whitlock:
Farley:

Whitlock

Farley:

Whitlock

" You never heard of 1t?

Al

30 ""737?1:#%{¥12-_

a‘tittle later about doing this with machinery. Well, %
that was ridiculous because youTiou1d do 1t better with
ear than you could with any of wedr machines ﬁﬁéy{@gr@ﬁtuthat
could w Tena e
they,ever comeA 1th. The qLéa¢t‘Have you ever heard of the z xéht Tena !
Well, that was a big ]aughtto any of us who were really 1n the
processing bus1ness'Way. _Qecause.the only persons_that that
seemed to impresé were the peop1e'that‘were running the damn
thing. We never used the output of them. We'd had it for weeks
They would get - : oy
by- the time they gg%%round to give us one of them A AN Ne,
The ﬁal¢$ﬂ§zbnsﬂme&qyeryﬂa~ca]1 's1gn recovery was not T

les Lo o
somethlng that the‘grﬁéga 1rt1ed the1r hands w1th We

rad1omen were ‘the guys who had ‘to hand]e th1s And I m a
not too sure that th1s someth1ng has ever been g1ven proper

treatment 1n the records

That S why I asked because I never heard of¥1t.

No sir, not that.

g{r1ght, I've got a 1ot more to tell you that you've never
heard of.
Please. AV

He«dmdﬁt%\A/QWe performed ;ﬁ%ﬁé]ementary sort of ana]ys1s aff fhif'zt
Qﬂ,éigﬁk We didn't do much with these high speed automatic

stations that we were taping. That traffic we never paid
any attention to. This was the Japanese that we were on |
the lookout for any Japanese diplomatic traffic that showed
up on there, or any state, whether 1t was Japanese or any

other country. We'd stack that off and send 1t down. I don't

Fal < . L[ Pl <P
SZCTET— 1+
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think they did anything with 1t at Pearl Harbor. I

think 1t was just sent back to Washington. But at any

rate, on the Japanese Navy 1ntercept, we did sort of an
elementary analysis of 1t. But this was aimed more at
recovering frequencies and 1deﬁt1fy1ng circuits, subscribers
to the circuits, this type of thing. It was not really
aimed at producing 1nformation or intelligence. It

was aimed at the technica].‘ﬁhﬁhﬁas the technical analysis

Farley: To help your efforts_primafﬁ]y, right?

Whitlock: R%ght,'r1ght. .And we'had one day.worker that'd come n
and wrab the‘traff1cﬁaﬁd'th1s sort of thing-and did a
l1ttle of this sdrt of.anéTysis."MWe alsoias;Pé}t_ofﬂﬁt;
bes1de standing fhe watchgs;fthere“w55~dﬁé o;'two days .'%
a‘Week that we wou]d.héve t6 come Tn and.do other things
aSHWe11, ﬁég’l mean,-oncé we got off the watch we didn't
haVe necessarily free time. We'd come 1n and clean out
clogged drains and do a Ti1ttle traffic sorting and this

sort of thing.

Farley: Did you play as a sailor, too? Did you go throughymj‘h'h*&evl AYI\]§?
Whitlock: No way.

Farley: Okay.

Whitlock: This 1s what we did, made 1t so very interesting. The only time

we wore a uniform was when we were on watch. And 1f we had to
Cowuriey

get down to the Navy yard. We made a coureren run to the
/ Courrers
ﬁavy ard. We were our own celexersyto take the traffic down.
5 oA -
| Farley. You de]1veredj&dvgﬁ&ﬁﬁV ~+o fh\?° :
%f;z-wh11tock: . Yes. We dehvered,u,L 0 FLx?a .

: _;FérTey: ' Morning, afternoon or...?
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Whitlock: Once a day.
Fariey. Once a day.

Vi
Whitlock: Go down 1n the morning. We also made the comm1ssaryAfor

all the married people 1n the station. girig.

e

5
a don't recollect anything else that tra9@1red at ;{EEJE,

that was particularly significant.
/

Farley: . Let me ask a question about the Japanese changing
frequencies. How often did that happen?

And did that create a problem?

Whitlock: Not really. Actually they didn't change 1t too often.
}ﬁgyﬂqugk,s%emeg«J/\vThey never wised up to the 1dea

of changing the call signs and the frequencies at the same
time. If they'd done that, they'd have given us a little Ff%L'EWLﬂ

ééﬁ?bb@lﬁl, But for some reason or other 1t never occurred to
S henan gay

them to pull that sort of sﬁghéngg?\on S.

Farley: Okay.

Whitlock. I'1T get ih*more 1nto the analysis part of this as I
go on because I spent most of my career as an analyst, not
as an 1intercept operator. Heera

Farley: Early 1n the days when you were 1n N# d1d the people

i 00(_/
from ﬂEﬁﬁLcome down anytime and say)”yeg did a great Jog)guys.

Whitlock Never.

“Farley. This 1s what we developed from 1t. Keep 1t up.
Wh1t1ock' Never. Never.

Farley: And morale was¢px\\:1¥\7‘

wh1t1ock Excellent.

Farley: Good.

o /
SECTET e
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'ﬁhltlocki-.j:; We all enjoyed what we were doing. And we didn't know
N whether they were reading or not and 1n this connection,
ol :l. -7 we were always watching for anything that would be helpful

Fzz 1n*théﬂway of decryption of something that may have happened

)
' "~ in’connection with a particular message. And as the
L '-, : :Q"“ﬁ.':years went by, this paid big dividends. 1'l1 get to that

‘a T1ttle bit later.

. -;Far_-]ey’: ' |ﬂ1r‘1ght Sir. DF\C - -
" wh,_i"{f'o'ck:: ° But no. -We all were aware of what the othermfuhat the
,f;'ffrj' "~ crypto effort was up to. We knew what they were trying to do.

'*fIWe knew that we didn't rea]]y have any business knowing what '
thelr success was. The nged to know at that time was
really stringently enforced. ' So weld1dn'f knoﬁ.
But we knew we were d01ngla doggone good job and we knew
that there was some darn good people doing it. That
become apparent to me right quick. When I reported.
) aboard, {m?ent1eman by the name of Troop was on watch the
- a

afternoonAl reported aboard. And when | come in theldoor

he took one look at me, he says, "Yep, that's him." He

sy

=T

LI T

says, "How's Gene?" Gene's my brother.

Farley: My gosh, they'd been waiting for you.
5 beolher Who .
~Whitlock: My erﬁgg?fy?s seven years older than l had gone to radio

school 1n San Diego with this gentleman on watch. And | discovered
later, that at that same time there were five of the people
down there at the same time my brother was, about his age,

that had left there and got 1nto this organization. HNow,

that's very unusual.

= a - o
T LT
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-Farley: It 1s.

 Whitlock: It 1s very unusual. Well, Troop, this gentleman that I say

that greeted me when 1 come 1n the door, he 15 without a
doubt one of the best intercept operators the Navy ever had.
"This éuy could hear and topy Signals that the average man
eldn't even know was there. He was remarkable .when it come to that.

3 qeed one. .
He was without a doubtaand he wou]d follow 1t. He knew

what those opbradors\wede ,g\qnn‘a_,.dh»‘ﬂl\f\em;—nﬂ’[._?}«l’/whﬁ,t/v

40119
dhE( Japanese operators were bm:ﬁdo f1ve m1nutes before

they themse]ves knew. He‘mﬂsp@bﬁé/was rea]]y a good one.

. Lulkk_"\s "n\< . :
_ " Farley: Fhexdate period Abow.L.we're up to,. hobo .“~=
?5' “Whitlock: Can you stop this far just a m1nute? _,?i_ &
".._‘. " Farley: Sure thing. S T - ,., -
4 . P ST .
" Jape starts up again Lo IR
*Farley: Well, we were probably 1n 1939 “407 How 1ong did you stay w1th Hasaﬁ“ wa.
TR Al in Heeral - -
Whitlock: Well, }ﬂr1ght. I was from 1938 to March of 1940.

-1{@@4{1 zwele married.1n February of 1940 and 1 left ﬁk@@#aa }(i(*’i"

#=-1n March. At. the time I was a rad1oman ‘second clasg
and 1n the Navy at'that_t1me, . no petty officer below
Petty Officer First Class had travel privileges for his
dependent. He had no quarters pr1v11eges; He had
nothing. He wasn't suppbsed to be married unt1l he was
a Petty Officer First Class. So when I Qot married, fBUAG
Ahvtransportatlon for my wife Was not authdr1zed. So [ left
her 1n Hawa1i and 1 left with the understanding that I was
headed for the Philippines. But they had a peculiar setup

at that time. That the Commander 1n Chief Asiatic Fleet,

~ = ()
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Farley: -

Wh1tlook:

'tln the f]eet And th1s was 1n the Ph111pp1nes, the who]e ,5 ‘a

i.that went on 1n the As1at1c area ,Q{‘:i

' That was regard]ess of your spec1a]ty? a.ﬂm.

F g

,'S'l\_zv‘q‘v\a-' 1
. | The |
who was aboard the cruiser 1n ;ﬁénﬂ%3z~made allyassignments

of enllsted personnel com1ng to the Asiatic station,

' that:a;\a result when you left -this country to go to Asia,

you didn't" know where you were go1ng and didn't f1nd ‘out

" unt1] you crossed the 180th Mer1d1an . And’ when you

Fcrossed the 180th Mer|d1an, the sh1p you were on would

report the trans1entsA£y that he had aboard and the1r rates

to the Commander 1n Chlef F]ag Sh1p. andﬁtheq(the ass1gnments

of these peop]e were made to wherever he needed them

- a r_

ent .
i“Far East Cuam, or wherever you m1ght beﬂ; Th1sr1s the way 1t

. ' g Cm(‘. '
. was ‘run at: that t1me ;qab As1at1c F1eet controlJed everythlng

4,
,.

. & - . LS . L } » -~
I L T Y '

-

-

L ?Regard]ess of spec1a1ty And the on]y way that thls'

;:cou1d be handled was. that,t'welhaﬂﬁhmthere were peop]e

C/nC

| -on the staff of the f1eet MAswtm Fleet, who were
R cleared and they would- endeavor to get the word to these
people the names -of the people that were,}eaVJuq,tutbatherel-

. 1n the organiiation that'were aboard these transports. When

we were on board the transports we served as radio
operators. ' We worked right along with the general service

people. Nobody on there knew really that we were anything special

..’a(pgdﬂ Ms’ at all. And our names went 1nto this report M‘A-

tﬁkt/kr seéﬁAﬁmwhen we crossed the 180th and the cleared -

CII\IL AT
peop]e on the staff at / would select off the people that

.were 1n our organization and then 1ssue orders to get them to




TR BRI e T T T
'.i-&.‘ "'_‘_..4;”*;"' '.-"*: - i :

2 ,'- i 1fLwL - a _ . 1

g&

wherever they wanted *kﬁ~to go. -Lnfwa§’\~,ztft, i g om ' i
So the people, and ['m thinking about the Navy Department
OF-ro -G

" C op/kdj%«and Hypo and all the others, lost contro] of these

' "+ individuals. * ' T
0? 20 -(3 _ L
' _We11, not really, because OPﬂzgﬁ was in communication with~ .  +-. .~

CINC
/IASIat1c Fleet. Through our channels and they had jd a

T ~slate of the tours. [ know that you have records.

‘Yes.

And - you can'see'froh those that they kept pretty close tab

of who was on the Asiatic station in our organization, when s

" we arrived there, when we were due to leave and this sort

';“u, . of thing. And there was quite a lot of exchange on this.
This was all encrypted now. This was back channel faﬁv ’ - ' "
messages and so forth. But that's the hay 1t’was handled at that

So

'-t1me, sh l knew on the basis of this slate that 1 was

supposed to be going to the Ph1lipp1nes._ Well, when we
crossed the'tBOth Meridian, lo and beho]d; 1 got orders

to Guam. Well, I couldn't say,'“This-1sn[t right." There's

. -
e h . — - - e i m -

~nobody you can tell 1t to. The orders come into the ship and

the ship writes yogyorders, yéd\kh&@ﬂ,@q yq?lcan't say, -

* "1 know better than that " Ydu Just have to-go along

.-f; . ~with 1t. He]l if they sent you to Timbuktu, you'd have to
a%f,fh“;', e go. So I ‘got” off 1in Guam And 1t kind of surprised the
Hiag T ow ¥ : ecowse

people there. They weren't expectlng me ‘vausg that

wasn't the way 1t was slated. 1 wds there for a'coup]e_of'

months and again, at Guam the operatlon was pretty much
B . . - . q tq‘?\ ] l
P l1ke it was at }( We were at radao Laboogan which was
L MowTeniz |
up on the hill, up on one of the mountalns 1n Montamiad.

ra A A~

= O ,L(';“'/o
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We were up near the Marine prison. But i1t was a little
concrete shack. We only used one end of 1t. It had

been a transm1tter site and 1t had the big ﬁtl%antenna
Sy
towers Just outside the shack and they d been s1tt1nn1there

. for years and gett1ng rusted out and every time we'd get
" an earthquake you d hear ﬁ\fé@l‘-c‘c;’mﬁn:; down from it.
.You expected 1t to fa]] down there any time. But at any
’ trate, 1t was a small operat1on It was a one-man night watch

Ohn
one man. qunqnlntercept operator who was a]ways on at n1ght

But in Guam, the day watch, was busy and recept1on was exce]lent

., o,

'Lh‘h_t/was\'pr_ob,abj\y \'\A‘)ue} probab]y had the best recept1on 1n i

Guam of any site we had. . 0perat1ng agalnst the Japanese

_ -=.i Navy at any t1me lt was excel]ent i '.';'1' o '-d_{--'g?.
-ﬂFar1ey£:u'lq:E It was st111 target1ng the Navy on1y .
'1Hh't]°9k:' “l' Yeah . . e ;D i_ -
- Farley: ~ Okay. . Good. Did you have any new 1nd1v1dua1s; dfd you-

4 ! T,

" - meet new people there, people who had been there before? .
| Or were you the initial )A,Q,far\-w.ﬂ 7 -
wh1t10ek In Guam? Oh yeah.There were people there that 1 had met
before. See, Hawa1l1 was sort of a cross road. 1['d been -
1n Honolulu for two years. So, whenever a transport come
 u 1n, we would know who was on 1t of our people and we
would take them out to the station and wine them and dine them.
So we saw peonle coming and\go1ng all the time. We knew
where they were going, séfl d seen all the people

before thatjymor most all the people that were there.

Farley: Was Joslin there?

N,

SErEr—plicce
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Whitlock:
Farley-
Whitlock:
| Farley:
Whitlock:

38 T

Uh, let me think.

Harolo Joslin.

. No. Joslin came on the transport that 1 left on.

Okay.
And the way that that came about 1s that’ my(ym@ki5¢g or we

knew a couple of rad1omen genera1 #erv1ce who were 1n -
at /\Yor'ih. 1 ¢ Ia_vxé.

. one of the flying boat squadronu;ggptuh,i§lng, a coup1e 1

rad1omen, aﬁﬂ'l hadn't taken any c1v1llan c1othes wlth me

__'when I went to Guam ; A]] I had was un1forms Ne]],,they

'Just didn't wear un1forms in Guam on 11berty Agaih,weﬂ -f'j g

" wore them - on watch "So I d1dn t have much n the way of.

'c1v111an c]othes and. 1'd ment1oned thIS to my w1fe and f}k l*- g
EY

or eight miles fr*on:,k

s S¢ wadvon

it turns out that tﬁuﬂcsgyad’kpltggxy/hese two rad1omen

werk IV g

dﬁ. / wére - go1ng to the Ph1l1pp1nes So they called
/§t l

Gerty and asked her 1f there was anyth1ng that she d l1ike to -

send out to me, or anything that she d Tike to tell me.

And she decided to send out some clothing along with them.
/(Vere\\77) ‘Hldf the
Sure. So I got a phone call from PD,Navy yard, f1y1ng

( Petey™) The
boats would come 1n and si1t down PB odnd: the? got ashore and

give me a call. Well, I don't know, 1t was probably seven_ \
Libacgan where £ Aag over To ((Fetey ’
ogg@gkover to PD Navy yard and

1 didn't have any transportation. So I called a taxi. Well,
_ thamoru )
the local taxi cab company was run by a Shamoca‘by the name
of Lintiako, [ think 1t was. Well any rate, the owner o;
eley 7
the cab company showed up to drive me out to PDpk Well,

as aside, 1'd only been 1n Guam for two or three days, but

in Guam everybody knows everybody else's business, believe




- Doc ID: 6851162

el

'fila set of quarters there that hadn' t been used for s1x.ﬁ ’

Yy months It was s1tt1ng there empty And so l went to the .
- Ehad the COMSEC duty AhUU;,on the roof 1n Hash1ngton And I

_ is- there any chance that l cou1d use that set ‘of quarters’“'*]L

39 g??ijﬂj& E

me. Or did at that time. And we were riding along, not
much conversation. About two thirds the way to:PD this driver

says, "Too bad you're leaving:" 1 says, "What do you'mean. I'm

.leaVIng5" | said,-“l Just got here." He says,."You re 1eav1ng o
' o « PeTey”))' o
_N h What s he know: about 1t° Well ~] went out to PD, ta]ked

‘. ]

'to these gent]emen, p1cked up my c]othes and returned Then

oor

I got to th1nk1ng there was a set of quarters on the statlon

s—‘;

Ithat hadn t been used lt was for f1rst c1ass There was f I

f . ' [}

- P
v-

Ty A ’Pea_\ Sovij’

' -.ch1ef 1n charge who was J1mmy Pfereeson who l d met who :[1-'

'_sald '"Hey J1mmy 2 l sa1d‘ " ]f I cou]d get my w1fe out here ."”;

] sa1d l 11 br1ng her out at my own expense do you suppose

v

there would be any obJect1on to using the quarters’" He sa1d

"L don t know " He says, "Let's go down and talk to the governor

' Wellhthe,goyernor was a Navy captain. So we went down and talked -

to the: governor and the governor says, "Well." He says, "I1'll

even_do better than that." Says, "Sure, you can have them.

L 1'11 even do better than that." He says, "We'll see 1f we

can get your wife on a ship." So we sat down and sent a'message
¢ Commwavndant '
to/Eommandant of the 14th Naval District. And 1t was a long .

. sob story that he knew that | was a radioman second class, |

was not entitled to transportation, but in this case in the . |

50 p)(rh )
interest of morale and. “1,@nﬂkrecommend cons1deratlon be given

to authorize transportation for dependent w1fe. And dang if

-
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commandant didn't approve 1t. And then he even went farther
. L Shawn Ghiware, Chine oo y
wo ] than that. [t WS the-Shadmordt, When the Sertmort come in : " PR
. e - a - -
I‘h’q MMas chock £ block. So the commandant took some “/h \"“1 L

Wewman o {f
ﬁ’{]/{pﬁl&ffo&\the ship and put -my wife on 1t

Farley -' " Good.* Very good '
Whitlock e Oh yeah ye’m '{_at/[_anylrde{,.{/kﬁee we'd only been marmed *

8w S -T'.' “about six.weeks at the time 1 left And before that time

L I . )

F et we d1dn t associate with the Jeneral pervice Navy." Gerty dldn t

# Sl L 'have any idea what military 1ife or Navy was all about. So

‘“l. : ' v DL . ' ; -

. .she gets down and gets tossed onto this transport and .

someone asked her what her hushand was and she t61d him he was a- Y

ﬁ*"-.‘_.." et rad1oman second c1ass 'And the Fit hlt the shan, bo Tha.t whole |

TTR A o y m Au wion T .

T - 7 damn ship was up An arms. But when theMcrosséﬂ the T

AR R o P E

“ww . 180th Mer'1d1an, all, of 3 sudden we dlscovered that there is a <.~ ;

e S T ' Viauwon R

ARSI radioman first class aboard the haE's coming. Eo Guam . '

e - "~ A gentleman by the name of Markle Tobias Smith. His wife' - . .

:'and child, wife and son.

. Far]ey * " 0h boy.

wh1tlock ~ So Jimmy and I crank up and we go down and talk to the
" - . governor again. “What are we going to do about this?"
i . "whttlock“‘s wife's aboard.” And he said, "Well."
“- 4 He said, ‘:E;?’g\'-‘tlfve'tl do, I'11 simply ask the %m]ral at S'Ldnqhdn'_
:'“ - ;,S‘('{gf{g%' to leave hh1tlock here .an'd let Smith go on to the

Philippines.” So we sat down and 'batted the message out to CINC

£ ' : }’ﬁ‘d As1at1c Fleet making this change. The answer){_as‘\_b’\a({j('b,c'ome o . |
s . - h[(‘qa.'\‘“’ P b, ilpt N |
s " back, megative. But the ‘L‘Uﬁ? there 1s for a radioman first

Aot . class, not a radioman second class. Have Whitlock report to

the Ph1lippines.

= -llf/ -~
il 6 I v v
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Farley-

Whitlock.

.fharley:

‘Whitlock:« " -

= wy .

Farley:

Whitlock-

- Farley.
Whitlock.
Farley:
Whitlock -

a1 §fk:231éf?¥:“

Oh they did 1t to you then. IV\ .
Yeah. &Y wfStead nf /\mmwe'vxomwm wife o1dn 't
know 1t. She thought she was coming to Guam. _And then
1mmediately we had to get authorization for her to ctay

aboard ship Khﬁ»@to go'to the Ph111ppines So she come nto

" Guam th1nk1ng she's gett1ng of f ‘the ship there and 1nstead

- 'Bt'td.-{s( he' 4 T

] got on.: And that's where 1 met Jos11n : come 1n on
L . “Parv, Fawhhun, o '

that sh1p. He -and Rex Pang\ﬁtusfuilerten I th1nk 'J&LE*;““

e A. " r .
blt(o“i{s'b‘urthw Sm1th,4ﬂ,d,»h‘é(take over. then? -
b ,T)EdJS.M
No, Markle Tob1as was - the rad1oman f1rst class Jlmmy
'.was the off1cer n charge Or the ch1ef Jin- charge '=I:-f:1§% ;

- N thlnk that Just about wraps up my exper1ence in Guam ;_7, - .

o -Profess1ona11y, there wasn't much beyond what we d1d in

Hawa11, except the better lntercept 51te We cou]d 1ntercept

-]ow frequency lntercept traffic that you cou]dn t hear

. +in Hawa11 at all.

You remember the month and date you left Guam;

Uh, 1 left.1n July of 1940 I arrived there 1n March of
'40 and left in July of '40.

You didn't have a long tour there.

No.

_Not really huh?

No. So we went to the Philippines and when we arrived

¢ Manila
n Mah' they dropped the cargo netting down one side of

the ship and brought some barges along s1de. And the draft
¢ lawbeved
with their sea bags and hammocks,;Jammeref,down this

cargo netting to get into the barges. In the meantime,
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and

" f _Farley: -
" mhitlock:
t
i o
£ :
-' )
o Farley
Whltlockf u
f;v';ﬂhltlock:
: riFar]ey; )
., Whitlock:
5. ,. Sy o
g
F:’. '
E
%
o
5"’.-_- '.i_\‘-
'5“- .'a ,.i‘

> ,ﬂ@gﬁgaﬁjgih all this sort of stuff, just wasn't safe for

. a break.

42 _ ;1;::‘ é

they deposited my wife on the pier and that's where the Navy's

respons1b1]1ty ended They took me 1n a barge across to‘pﬁv44}’ (1a_v|i;e
Mawiida QWM

she's standlng on the pier 1n Man#%ia and she' dnteen away

.from home before

}Hﬂyé/u}twmt a frightening experience.

U<"€N/LJ0¢/| knew a radioman first class who

Oh my

Fortunately,

was another one of the fellows in the security job on the |
)

roof, Red Mason. ﬁdﬂLW%ASOt 1n touch with Red Mason, sent a message

to him from the ship. And Red Mason and h1s wife met my

Cavnile.

Iw1fe and took her around to ;q& lfzk But T got stalled 1n the
Navy yard and | didn't know when | was going to get out

of there because unt1l you were ass1gned you Just sit

there in the receiving barracks and waited. I finally
got ypy ewt .

Let me switch tapes, please, sir.

Okay.

TAPE 2 SIDE 1

. That's kind of amazing.

Al

Mright sir, let's try that one,sir. 1 think that looks good.

Okay. Well. In the Philippines, as | say, T was 1n a very

unusual situation because as a petty officer second class,
r-vde1f5

I was not entitled to commissary pﬂ_vﬂﬁegﬁe7\and to
live on the c:r1l1an economy out there was something less

sz ble .
than déklﬂszl S rere.

There was no refrigeration. Meats, V¢ eTiL’es

human consumption. $So 1 managed to get special dispensation '
and was permitted to shop 1n the commissary, which was

But we had to find our own abode. We wound up

TS IR eeo—
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- Farley:

", Whitlock:

W

";_"1t was ent1rely screened but the dust when 1t wasn 't !ﬁ;”

"'-ra1n1ng, the dust was a terr1b1e problem because of a]l the

n

43‘%:‘24’5(\

1n Caradad. 1In a two story burlding, which 1s kind

of_gnusual for the Philippines, n that area part1cular1y.
r%est of them were just 11tt1e Nep;lhuts We were on the second f]oor.
‘Cve?ﬂPA
The place was screen but the mode of transportatlon for
a Colas "7y

aAce Was
the localzﬁépﬁ1£§,fé Jblbsyﬁ and there were hundreds and .

: hundteds of them, ]1tt1e horse drawn, two whee]ed bugg1es

There was very few veh1cu1ar traff1c of any k1nd lhe bus

I! s " -

'_ come 1nto Caradad -] guess,1a coup]e t1mes a day and it d 'tf# '

l. come 1n do1ng about 90 m11es an hour, k1ds, p1gs and ch1ckens-'

-
--._ > Ll

scatterlng An al] d1rect10ns But th1s was a. goodeIZed .
Rt : BT AR
httle town Caradad it was outs1de }gftatl Navy ‘yard. - -"' _ -

As l say, we were 11v1ng on the second floor andeiAﬂut;ﬁut

oy -
»

Lt |' r . ‘_.. -

horse manure that was depos1ted in. the streets and it JuSt got

e,

chopped to the sma]lest partlcles and 1t d- dr1ft rlght |

through\ the screens and we managed, as poor as we were,

to get dye y w1fe was - pregnant It turned out she was
i ‘\w\ . 3

) pregnant

Oh boy - e .“~;'t'_r_ . S

S0 we got a mald . And thehmaid had to sweep“the floors about
every hour or two and every time she'd sweep up a dustpan .
full that unadu1terated horse manure would come right through
the screen. ‘Hell of a place to Tive.  But 1_t.turn.s,out_.w :
that we were situated 1n the'Nayy yard,four operat1ons SItuated
n tne_Navy yard, .in the same building with the generat sery1ce

communicators. And, as lfsay, [ got there 1n July and 1 stood |

~)7L-<42f9| Hvleco
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-Far]ey;
‘Whltlock:

Farley:
Whitlock:
~Farley:

. WhitTock-

.Farley:
Whitlock:

'hj.The peop]e that were in there

' fsurpr1sed that we were ab]e to hear anythlng, but aga1n,

:f.we had some darned good operators And 1'd ]]ke to' mention

A/‘/

0™ S ETetA

a few watches. Quite a few, actually, for a couple of

months or so 1n that building. .But I really don't- remember

too much about 1t except 1t was;%,ﬁjbﬁés’a terr1b1e place

It was a llttle cnamped room and a 1ot of equ1pment, a Iot of
receivers 1n 1t "'And the temperature of course, in. the Ph111pp1nes
was unbearable to beg1n w1th It was not’ a1r cond1t1oned | |

vgthe number of peop]e that were
faat .

/

in there and the rece1vers‘f1tfs;s a m1serab1e place -to -%‘*.

"ﬂ_toperate ' Recept1on was not bad A]1 the weld1ng mach1nes and

ros

stuff. 11ke that in’ the Yard It was n01sy ' l was rea]]y

I S Y

-
r

et T
-

. a.couple . :." .
Please. - "faﬁrli’ﬂ”jfﬂ- 2B tge e .' -
" HowarD cAaN T T CmN

Haro]d K}ng. Shlfty Klng’ 1 bel1eve he s dead _now, who was.

.darned good And we hjd another by the name of yqﬂf(sg/ \U&\ voo rly

4;1( Ua_ Voor
. %rE%He lives 1n Spr1ngf1e1d Vlrg1n1a, now.

lBut he and Sh1fty g}nﬁ/mere darned near as good as this guy,
Trqﬁb, that I ment1oned They were good cperators.

How do spe]l that Wal...V-A-L.

Itts W-A-L-V-0-R-D.” And I only know him as 'Taéq That

1$ \r\ 2rce
was the sign that he put on./no’L1ﬂJs~L£h¢vo use taking™

' this down.

(
1right.

See, each one of us had a signature, a two-character group
no

B that 1dentified the traffic that we copied. His s1gn was TK and

S /Cf(—t‘l hL(,,-/; )

-
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_Farley:

Whitlock:

And I'd come back ‘after watch somet1mes to 1ook Q,Q,e‘ U'bo"kq"\ |

e

45

' "?ﬂ-t\.
that's where he got thékuwp1cked up the Tak. 1 had started ~
b {< [ (] - e

off using DW and ['d been,,th /K etrogress1ng a b1tﬂ 1'd

/“I‘u/7§4 l
1
|
|
i

€1 )
been 1n Hawa11 when 1 first got to ffr guess perhaps, two
0P-20-GJ: | SH355
or three months and we got 2 letter from Op—266% saying that prashn O o
6 [ ’” . ’ LE",’
someone at $tat1on H is using Chlef w4gle:5 s1gn DW. Here W

is the 1lst of SIgns that were ass1gned at school ﬂ.run"down.
the list and here' S my s1gn,“Ewl'not Dw’“‘tw.f;So.myI51gn -
ever after that was“Ew RN ;” = 5
Okay, good ?" _.;.'n N 'f:if. A; ;;fy

. we11 At any rate, I begun to get more and more . lnterested

';.at th1s po1nt n t1me on the ana]ysrs s1de of the enterpr1se

' '.through the traff1c and work on 1t l was part1cu1ar1y

1nterested at that t1me 1n a ser1es of weather messa es i
- g Ka"rsunwl .

that was be1ng orlglnated by Japanese survey ship, thelaﬂuﬂulhuk

“And in each of these weather messages they 1nc]uded their

pos1t1on, the position of the report. And she was conducting

dovwwn % “Parecel
survey operat1ons found around the gd}a 1'lslands which
AINAN -

1s southeast' of H4nan: And 1'd s1t down and played with
0

this. And | solved 1t with a transposition. You—jﬂstjﬂ .was

. simple transpos1t1on of these positions in the weather

message. I started tracking, plotting these positions
she she
where he’was conducting the survey, the areas he was survey1ng
And 1 had this pretty well laid out. [ had a track on hTm'for I
QER 54
several k&%$s4 So one day | bundled 1t all up and took 1t over to

the office which was over at the Marine prison and this is where ouv

officer 1n charge held forth at that time. 1t Was Ltﬁo@eta\’ﬁoeje\’_-

/0(‘1
v g

A yalal
N (=IO
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<A

Roel ee
S0 | took this work of mine over Eoldeb Lt Grodeg and he

looked at it and found it very interesting and thanked me

and that was aTl.there'was-to that. | was a little disappointed
_you knew But Ilhept on following-this ship and the heht thing [ ' {
know that sh1p went down and started surveying an area north

h

of'gt_\_ab\AdLhawhat s the 1sland? Celebes, Celebes?

Farley:'. . Cebu°

Whitlock: ll Np, no.flll R _ i
Eah1ey: _ 1 celebes.alrtgh;;_'ceiebes yeah. - ol g
Whitlock: -."No 'no,'it wasn'tlcetebes. What's the 1sland. 4, 46h my word.

Fariey: .~ In the Phl]lpp1nes7 |

thtlbckfr, lﬂlNo, no 1t s not 1n the Philippines. ,aqyy] want say.

Earieyf; _j-m'.]n the Marsha]]s? w ﬂj -

Whltteck: . No, it's acrqss from Singapore. -

Far]_eglf:l . Cﬁh\'l\l.l}!i\\ 'il :] {(775“\\6&{' 2’ )) |
Whitlock- It's: not one of the Ph1llpp1nes 151ands. o . - t
Farley: A Dutch....'...;?'. € i
lwh1t10ck;u - We11 that s not 1mportant I've just got a block at the moment.

_ But at- any rate thls area was roughly between Singapore

and the passage...

‘Farley: Madagascah area;.has_tt?

Whjtlock: No no. That'e'fahther-away. That's the wrong direction.
Farley: That‘s farther away - My geography's gone too.

Whitlock: .That iﬁaﬂbhvﬁ\Well, at any rate, this area L,v1f.anyone had

Sty ets ) , ' |
left Slngapore and. were headed for the 1qh@alsouth of :

ngon for access 1nto the Pacific, they'd had to go through.
‘th1s area where the ship was surveying. Tt didn't occur to

me at the time, this came later But 1 went and got a chart

;ﬁcr’&é—q—H—-ﬁe’e‘,«*
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Whitlock:~ - "

.-L1ttle did we know

' and, as I say, we got there 1n Ju]y and 1n September

4v__§ix*&ﬁ———

of the area and looked at 1t and this guy was operatlng
.3 1
n an area thatzﬂﬂaﬂgdotted lines all around 1t. Not safe
2?

for nav1gat|on Dangerous waters. Th1s guy was ln there

survey1ng th1s area. And I may be ahead of myse]f but

when Halsey s blg moment came out there that 1s where the k4

'.Japanese Navy came from, from Slngapore r1ght through that 513-

._area thkhad the charts out ﬂh\ \\&L c\ﬂ.v“'e | 'l‘: au:\'
_—ﬁ\bu\ »\dl b\r\cche& -‘: OLL-\-"' .

-

'r . . : “ g i .._.' - -
. th -

we‘pidnlt/ﬁnowxxﬂHbdAno ldea at the t1me But th1s is where iif_;;:.f

-

‘ f'I started to get lnterested 1n the ana]yt1ca1 s1de of 1t

e E . AR

taw
+

the SR
‘h1§/hode/wa1,4,h)%Kschedu1ed move was to-take p]ace to .f-n T

" L -
._Correg1dor well My w1fe was pregnant and I had to1d them R
' that when I f1rst reported aboard { Sa1d that I wanted {:','_ - ';g_‘
'__Ieave whenever it was time for her to de11ver T expected -]’--i; '

_fa 11tt1e leave to take care of her- and they assured me that
Cthis would be g1ven to me. weH they moved her to B’ergge{o/" C""“”i"l‘"’ -

. Cav:t
and to accomodate my request they left me 1nrﬁavjd£i¢o run the

CAnacao Sonq g
DF operation at Gﬁhucalt4_§gng&y Point. Not to run 1t,

ocl

' _ but as one of the operators. And they senb\old Red Mason,

qufg«\\of

who had befriended us when we got there, sent him out. to £gfi§§gdd¢f\ :
And he was mad as he could be at me until he found out that "I’

'fo 0 Ldl\f\g ft J-{ was
;&had nothing really. ,fmb}wasxnot my decision.” 1 had noth1ng
to do with 1t. Because he thought out of all the years 1n
the Navy, he was flnally getting a break. Everybody else

orre 1 Doy

had gone to Q#QQAg ow;and at that time you cou]dn t take

1‘% \frfq Aof
dependents to pék eddr and here he was sitting fat and

£

gthLw ]{VV

P}
WY
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Farley:
Whitlock.
Farley:
Wh1tTock:}

‘Farley:

whitlock:

Farley:

Whitlock: .

;FarTeyE
. Whitlock:

“Farley:

whitlock:

happy 1n Ganuea%tnthe DF site.

(?#f{rqudr " fn;
transfered him to EOTT;ékdornln my place and give me the Job . -:';?gflf.- -

| Why did the Navy move todﬂakfio)éoth (?FTT"Gﬂ JDF o :'3tff'3u'h'h5}"-;

;.why did they move’ ' o N ;3 . TN
. Yes $ir. f_t‘ o o - - ””; ;'“;ﬁ7;3::"
.g'Well, there 15 a document out aid’f\ddnzk*jybthat | .'i% vjfpé_-'finrti
'-'i prov1des the background much better than I can. L N :- ;"?'e;

1'm sure. you ve seen’ 1t
'Thls 1s 1t

lt sort of g1ves the background in there much better than |

. HWas’ lttfspetler\caJl\

' went 1nto it.

48%

He was going to be able .

. )
\_ &u\&-(&-o

to Tive home with his wifeg Mpu{kndwt He was’ gettlng a

break and doggone if they didn't jerk the rug out*from under h1m,“af

at hoAlecihps - Cavacae: -

1 m sure you've seen this.

I ve heard of Jdt, yes. .. . : .. o

' That's - SRH- 180,
can g1ve 1ty that*==SRA= so I know it's available. _ E
) detlass™ K:ed S ﬂ\\ ' ' : R

So th1s wasAPy Russ Flsher Okay._.égright sir, then 1'11 ; . _: v
refer ‘to that. _

Yeah, | think that wou]d be better.

1 JUSt wanted 1t in your words on the tape hﬁ&@‘lf you can

summarize 1t f1ne ' ) - S o,

| thlnk that the u]timate move out there cuiminated . o , ﬂ-'

-y

from a .long search for a permanent s1te 7
because They (yey, loc . ut\ ,.glv Py \)-a'“e-( \v&wcer'(' s'.'\'e “:

N et ——N_

Not really. There were considerations other than .that, 1f.fh\4ki'fhﬁf- Ty

Logistics was a terrible problem. How

do you support a unit? They tried for a while to support, -
BalTaan . el

1t over in Batam They tried it up at Svbic Bay. And 1t was | o \

nothing but neadaches. They couldn't get the traffic in and =~ . : ;- a7
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T(T Lla s
get 1t out. They=werg,just a pain 1n the neck.. We was
also having trouble with the Army who controlled k@hoﬁd/‘_“he : L“ho‘f
area. We were having trouble getting the Army toiagree to let
us use anything that was 1n the Army sector of control.
That was another problem . All of th1s 1s covered pretty ”
s 18o-
much RH188— So the - @ox@@_,anehultmate decision to buﬂd
Caf\r'z q. dor
a tunnel on _904- gdoir;\and move there depended upon the

things more basic really than qual1ty of intercept.

- Al

.;Trarjey: Mright fine. (:a_d-fla |

_” whitldck: | stayed on 1nt€$vﬁtékunt11 my w1fe was evacuated in- |
o | “ ' November. And | returned home from putt1ng her on the sh1p,: "
#{' ".' ; and 1t was g@ELdﬁﬁthquL4f“W&$1the Monterey Monterey’
i‘,_ Farley: Yeah, that was sa111ng in the Pac1f1c then '
ﬁ] _.whltlock I believe 1t was the Monterey ['"':f
’3;'5Farley _ Was she evacuated because' she y&s/l“bépdy?élﬂh&/had Just
: % guven P4gggz,, | \r1{q‘7 : |
imh Ihh1t1ock: " No. No. No, {iLWhat had happened was that the ﬁHm1ra1 out
:? ;:. T there, Adm1ral;nuﬂart, Admiral Hart had ordered the evacuation

" of all Navy dependents from the Asiatic station. ‘T think 1t
was 1n October of 1940. And we discovered rather accidently
that my wife was on the sailing 1lst.féas on a Sunday, and bdﬁ_
found out 3k§ was scheduled to leave on a Wednesday. And that
we were{3§f1c1a1ly notified. The ﬂg&y\ﬁh“tbemé;mmandant -
_of the 16th Naval District had turned the job of .
e evacuating dependents or notifying dependents over to the chaplain,
.of all things. And he couldn't find where we were 11v1ngI§J
we never got the word. And just one of the people we were
talking to said that she saw the Tist and that my wife was

;;,[;:jﬁhf?f=;f }({!(‘r,a
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on the 11st to be‘evaéuated Wednesday and this was on -
1nce -
Sunday afternoong aqqksmnde&the ship was going to A
Fiy, Samoi awl Oaku' 2w

Australia, jda {Q§Eth » and some of - these

here

sLlnlvw\ other p1acesg ‘she had to have a passport we11 he+k5 we' re,

. CﬂV'T ' ) W bassy
sitting in Caﬂ%and we had to go to the oruthe—p

Was - 7 TR E \m\z. Wi
: wa—srlt the gmbassy uYeah 1t was the mbassy ﬂnﬁA@/ﬂa .-n'

order to get her passport,weaJust barely made 1t by the .% . -}.:""ﬁ#a"-

skln of our teeth and 1 got her aboard sh1p and under waw

i N .I'-. |..-- OMSE ,‘ ; \q|v\q ." ! ,':_ '
T And 1 got back to thlS Ilttle tha?lwe were g 1nldead IR T
*;#" tlred and here s a: 11tt1e note f]utter1ng ‘on the screen door a?’; ;w.'-‘
g v oA : ;
fwh1tlock, report to Corrlgedor tomorrow morn1ng /.Adﬂihehg’ﬂ’@“

She . o
paﬁ’ﬂvsbévﬂab/1z§hgxwas 11m1ted in what she cou]d take 'j-d;f; ,

aboard the shlp 1 had trunks of her stuff 1 had a]l

i

-'::E i of our stuff s1tt1ng there . What the he11 am 1. going to do
-f:‘..- 2 S -
w1th 1t? SOy,l got the mald and 1 said, "I don't know when
,f 'tl 11 be back but you sit here in this house and don't
',you let ‘a sou] in here unless 1t's someone that T know.'
' negh Dor
Well, the next doorh1ater told me that she figured that that
' Colasis
.ma1d must have : flgured 1 knew. every pleeé—y driver 1n Wlw (‘AV'JYQ
'A&ﬂhddﬁé because she was running a going bu51ness over there.
- r ) ') ) '
Farley: Oh yeah . Corre .Jar
Whitlock. = But at any rate, I went to @&rézg dq‘and when 1 first
~ got out there l was st111}3é’\-hnd they had set up a DT
way out on Monkey P01nt where "the point narrowed right down
to where you could almost fall off either side of 1t. And
we were operatfng out there. - |'ve kind of forgotten who |
: Cwhs was

‘think Wi1llis was the chief that/cGuglce president in charge

of thls,UﬂS1d Burnett? come 1n later, I think, to take over

—— i '
> FET—Hleey
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the DF functions out there. But 1n addition to the DT, +h61\

/ﬂhé& decided to install a DY. And th1s was 1nsta1led up at the

Kiad ey -
end of the Kandey Field Air Strip, whlch was the atr strip

Just above the tunnel ﬁOh maybe,three quarters of a m11e from
the back tunnel entrance. Well thls DY was set on a sort of

_d’\ /qu't/\'uﬁ),/bﬂra p]atform off the ground The p]atform

qule 'Hq.c -
was Just about ]eve] w1th the top of theg{y '

'shrubbery around So you cou]d c11mb up and craw1 1nto this o

It

o —atqwas a covered thlng You craw] up - there and of course, :
fw1th the s1gnals and a]] the no1se and stuff you cou]dn t

hear anyth1ng go1ng on outs1de You were out there all
:',by yourse]f ]t was k1nd of an eerle feel1ng,,be11eve me

f e . b --" -..""‘. Lo .
""' * g ..: i . -‘." E gl = By L -1

) Far]ey: s -.I Can '_',r. :: .' . g -__- w, " - n
- o e : = A i, . - DR \-"__'E
. Whitlock: _;"And 1 was out there one nlght stand1ng the watch on’ .

.:5that DY wh1ch we were check1ng out lt wasn t work1ng

rtght-and we couldn-t f1gure'out-why . And Just gettlng
'[nowhere with 1t'- I' could get the signals a1r1ght but I ,
: :couldn L get any bear1ngs off the dogqgone 1nstrument
:.=And [ sudden]y heard a blood curdling scream. God, 1t just
made the hair stand -right up on the back of my neck. And
1 turned the receiver off to see what the heck was going on,
V.suah" boelo
1 could just vrsuimaze somebody getting a bomd\through the neck.
,Sort of wound up in a gurqle you know. And God. 1 stuck | | : !
my head out the tent and looked around and not a soul@ in sight. -
1;71 f C Pretty soon the bushes started YJZQQSQﬂand out walks a deer.

vV
And 1 had always thought thatAdeer was a mute. This bugger wasn't.

Boy !

—— "-A Aﬁ
I
51"C(tf‘f;%v ca_
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| maling
Farley: The deer ﬁmk+qg the no1ses?
Whitlock: It Was the deer mak1ng that noise. It was a blood curdling
noise. (1augh) _

i-We1i; that wasn ;.the only hazard there. Coming back the DT
* ) ,l'sité ‘tHéFé WASTa_pretty steep climb up the ridge. And 1 was
: | Lﬂf'=-com1ng back up there one day and I looked up and here's a big
N P '4(. o MoniTer
v - old y@ iéﬂflﬂ T1zard, Just about eye level right in front of me
ﬁ . o R don‘t'who was scared the most. He went one direction and | |
i;ﬁ | .. went the other, boy. And that/Bﬁgﬁqk‘LZ;rfour or five feet
Efﬂ .?:]; . Tong.1f he was an inch.
ti Farley i 6h good. Were you able to, based on the analysis of
:;y . ?I- e Japaﬁese intercept compared with Guam and then the Philippines,
{i"T {' :  were you able to estimate fhat things were not right and |
;gi f&%gr _ something was developing? |
.f§2 hlt]ock:" . Well, ['m leading up to that.
;E; ar]ey "1 sorry. 1I'm sorry.
h‘a wh1tlock;. ;. I'm leading up to that.
EE rFa]ry That's fine. That's.great. [ Just d1dn:t want you to
-{i%fi.” ’ byéFTook that part.

Farley

'anhltlockE

STSPEAEL

No, no indeed. No. | didn't stay out on this project too

- long. 01d Charlle Johns Uk Well, the office that I took my solution
. idl € s
-. to 1n Lﬂ'ﬁﬂhthe one that was being supervised by%kw {CW «oeéer‘
RTLT: Sy W

wh1t10ck:'f

No, 1t wasn't gﬁ% Root ~ R
Root. 7()oa‘t ,@M"?Lv oec\e\’.

FQﬂhCrhiot ‘A In thls_off1ce, he had two or three people

helping him. He had a yeoman or two, crypto clerks, but he also

OFICTET Tvees

= e
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flflarley:
" *Whitlock:

. were, next door nelghbors and played cards and th1s sort of stuffo

. belk&é% 50' 5 when we - moved to{:,'

do1ng the techn1cal analys1s of 1t And he had as’ an asSIStant

“ you have.records of .

SEtotE—
53 .

AT

had a radioman or two. And one of them was Rex Jewet, who had

put together a filing system-on all the technical data-that

TuLE
, he could Tay his hands on that only Rex Jewet knew how to use.

;Nobody else ever could f1gure out hlS f1l1ng system and after

'Rex departed 1t was Jettlsoned But at any rate, he ‘was ,7

over there And then there was another gentleman by the name of

R

Charl1e Jefferson Johns whovhad started work1ng 1n th1s
1'1"

area : And l 4 become very frJendly w1th Charl1e because.ﬂbianﬂuf*

i (favfﬁt. v
ut 1n th1s Caradad env1ronment when we were IqAC f We

Ax A
wére/‘l (J(nev;\,he and h1s w1fe, and ‘me. and my wife, were,&qu/ lN\ \Ml h
. ‘eﬁ- = '

oy
t- ~

Qarf Jor “ﬁ:.:,,v .
ﬂdca,he was 1n the ‘, *2h{

T i
-_.n .

FERTRORT S A N

offlce part of the tunnel Aga1n, sort1ng trafflc wrapp1ng 1t

sk e -
LI

T {U’j :-.',',.l
Ted Hoover deweTﬁ 1n the meant1me had departed But {heyt

'l

.,wélelqothtiuboth of these men, both Johns and Hooveg were lntercept

\

‘ operators that had been taken 1nto the offlce And there

ro.

| was perhaps 15 18 full- fledged clerks in the office, yeomen, ' '~;:

Cum Ehn en
cryptanalytlc clerks, as well as the offlcer cenr43?@nth 1ch

Yes.

0 But they were only . two 1ntercept operators working in there.

[Qphgqhhsukﬂhvlhey had mez@b\br1ng in another lntercept

operator to work 1n that area and Johns manaqed to gef me in there
wredidoy

So this 1s where my DF eAper1ence on Co/gagﬁdnghcam to a halt.

' So when i flrst went 1n to work w1th Johns and Hoover, 1 was

d01ng quite.a Tot of the Teg work. We'd set up files on call $1gns




k) T L
P T

Doc ID: 6851162

@aﬁ\?i‘aj\

' more n 1t Cal] s1gn recover1es, dsﬁ recover1es,

." was around n: December we11, about thls time, ve had an

‘to &pgdkﬁb&ﬁ ships. It was a pretty pr1mit1ve systemd, but 1t

S O o

s0 that we could keep messages together that referred

worked after a fash1on'and there was a lot of sorting and fi]lng )
to be done. And we were produc1ng a monthly report that was .

pretty technlcal It was pretty much 11ke the reports we,

"'Iwere f111ng 1n Hawan and 1n Guam It ‘was probab]y /I:Qm.igvgh 1(97()!1/‘

épeak1ng, R;gﬁ@&g 1t was a much b1gger 1ntercept operat1on .:.:
o..

_than e1ther Hawa11 or Guam The report waa(much much 04111':

‘.‘ .l‘-..'

'blgger report ' It was the same, type of stuff There was JUSt .

G‘QSS' ".'-.'., !

s T

.frequenc1es, a]]ocat1ons and th1s type It was th1s type of.._. yh":

;'f"work So I hadn t been an there too ]ong, and T don "t --da'";

remember, l went n there probab]y in December of 1940 It_{{ :..f.

- offlcer come down from the flag" Shlp, from Admiral- Hart 5 e

rhe‘ ) . -. .-‘ '. ’I'_ - _-

'f, flag Shlp, who was w1nd1ng up a tour as ;hﬁ CI off1cer And

He'd go through the whole stack of traffic Tike this and then pretty

n
thls officer was tmﬁ lieutenant by the name of Jefferson .

Denn1s. We1]; the ‘desk next to mlne’was a desk next to mine

in the tunnel office, Dennis come to Corr?b%dor and he took over
this desk and he was there just waiting for transportation.

He wound.up h1s tour and been relieved and he come down there
Just putting i1n his time waiting for the next transport.l wéll,

I sat there and watched.Denn1s; And De§n1s would get the stack

of traffic and he'd golthrough 1ty #i;g ripple through 1t. He'd
tear off little pieces of paper andlstlck 1t here and then he'd

flip 1t over and tear off another piece of paper and stick 1t hére.

s e
\
»
S

i

2 B
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, through thene and f1na11y he pushed it aside and he'd start writing,

t 2

soon he may go through% couple times and look at these piece
of paper. Of course, MNds AN AR 1t was all 1n chronological

order f%? packag1ng, ¥§u4kﬂdw -So he wouldn't pull 1t out. He
Jus

had thas fl1gPed back and forth 1ook1ng at 1t We hadn't got our
' oal o

copy_ it yet. T watched him do1ng this and then he looked

éee? And thls was my 1ntroduct1on to the product1on of 1nte1l1gence
He was putt1ng out a sma]] 1nte111gence summary on the bas1s

of. his traff1c analys1s we11 1'd thought he 4 1nvented the 1dea '2"3_

) _ju?ﬂ/%hf’k,heﬂkamefalo§é/f”bedngig1hlf he didn't 1nvent

.1t he came close 'to be1ng one of the. f1rst ones in_it.

' . And th1s looked real 1nterest1ng to me, so l understudled h1m for .

"

' : ; a whlle I watched hlm and read: the stoff that he was wr1t1ng

- Ldé(

;};And so one day 1 flgured 1! d,7<wélﬂtlt gradua]]y grew me on 1t

a_nl »

I kept try1ng, you know, looking and making: putt1ng together
- a\F

o two and two in my mind, but not rea]]y putting it down -+ ,

for publication or anything. And then one_day I come aenoss

‘'something after he'd been through the traffic.- 1 was going

through there and I come up with something. And | sat down and I
studied 1t and finally | got these pieces of traff1c together

and | went over to Dennis. And ] said, "You know what? It

looks to me from this traffic that there's a division in

Japanese destroyers that are go1ng to be going from ,,/tc'ﬁaa'u\ "/3- Rao

t’STV'd 1e-r
down to Palau. From that traffic headlngs, the destryeer

Waere 4oun Anl‘““"l iap T2 2 %o and
divisions in there agvolyed n{p Palauaand
/}%igosh this division of Aestroyers were going to go down |
@ e
there. So I went over tb’(show%ﬂ%mecfs of traffic I had with

SFETHrees-
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'Wﬂnew

i
6 SETH{— |
1
Denn1is. And Dennis looked at 1t and looked at it and sat !
back and said, “Well." He said, "Tt's 1nteresting. But I : !

don t think that's what's going to happen because that )

sla.ﬂaar h‘ ’
not the way that Palau 1s usuaILy 4 A_ N u ‘d4lﬁtthey

usualle
will come down through Saipan, Truk, then out to Pa]au They

Just don't ever come down from Ta1wan and go to Pa1au He

said, "Very 1nterest1ng, but I don t th1nk that S what 1t

- means' . well l was crushed Two days later: the PBYs spotted

Far1ey:;
. Whitlock .

‘Farley:
Whitlock.

-

. Please. - . o

“the d1v1s1on of Japanese destroyers east of the Phl]lpp1nes :

headed for Palau And “from. that day on 1 started wr1t1ng LI— > s 3

1ntell1gence summar1es f"“ - “.. fﬁf'x T
He draftfd you then. . s ':'j "j'.t;: u.-f' ::;'T,'EZ i

‘ | . ..' L 5 'l;” ‘. 0 .
(ga@%;wﬁlr1ght sir, let's pick 1t up rlght there aga1n '..;ﬁlf5;;

’ J%kr1ght "Well I think It m1ght be we11 at th1s po1nt to touch -

a little b1t upon the ana1yt1cal techmques that we WA" Aevelorﬁi

ﬁéyeﬂoﬁedf And what made 1t possible for us to do these

things. The key to the whole thing, of course, was call
sign recoveries and the ability ﬁb/}gg}ﬁﬁf&é@tm to correctly
identify the call signs. We had a fairly good understanding
of their fleet organization that had been built up during the
years when they weren't using encoded call signs. They were |
actually usin +;;mes of the organ zations. This 1s before my

"NaeW R SenlTa. ™ 3
time. }\kutthkg__s.iru;a/ jfL,]’&,pMéﬁ_ﬂ,’U’l}uépb a destroyer squadron.
But they had used this and we'd built up a good record of
the ships, what divisionsthey were 1n, what their fleet

organization was. So we had this as collateral as background

_-_-Tégjé;j12£&{’ T£td('zsn |
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e

, (3 2/ osultaL s o
- 1n wh1ch they addressed them. It a]ways-went‘ ure,,. R PR
“Parcere L o o
Sasebo M1zuru, Ominato, and D+ran. So bnoikwe recovered one of s
W " )

out to a]] the Nava] d1str1cts, for examp]e They had a set order‘ )

to help us when we went about analyzing ig#'our traffic.

And this was a great help. We'd get so fam111ar with the'
organ1zat1on that once when they changed ca11 sugnsl
Jndeﬁatejyﬁt~ese}npgvhnvhvwe cou]d see the organ1zat1on under-
1y1ng these new ca]] s1gns and 1mmed1ate1y start 1dent1fy1ng the
sh1ps and un1ts under the new ca]] s1gns And there was a1so .

pract1ces on the part of the Japanese that made 11fe fa1r1y :.;-'7

.easy for us too at tlmes They had some bad hab1t5 They l‘ﬂ?'{jr?

-1 -

*

: '5 would for example when they had a c1rcular message go1ng *j'?”;?'=j

-
A" = OF

these, eventua]]y we'd find a message whereAth1s th1ng n and the
spacing is Just;rlght SO we know the other.one's there. So ’
we got a whole handful,of.1dentif1catlons at one time. Th1s 1s:
one of the things that they dtd wrong. Another thing that theynh_
did wrong was that perlod1ca1ly, they would put out a series
of adm1n1stratorA!hpersonnel typeﬁ messages, and these);dx'
messages,wou]d go to a division commander for actlon,\1nformat1on T?-
every ship 1n the d|v1s1on And they'd go throughg the whole '
aYy/thls way So this was another tool that we used to be sure that
we had the right hand]es on the call signs. Once, and it -
didn't take us too 1ong, once we had a pretty good collection "
of 1dent1fications, we were 1n a position to start producing
intelligence. Every one of the message head1ngs'wou1d carry

an action addressee, or most of them would have an action

addressee and a group of i1nformation addressees. S0, just for an

S ECRET v e

RIS Su—
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.Farleyé%'
Whitlock:

. Farley:ﬂf*f
WhitTock:

N FarTeysl

“Whitlock..

" ‘Farley:

" Whitlock: -

’“:h;:statement of the COM!NT productlon capab111ty d“r‘"g that

‘fj“_era of anythlng that 1 ve seen o 1f you want 1t

mlnd I..,. .. .r.. -5 .. ; ‘-_'..-- . ] N " ®

Yes.

" This 15 extlacted from the h;s%ory

"ko':u\,a

example, 1f a ship was 1eav1ng Yukeska to go to Sasebo ‘\e_

;t% would onlg1nate a departure report advising Sasebo that L\é

lud <
yzi 'Was gettmg underway, but ;‘t’wouldkfor 1nformat1on \{ (“"‘“"ea—'

' ,uﬂgSLelthe place that he was|1eav1ng ~ So we could one

heaA wa . Katseity, -
look at th1s message and we could say the KE%EEEEE;_or whatever

: S T doKDSUK S
'shlp It was, 1s leav1ng» for Sasebo And th1s

v

-;,was a source of lnte11lgence l don t say 1nformat1on l mean, r

S '~.

1% techn1ca]1vﬂ¢ygth15 was a soﬁrce of 1nte111gence for wh1ch very I1ttle;

" - Cav '
,.credlt has« ever been -given any documentat1onn-' u‘) '(’0 "H'us YOW\J‘

.:._.

g'vThat 3 r1ght T er.?*a’k F':.1?ZFLZT' PRSI '..

S ”,'1'5 o

lfqp/szthusﬂpofhhq,~Now, th1s was ant1c1pated I dlscovered

'.‘."l_

7’J*by Admlra] wenger, then Captaln Wenger Somep]ace here

S LA : 5

.”';l have th15~document whlch*ﬁs about the most prec1se and accurate

-"_._ - 1‘ . - e

< o
; -\, .

'ffl m 901ng to read most of thlS 1nto the record . lf you don t

z L . b . i .
O g . - . - ; . ' X [N

b '-_'f."'_.' -
-.. Kok A

'}No, please do..

'You a]t set?l'

e o
L .-' R -

whigna AL ciqt -

' .Te]i me . where 1t s from ahd’\..l.\

"H‘\ Sh;vvl (l
of ¢ommun1cat1ons

e N

'}nte]]1gence 1n United. States w1th emphaSIS on the Unlted

t;

!'States Navy. And I.think this was -edited by Craydon A Lewis.

And 1t's based upon lnformatlon, I think, provided to hmm

" largely by Russ f1sher. I'm not too sure. Tt's SRH 149. ﬂ%yfﬂjﬁb“
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;'tanalys1s And he summar1zes the f1rst methodé 1n one

. and the ad tlen of 1ncrea51ngly effectlve secur1ty ' SN w .

5 SECtE—

1ELA4Aan here 1s a short analysis of the Orange Problem,
which was the Japanese Navy, dated 30 June 1937. And

1 think 1t was'probably Commander'or Capta1n Wenger,
Commander probab]y at that t1me, ln rev1ew1ng the status

of the Orange Problem made a couple of observat1ons w1th

'regard to the ‘means by whlch commun1cat1ons lnformatlon 1-ﬁ'
fcould be obta1ned He sald that there are two methods
And. lt S k1nd of . 1nterest1ng to note that he said the f1rst j{'

'method 1nvolves decrypt1on of the texts of messages, and the

:.'

AR

second 1s methods short of cryptana]ySIS, that 1s trafflc - hfa'f"f“

L N L _- o

3 sentence ~ He sa1d '"The flrst method *has been successful]y ' I

e

pract1ced for centurles, but the advent of machlne c1phers <% o
" Adehtiew 7. ' - et ot .

e Wot\k \A)B‘-f

'measures as a resu]t of 1essons learned n the gﬁ“ﬂdﬂEQHe\1t : ';;,.

is however becoming steadily more d1ff1cult, and even 'now ",.T_ Tat

~only highly skilled persons aided by complicated analytical

machinery are able to cope w1th the prob]em.“ ‘Now that's L

his summarization of the cryptanalytic oroblem')fyq]ymﬁg/ghe«\
gqpahf§gfﬁfzh respect to the Japanese lavy. Now these next

few statements 1 find very, very interesting and 1t's

something that | know 1s from .first-hand experience 1s '
absolutely true. He said, "The second method is a recent Ynnov &
1A§yakﬁohé(and I point'out that this document was June 1937),

“"The setond method 15 a recent 1nnovation which is now being

developed to meet the growing complications of the

cryptanalytic problem. In time of war, ‘codes and ciphers normally

2l
1

-
p ﬁ/ :. e

= y--.] 1 {
SECICET T3

Tion
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#

..c1phers may read11y be superseded overn1ght upon the _l..,Z }"j'."

"'are dependent upon the organ1zat1on and 1ocat1on of 1ts ;f;“ S

A
60 E; f%t:léi '

used by the enemy, will doubtlessly be changed at once.

D ——— . e — ——

So]ut1ons of the new systems w11l probably require days, 1f not
weeks, to accompl1sh ‘Meanwh1le, unless there be some'other means of .| '
obta1n1ng it, the flow of 1ntel11gence will be stopped at the critical ;

lavne
per1od when the. ghyucmnma1gn is be1ng laid and 1nformat1on

concern1ng the enemy is essent1a1 to success Now, codesqand

i Tt
-5 3

* =, oL

fhoutbreak of war, but the . commun1cat1on system cannot be

so eaSIIy changed w1thout ser1ous confus1on resu1t1ng S1nce the

Navy S commun1catlons systems and methods of handl1ng traff1c'.nrf

T
Al T e
T 1

component forces, 1t fo]]ows that the one may be deduced

' from the other Th1s 1S dlff1cu1t for an enemy to prevent

because the absolute necessity for s1mp11c1ty n a
commun1catlons system precludes any but an e]ementary -type
of cryptographic protection. To ensure the effectiveness
of either methodf, that 1s either cryptanalytic or traffic
. Le -
analytic methods," y(é]ﬂiiqy\me reread that again. "To
ensure the effectiveness of either method, the enemy's
D.‘\'Jﬁ -— = No VJ
communication systemhgocat1on of forces,"/\néy;someone
has added that and thit's not correct. That should be ' ' i
) e's
deleted from there. 49 referring back to the, two methods,
ecr 1on_
Method A and Method B. These two methods are dﬂﬁr&@gﬁoﬂ and
cryptanalysis. And if you eliminate this interpretation that's
been pushed in here 1t should read, "To ensure the effectiveness
of either method of obtaining information, there are three

reasons of paramount importance that the work be carried on 1n ‘peace. |

]
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‘Farley:
iWh1t]octt

- IFarley:,

B I

" Farley:,

“Whitlock:

TEy o Foe

e e

" Yes. . .,;,j I

and fo]]ow each step ln th1s evo]ut1on

."f and carefu] observatlon of peacet1me commun1cat1on can we]]

- " ' ."-'--".-I""'-
. e Il

'-E ,_ serve as an accurate barometer of host11e 1ntent1ons, because

J

. nature of 1ts commun1catlons "

T
b

| and. to decrvptions

6l TSR AL—

First, 1t 1s then that the collateral lnformat1on and background .
S0 essent1a1 to correct mterpretatlon requ1red ;{Jbbléﬂ (l )ast:

touched on that),

-

Cryptograph1c systems are, 1n general 'the products of evo]ut1on

- LA%
x r

For success, so.ut1on must commence.when systems are” s1mp1e

.- . I . '.I
"1 v o H 4 »

- a |'
'-| %, v T ,.'.- "p -'.-'_ “omi

._.'.r- L ! toe
= "‘.._. . . A R .- L}

the pre”parat1on of any large force for . war can hard]y be s ]

Crn‘\suh\MF- YR L ;:. 1

r o
eensumated w1thout some not1ceab1e change in the volume or '?-“;fl;j

.-ir

And 1t couldn t be stated ﬂ~ﬁ'y

any plalner than 1t s stated r1ght there - ..;;i?;l',';_ R

Beaut1ful Let me sw1tch tapes on that one,ts1r

l\'l_t_""'

TAPE 2 SIDE 2

: S}r, do you have any add1tional comments on that"art1c]e?

I think 1t p01nts up a couple of the things that | was touch1ng'on;

: one,'that the abil1ty to do'traff1c analysis was based upon

gettlng in on the ground floor, that we knew what the fleet

organization was when we went i1nto it. And as the sledding got

tougher and tougher, 1t pa1d dividends. ‘We were able to stay
And the thing that I want to po1nt out here

Success
15 the fact that most of the credit for the 1ntel]1qenceAaga1nst

abreast-of.them

the Japanese Navy n world War has been glven to cryptanalysls

['d 11ke to p01nt out’ that there were’ many

long dry perlods durlng that war 1n which noth1ng was being read.

And even when 1t was being read, just to read the message sometimes,

. : ‘LB'P :
Second PErsonnel must be tralned iZFtechn1ques deve]oped e H

F1"a11Y. constant R

W i .....'_'-1"-‘.

- DR
T 7' ~ e
' 8
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there was nothing significant 1n the message; that unless

you had the glue, unless you'knew what was go1ng'on all

around this message, it was mean1ng1ess and 1t was the JOb
analy

of the trafflc gnaiygaz/to prov1de th1s cont1nu1ty and thlS

' glue in wh1ch al] of these trans]atlons fit.. So an awfu] .
o .
1ot of Credit %t“ﬁe cont1nu1ty of 1nte1|1gence ég%u\:ﬁ/ atpmsb .ﬂ'\f—
dapanese Navy in world war II j%u»has to go to the handful "

of traff1c ana]ysts that made 1t poss1b1e

S ¥ ' G plopac ,;fplr T L .
Farley: . . They have not- been g1venAcred1t < r Celn N e T
T R T L '-..:E‘.'- T T Y
whitlock:‘-”' Never been glven proper cred1t j- ._nj_ )

.-'-'

Farley:; " Slr,_1et me ta]k‘:bout the lnte111gence the product or whatever ﬁrn“.;
o 1. 5 Lol : P
e you prepared !%9 was the prlme rec1p1ent of your 1nformat1on :

X and how was 1t developed 'S0 that they could have ln

PR
* .,:'_..- . .;. . 0 .
! ] .

. ad
e
. -

- = usab]e forn?

'wh1t1ocht- Well, 1n1t1a11y, Abnm;;ﬂﬁ\_ \\,/GENJ4/%Q15/“QtemLfaenEeLv the..
o ';f 1ntel]1gence content of thlS d1dn t beg1 0. get tucked nto

oyt Hreports unt11_Just before Pearl Harbor.

¥ \

Farley: -~  Okay. & ' .
_ - ' W ‘fhe
Whitlock: . Occa510nal1y, we'd tuckhthlngs l11ke tdkcrulse the Katsriki

.that 1 mentioned. This went 1nto the monthly report and
there was a little intelligence getting 1nto this month]y
‘ technical. report which would go back to the other station,
H 2 ' CINCAF.
_ﬂ,ﬂé; and so forth. A copy would go up the C1aChk. They
would get a chance to look at a copy of our report. But when Jf
déde ﬂb ﬁdhen we get to the point where we begin producing

1ntelligence from traffic analysis for consumer consumpt1on
omwl an \v\

.
we get 1nto the era in which we were prﬂorb&baﬁ'rl?\thw

avay, i '
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‘ - mater1a1 he had f11e 1t w1thout 1nd1cat1ng what the‘sources e

blthh\

2nd

63%

information electrically, that we were writing a daily
1nte111gence.réport, statuslreport “And then Pﬁetéididﬂthls
report wou]d go, 1f I remember rﬁdLA4VVrlghtly and my memory's
a little hazy as to the addressees 1 know 1t went to

C/INC . SRR 7 V1 G
Cme Asiatic F1eet "1 be11eve it went to C1n€ Pac1f1c F]eet

Ibut 1f 1t dldn t lt went to ftatwn)t&[‘ciﬂ’[){;, And 1t also

:went to wash1ngton Now, as | say, a lot of th1s 1nformat1on =

~,

'.went lnto Rochefort S~ shop And lvsuspect that he was not

" AW -

o Jtoo carefu] when he passedkforward to 1nd1cate what the source

“@.. I ‘don’t- thlnk th1s was 1ntent10na1 ] thlnk.jﬁﬂﬁ/ﬁasm

"~ S w L
] [
&

)&“that he had h1s report to flle and he drew on whatewer.source

13

were)necessar11y “So 1 don’ t mean to 1mp]y that 1. th1nk he ﬁf_?f

was seeklng any g]ory by do1ng thlS That s Just the way

RN works. | do know this for sure, that ftat1on ﬁydgﬂ( A\\F’ '

Rochefort ) shop was not produc1ng anything comparab]e to
the 1nte1|1gence reports that we were producmg on,eﬁrémm (‘0' YWIIJH
Uﬂttu we]l after Pearl Harbor They didn't even get headed
in this dlrect1on until after Pear] Harbor, as a matter
of fact. And before /thetoﬁe'Pearl Harbor, there's one
=
instance thathrecall very clearly that 1 think should be
That s 1n OcFober
tucked into the record somewhere. Ls%tdﬁﬁnﬂn4gcﬂpher&nd~—
November of 1941, we were doing traffic analysis on (:erreqqlor A*‘i
fl%i beqan
Co rbegip, to see the Japanese Navy 1nducting many, many
merchant shlps‘ and that these merchant ships begin to

STra-‘f:
congregate up on the straig hﬁz of Taiwan. And we kept .

W)
o
N
ﬁF
)
S\
A
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count of these ships until we begin to get a little bit

¢h||’ :
disturbed. We counted two hundred such shipsthat had been

incorporated into the Japanese Navy and they were'all 1n the_
Swatow, Haﬂgch;:’ Biiﬂg ;4?@& :ﬂi:o So we sent a message back to . :
Washington telling them'that there were two hundred ShlpS ; o
up in the ;ﬂraiguzft;at hadn't been there a month or two g;‘
_ before 'So. about a week went by and we got message back - S
from ﬂ%é@d&ore b:ctll t'rom Was.h1n.gton request1ng a. conf1rmat1oln -.
l of the number two hundred :%;:nn the meant1me we 'd added -
ﬁ'fSO more I So we mere]y added 50 to two hundred and told them -

f::%: two hundred and f1fty Now th1s was in- October and .

" November of 1941 Th1s was the advance exped1t1onary force that

™ _ ‘. : 3 I-'.. f"

‘ occupled a]] of southeast Asla _ Now th1s report l be11eve
ﬂh;fpand I got th1s y@}é?&};é\t;qthe Nsd hlstor1an 1n Malne Héi"
:fsald that they d run 1nto someth1ng that had been a llttle
}f"b1t of a mystery to them Apparent]y,some such report had y
been g1ven to Pre51dent Roosevelt but nobody could tell him )
what the source of the report Wds.
_Farley;__- f -'Was 1t because lt‘was so sensitive that people were not A.» f““ﬂ -10'—ﬂ;hUVCc7
wh1t10ckl - I don t th1nk that the people who carried the report up
| " to h1m knew what the source of 1t was. They didn't know
whether lt came from cryptana]ys1s or traffic analysis.
They hadn t heard of trafflc analysis at that -time. But that's
where 1t came from we produced 1t. And this 1s the type'of'
thing that we were capable of productng In fact, one of the aircraft
carriers that‘dtqp‘i?h1t dawill, we spotted We knew where 1t

4w
was. 1t was heading downr?ct was-east of the Philippines and *

T ERET R
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Far]ey;:

Whttlook;;

65 %Cé éi :

we reoorted this,'t o. It was w1th a task force heading

"QPocl it

~south. And Wenger said’ ,ﬂbrtmmﬁlw\tu Don' t worry

| 1nte11|gence offlcers?--'i' _g.‘:;-‘-=';

. about it.  We know where 1t 3 headed They did Tike. hellf

That .S the task force that hit. Slngapore Or Salgon

N lan

. Who was at fault? -The 1nte1l1gence off1cers, the Navy

No, we re d01ng a lot of Monday morn1ng quarterback1ng

O

You ve got to rea]1ze what the s1tuatlon was at that tlme.'

: ln the flrst p]ace our whole organjzat1on was’ sem1- 111ega1
LR Gl T
when we got started Gent]emen don t read other gent]emen s g

CW = s .

PR d L "-“-~:>-:...-,,- .

- ma.] And as-a, resu]t of th1s we had toﬂplay At extreme]y S

g & i

g c]ose to the be]t ' We had to peg, borrowhand stea] most

. I,_. - L5

t Jwyr* U Hapdwmer downs o LT

~

| ;'eF of the. stdff that e “got hikiApe damis - 1t was o, tr_'ﬁi‘*¥';:f

T .

-0 Se_‘_u.f
hand ﬁ“tmouth ex1stence And the seeu+r was’ tlghter than

"f: he]] That we who were produc1ng 1t, even 1 l Was: wr1t1ng 1nte111gence

summarles l dldn t know what authorlty [ wou1d ever ) ﬁ

have to prov1de th1s 1nformat1on to a. consumer, 1f the

t1me arose. And 1t d1d arise. when we' were evacuated on 'H'l (l?ev\mtt

tﬁb é@&yhth at a later date, I knew that” there was a
division of Japanese destroyers working in the |slands

t Covrz vdor
south of ﬂor ﬁgkﬁén c]eanlng up 1nter lsland sh1pp1ng
I knew this from analysis. So when 1 got aboard the sub
the submarine skipper had been directed to break off patro]
and return to Austra11a and .at CINCPAC which 1s now

(5

CINCPAC Fleet, would tolerate -no loss of men or equ1pment .
* Woon] o (WG Chappel))
Well, this quy was a charger, - Chape]. And he didn't ‘feel .

l1ke breaking off patrol. So he decided to head down nto ,

TS EE— {'v”l’--
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'?f;ylof_depth charges. So you can see what thé situation was.

Jlsﬁemuv\a—r'n1

66 f"

a

- the 1slands, and so ] sat down with. a coup]e wuﬁh the

CU/P*‘ ;
other elderly CA types or- ‘oyept types, not crypt but -

CI types.to dlscuss whether I shou]d te]] the sk1pper of

the submar1ne about thlS d1v151on of destroyers And we .

_"T;_dec1ded that 1 d1dn t have the author1ty to He was not

h'b.c1eared Ne d1dn t know whether he was cleared or not. 1

had no author1ty to te]] him th1s 1nformat1on so I ‘didn" t

. s _tel] him.~ -The .first nlght out we surfaced rlght n the m1dd1e of the

' rdestroyer division. They worked us over for 38 hours

Even if the 1nformat1on was there, the mechanics for

dﬂ44ﬁ;fhadoﬂgh1t and for using 1t, the mach1nery for

N ' “_ .
o A SGPhnIvb “émsﬁﬁ@uﬁhtung it and using 1t had not been oiled and even,

B -'_-;,,.-;l, S

Ty Rl

" Farley:
‘v;Wh1t1ock.-

"Rochefort sent his famous fresh water message to Midway.

in many cases, wasn't 1n existence. So you have to look

cedl =z i
back to that era,pQ§4qagrt at this was new. This source

of 1ntelligence was new to the people who were exercising command
decisions. That they didn't know whether to trust it or

not. And this is the reason, really, 1s the reason that

Right.

He sent 1t not to 1mpress his contemporaries, us profess1ona1s,
N I . "
We knew 1t. We knew what AF was. He sent 1t to convince

A

the ‘ddmiral that he knew what he was talking about. And to

convince Layton that he knew what he was talking about. See?
And this 1s the point that 1s overlooked in the records, too,

At "

that we knew what that AF was Midway because of the position
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Farley:

Wh1t]ock:

: Farley:"

4 7( & had '
L;{ { in the 1ist of d1agraphs that ;ygyh been ass1gned

..Lsystemat1ca11y through0ut the Pacific. And then the

*-_IlHow ear]y dld you know 1t7

,Oh heavens Well let me say‘th1s l may be gett1ng a -

3

v et

basis-of assignments elsewhere n the Pac1f|c, AF had to -

be M1dway we knew th1s

.|

11ttle b1t ahead of myse]f I haven t gotten off (?,rfe1..lor

LAy

}R$r£§6 6@’yet and I m, ta1k1ng aboutfsometh1ng that happened

....

-1n Austra11a I’don t be11eve that 1t 3 rea]]y apprec1ated

A

-the ro]e that traff1c ana]ys1s had 1n tee1ng up that

F,

”batt]e the 1ntelJ1gence support1ng that batt]e }Ufh

g o ' e m e
_-were aware that a move towards the eastern Pac1f1c was

ii,bu1]d1ng”before they read thehf1rst th1ng about 1t

"..--|
o

g _—

;Or decrypted the f1rst th1ng- He weren t sure from the 5, 8

'(ﬂ\""‘% et . N LS
trafflc ana]ys1shthey had Hawa11 1n m1nd or-whether 1t was

'-M1dway Somefof uiﬂ%\r sort of suspected 1t.was-Hawa11

'.-from the 51ze of the bu1]d -up. But you don t put th1s n {f”;',-;

" Whitlock:

your 1nte1]1gence reports . o 'k”

o Yeah that S specu]at1on, r1ght° '

So, we- watched this and saw this bu1ld -up. . We reported the
build-up " And as-we saw ships idﬁédtltbelng added by .

assoc1at1on we began tabulating the ships that’ were be1ng

‘ pu]]ed;together.for this mission. And actually, on the

basis of.sightings, decrypts and battle reports that eventually
emerged from the Midway. encounter, 1t was shown that from
traffic analysis alone we had named every ship in that force.

We missed one minor transport. And this was done by traffic

.l' . "
B Y
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analysis. It was not done by cryptanalysis AhdAJQ“th]e
ok p
lhn}ﬂﬁ(the subject, 1'd lke to make someth1ng else .

.very,-very clear " That even after we began to get- 1nformat1on
'+ ,out of cryptana]ysls.about the attack on AFﬂ and were h
Vh-reasonably sure 1t*was Mldway,_nobody knew Just when it 3}?.#té'

. was schedu]edh what the date was when are they’qo1ng to l

- e -t - <

h1t 1t? And there was a 1ot of sweat1ng to~ come up

™
r-.-. !.

y w1th that date We were wr1t1ng summar1es.n Now th1s was not on the

._; -

P "" e
boys be damn sure -

,1.

v L " '
'-ﬂ i '.1 . v P 2 b

Fablan came to us 1n Me?bourne and sa1d

' '- e i -'.'..;"" J

bas1s of decrypt ThlS 1s traff1c ana]ys1s Zummar1es and
.,

you know what you re wr1t1ng about because they re mov1ng

- .
-u--.-.' - = B ..
.i,..; : e’

‘; carrlers on -the. bas1s of what you re say1ng.1 And th1s 1sr f;"

bl ..,1 %‘---."..e;"' - |. |_ I ._.". - B ' l.

P A . _1_- ,__.'---

before they even had the decrypt _.j"v:}s":e,a Zhﬂjfu;tr?

f".-\ e

Far]ey;.; | You mean the hlgh Naval off1c1a]s were baSIng‘thetr :};f;; -
: : :-13 dec1s1ons on your 1nte1llgence? -t .t. i
'n:whjttockéll; On the reports that were com1ng n. And l th;nk that the
| _"reason they were doing th1s 15" that I don’ t thlnk it
’ ‘was c]ear what the source of these reports were. Whether
1t was : trafflc ana]ysls or whether it was cryptanalysis.
And 1 th1nk for that reason, that ‘the cryptana]yt1c success
- was perhaps aublt overrated 1n the battle of Mtdway.
%he one cryptanalytac accomp11shment that 1'm aware of
- relates to the determnnatlon of the date of the str1ke
And th1s recovery was made 1n Me1b0urne It was made by f?u-f

E&§§Us Taylor. And 1t was made on two appearances of *

the code group 1nvolved.. And that was where they got the date.

-—r_ap Lll)
TS ees
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<

3
I believe 1t was 6 June, A think 1t was. Huh?
Farley: Yeah.
5
Whitlock: Okay. The problem here was that the code group had only

been used once before in another message.. And instead

O L : ¢ I

of. belng 11ke the number 6 June, 1t was 6th S1xth 1nstead

'y “
of six. Jé;JEu&; They hadArecovery for 51x, but they didn't
\I- /l
d1dn t have the recovery for six T- H C1f ] remember that was

the prob]em ' But Rufe Taylor;ﬁook1ng at the two messages

r ~

that he had go1ng back to. the. other message which I be11eve

" was out of the text of some supply message he had :“ .

LE " . -l-..

.Imanaged to f1gure out because of the order in wh1ch 1t appeared

Ijiﬂ1t has to be " s1xth And he s the guy who come up w1th the date

[

It wasn t Rochefort L

—

Far]ey; ﬂy.Uh huh Rochefort s, peop]e cla1m 1t was because of the '

'--breaklng of the date tlme system

Whitlock: . The date t1me,system?_ -

Farley: " The date time system which would project the date of the attack”
o .
Whitlock: Rufe Taylor recovered the code group. 1 know because I

. And
was standing there when he did 1t. And I he1pedzﬂqml saw him put 1t

in a message and put 1t on the a1r.

. eP-20-G %
Farley: What was the reaction from Hypof or ONI or DPQQOGE Do
you remember any?
Whitlock: None. No, you gotta realize that we wer!#oo damnlbusy doing

the job to worry about who was going to get credit for- 1t.
Farley- Yes.

Whitlock- Huh?

q

)
P
j:.
.

<
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Farley: Correct.
Whitlock: The 1dea was to gef the information 1n there from whatever

source you, Could-get 1t in there. And I know it wasn'truhti1.
o o Madfer xT
_ years later. mataa%cn’fact A come back to Washington and

'f'l began to get a Tittle bit 1rr1tated because nobody e1ther
: toand Wwe -
n wash1ngton 9 began to get people back from Hawa11 -
. -I. 1 ...;- S’ah A | “
.ﬂkY ‘ICod you wou]dn t thlnk that Melbourne g.(,0r statlon Char11e

' would have a cast that had anything to do with the war.

-And we carrled it for a long time by ourselves.

'=.- Y R

;._- Far]ey ?uEThat s r1ght
J;'r Wh1t1ock Ji; This’ 1s not in the records and 1t annoys me somewhat
{;;i ;ah1ey. “i;'he“Thns Is why this 1nterv1ew is so interesting. Because as
T enouqh
¥ . you Just ‘said there 1s notﬂ1nformatlon on what you people did,
;ﬁli:hl;lff"' :;sfr so I hope this w11l add to our file.
;2¥%mhh5£Joeh:- ? wael1; I hope so. 1 wish that there was some other way to  _, -
_*,€ il.l _Tl;_.{_add to them besides just me. Bear 1n mind now, | started
:%iif i}ﬁ ',j‘ © “out as an enlisted analyst. 1 was fortunate on Ld?lﬁéﬁéér (%h \EﬁlJof‘
| - because the offlfer n charge desk was right beh1nd Jne
e

“and | cou]dkeverythlng that transp1red Everythlng that
was going on. Afﬂfﬁ~ﬁap\y Jaayl waS'not given access dﬁ?' T
—r

%;;11’= ) | Wiybefore the war of any decrypts out of the gurple machine.
_E o .Matter of fact, I didn't even know that we had a machine on (301r-eq\lnr ‘
ﬁfngf”‘fu o '.Cd@iﬂée&on\ | found that out after we left it. | mean,
'; L - Y ) &t 4\
if;vaﬁ - : f't was def1n1tely need-to-know Ogreeq Ag{ hod a (L. F\{'_.
. Farleyr .what was the feeling that pd&éébéﬁqwrhﬁd ¥pdgymachine.
v Y o g 0 a py !
Wee m o HYP vy g
e Tand Hyﬁo' had néfpurp xmachine? o
Nhlt]ock:ﬂl We11 because we were producing 1ntelligence and Hypgg wasn t.

In

£l

1 " % )

- S ] ,

PR ; i .. :
R . . o~

'..hﬂ';.' S N ZECKH‘/ C{A
oy , ) . K

" ;
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Farley

Whitlock-

- Farley:'
whitibégz

s

Whitlock-

Farley:
. 'Whitlock:

71 "35:fi::ﬂzﬁd‘;

That confirms 1t there doesn't: lt?
0 , mm\m“( .

" They sent theﬂqbﬂé,k "

sent 1t to Hawa11

’f-u‘v
to the Phl]lpplnes before they

And 1'd 11ke-to p01nt out another

- th1ng There was a good reason for that That n the %

Ph111pp1nes we were hear1ng Japanese Navy commun1cat1ons.ﬁ'

that y0u cou]dn t hear in Hawa1| Lk

~ . - _' ,.

';"'Hhh: Good

Good.- f=!rx#‘a-““" 4 .;;; I 5 - .
And I,MQ xhve\coﬁ.ld,{,\, Uﬂu Hawa11,,d_ nﬁJ()_r{xl[)ﬁt’ pract1ca11y S

“h a]] the ﬂntercept you got ln Hawa1| was on po1nt-to—po1nt {373

at -..' —n -.".
o e r-.\,

c1rcu1ts ]t was maJor shore stat1on c1rcu1ts 1n Japan.ﬁ--"

.y

.'You se]dom :se]dom ever got any 1ntercept from_1nter sh1p or

n-""

) £ Shlp—tO—Shlp traff1c And

’-_.r.

I'm g]ad that

4,,'4:'-'- s - o aS

'B“. Jy __ -...'l‘_—

7 .
[T '7-" 'l [ Le

thlS s where _you"get, L “S;;f -

v--._r'. ﬂ.lr

"‘T

*;: 1nformat1on}gqpiﬂhipéd on. Shlp moves ’we were able*tou

..I 7"

o do that - That s why we were produc1ng 1ntel]1gence reports:

i l'l .!" T . o

rral

... before Hawa11 ever got in the bu51ness 'f,ﬁ °"-y§ S o

s on. the record Sir, let's " -

go back to November, December of '41 _ Do yod reca11

the bu11d -up or the increase 1n tension or was there anythlng

' that you people were -aware of that would say’gl SV'ﬂe,h'"q was rawing

Yeah. Yeah.
. Ld"la. t

produced ay\we called ﬁﬁ a

1t an order of battle.

R1ght

I think it was 1n early November that we

b a u
fleet organ1zat1on. ye% call

oy

He produced a- fleet organlzat1on on the dapanese(wh1ch

1ncorporated these two hundred and f1fty shlps.whlch had

~Just shown up up north of

Japanese Navy organization

P

‘us. We had laid out the whote

from the basis of ‘traffic

Sl o
LN *

w1

-
4

B R Tt
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":}Tﬁne. endorsement that wentfon the report that’went back to

" Whitlo

72

analysis. We sent this report'to Washington and we sent it
via .Commander 1n Chief, Aslat1c Fleet, and at that time

Lieutenant'CbmmanderfMason was the;fTeet"1nteTT1qence
off1cer ln hIS endorsement of which we rece1ved a. copy
X exus-m(

1, s o
back he stated that dﬂddﬂt\ the .

organ1zat1on that was presented here1n you canﬂw/bt‘b’ Ara w }"‘

.rl'-'

. one, concTus1on That the dapanese Navy s deployed on a wart1me

bas1s and It can be construed 1n no-other T1ght Th1s is ﬂn"7'

T

.r' .

"l l-. .. "__‘. .f‘ l l .r A -1_' '

Nashlngton”“ That report never surfaced anywhere ]t was never B

_ ;'ment1oned qn. th%bear] Harbor 1nvestagatlon.r_ ;T;tf:;faji‘é “1
_IEarTey:,:g So that.was atITeast ahmonth;‘jfifx?}?ﬂ¥rT}f;¥}:Tﬁgfffigdlfltfi;--
Whjtlochﬁ -:‘ At Teast a month?'pb-:f;,n:.f}i:;?f;:fytgi?;iftﬁ;jf.:T-, L f
"ffariey:f'; 1 At Teast a month before, huh?Q::E;iT:fﬁ:ﬁ”%??L . :5 if j
ch:- | T sa1d November,'1t coqu have been October—that we d1d thlS‘—-.

l thlnk it was around the f1rst of November So Aga1n,,]

Carrutpgor
re1terate we were produclng 1nteTT1gence on pﬂrﬂ%&ﬁgdpmue

e ?)H ;‘t’\uai_ dv\ar(.‘bul th1nk before 1t was produced ‘anyplace else

1 don' t think 1t was even being produced n Wash1ngton on the

" basis of what they were gett1ng. They were too far behind the t1me

- FarTey: . That's right. s o E L

WhTtTock. Hawa11 wasn't hearing enough of 1t. -T think we carried a

* Farley: ' Good. Should we move on to thequndijquSagﬁ or 1s there

S C burderw
major port1on of the 1nteIT|gence buzgex through, at Teast

through the earTy stages of the war, and | thlnk pretty

'weIT through the war. Z_ . "
: W V\Le mMess 3qe,

4,
something up to that point that you 'd 11ke to talk about
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vavequ°f

Whitlock well, we're st111 on }’,‘);L%g;:do’o Oh, oh. 1 got ahead

and now we're going to. have to drop back.

Al .
Farley: _ ATr1ght.

M
Whitlock: - Aﬂrlght
Far]ey:l - Fair enough Oorfﬁf‘l‘l"( o : . o
Whitlock- - On pﬁbéﬁgﬁdotv There S someth1ng else 1 d I1ke to po1nt
- .. 0 J ; .?. ._--- o _.I: ." _- .-.'.l . P ! . L

Farley: | - .-zPlease please ';;.;”jL; , '_jjh" i . I
Whlt]QCk:-. 'Okay As 1 1nd1cated a l1tt1e ear]1er, 1! ve always

_been 1nterested 1n the cryptana]yt1c end of th1ngs Soflﬂ

. -

o on %r#éédbrj‘ whenever I eould Iget

f fﬂway, my report‘Wr1tten, 1 d g0’ down and get ahold of a -

Spar e - M@ne ;ru 25

i, worksheet and I wou]d start pu111ng add1t1ves on

.l_-l ! ?i‘ ‘f‘-t_,'.-.'-".

y r;system And on the worksheets on whlch theyﬂmessages, .

a]] my work out of the

[T
.

) H.; they 1nvar1ab1y 1eft off the messages head1ngs They
. 'Inwould put on]y the orlglnator of the message and then they 'd
'”ﬁ_ wr1te a1i the code groups across. Start1ng p01nt and start1ng po1nt
'and startlng po1nt F 50 that you could 1ine .them- up
*:'And then you take your "known code groups and start playing

| with the th1ngs unt11 you cou]d get one that would drop |

Ithe who]e l1ne Huh°
Farley: ' -Yésf: 1'vé done that, too.
Whitlock. So'what | discovered is my know1edge of traffic analysis.
'l'could iook at the heading and just about tell them
“what.the messagehwaslgoing to say. | could tell them the
code groups_tollook for.. Place names, ship names. The

average crypt clerk was flying blind 1 meany4hELK&¥1t was a

hit-or-miss basi1s. Without any clues to go on.

___tE;?z?zsrtazg_1=_._r+44._4‘=L_
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~even W{odgh’.e\b/é\idn the dumbest c]erk we’had 1n there was - S

: .'near went b11nd do1ng 1t But at any rate a11 of a VFj;,g_u-

- out what he was do1ng We1] Andy f1na1]y conf1ded 1n me

-1

ZE) e 2o

So 1 sort of teamed up with one of - the e.nhsted /m'agle{s., an r"-"
Guy by. theqname'of Anderson. And he and L, 1 think,. began

to pu]l more add1t1ves than about any four or' f1ve of
.the rest of them put together And they begun to keep

¢ .
' a score of who was pqung the most add1t1ves x weH A“éWSm

v b

: gﬁd{rw was weH up there all the t1me JF He was pulhng

.:- W
about three to one for anybody e]se 1n there “,And he damn

AL T
.1 i -.'f-{: :-
n

,'\,‘"-
=l e &

......

a 'sudden Anderson 5. score beg1n dropplng down ™ It got to where.*.j:3i-

: pulhng more add1t1ves than Anderson was Anderson )Jd.sﬂ-"ﬁ:fl.z v,

yéﬁlwas a non commun1cat1ng sort of a cuss He was worklng 11ke he]]

S . ~

*‘but there was no additives ‘coming out Nobody cou]d f1gure

" He says, "1 th1nk I'mon to someth1ng " He says, {Iﬂdﬁ I found

out 1f you take the d1fference between the code groups

.?ltS the same d1fference as there 1s between the encoded

'ver510n of those groups The dlfferences are the same,

,nthey re re]at1ve- So what that rasca] was do1ng was he

'had sat down and started tak1ng the d1fference of all the

h1gh frequency code groups, and th]S was JUSt a c1er1cal JOb

He was bruttTnj 1t out He made a Tittle book of all the
'dlfferences of the h1gh-frequency code groups. And then he'd

run down one of these li1sts taking differences and check them

, and lad 14

1n the code group. He hit one’r+ghq_1n there and, boy, xtid !

go off. He got this book pretty well stacked up and alfk
D'ﬁ.a.tuﬂdgn..\,e\anq'_ Fabian was just ribbing the hell out™ '

of Andy’ @@tft\ "What's the matter Anderson? Your score's

SECREN —rhe

.
e
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1 - |
falling off. Qoibh&,wd Andy’r "You son of a b1tch."(1augh)-
‘Anderson hated Fabian w1th a purpfe pa5510n but for-no good .
reason because Andy was one of Fab1an s fair-haired boys, '

1t got to the
SR 116
' po1nt that Anderson was pu]11ng someth1n the order of

e but Andy d1dn t Know 1t But any rate

: s1x or seven hundred add1t1ves -a day when the best be]ow _

: .-h1mApull1ng someth1ng around two hundred and f1fty or three

‘5 - hundred. And he wasn't saying anyth1ng to anybody - And " .fT.&Alek

,Ffl‘l‘ﬁ]tlu Fab1an had to get ‘at him.’ what the hell are you .

Fid

.do1ng, Andy? . And he found out about the handy Andy

: '.Well Fab1an 11ked to beat him about the head and ears.

But they put th1s thing together and everybody started us1ng 1t and :

f"brother' that more than quadrupled the output of add1t1ves :7;

F".from that place.

So 1t was worth the while he spent prepar1ng that. L
) "
Yeah. Yeah. And L\Athls 1s something Agﬂmpretty sure 'Hﬂ&t

didn't go on 1n Hawaii.

No. No, I've never heard of this one either. Anderson

1s a familiar name, but 1 Just can't place him 1n the

hierarchy.

well, 1 don't know what happened to Andy. They put him

up for commission the same time that T was put up for it.
And Andy was sent down with me to take our physical at

Andy said, "1 don't want

Melbourne, physical promotion.
the goddamn commission." Fablan says, “"You're going to take ,

it." Andy was grumbling all the way down there. 50 we got

down to the doctor.

el

He was going to give us the physical and
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Andy says, "Doc, do | have to take this damn physical?"
And the ggec says, "If you want to get promoted, you doths. ‘)_O_JC to
take 1t." He says, "Well, I don't want to get promoted." "
héksa&s:\QHe¢J<“<fﬁe\kay§?\ff1.fhﬂth’ He says, "1 can't.hear
very we]]."t He says, "l can't hardly see a damn thing " And
the doctor says, "Well, Andy, how d1d you get in the Navy
He says, "I wasn't this way when I got in the Navy." (laugh)

. $
The Navv did it to me, huh? o J A. |
So he said, "Okay. Put your clothes on." So Andy never ,4dndh'tb\
take his commission. Later on he did. "He.relented and aoceptedta
I don't know what happened to him srnce then' But }]m' i - |
mentioning Just a fEMPf the peop]e, the name]ess 1nd1v1duals
who was responsible for the cryptanalyt1c success lF 4ﬁ€.

Navy scored in world War ll The more I th1nk back to”

u

these 1nd1v1dua1s and what they . d1d the more, upset ] ;h

get about the move to s1ng]e out Rochefort for h1s accomp]1shments ':e

:Br(ﬂ-“d W .
Why 15 that. 4k£a£ék you peop]e d1dn t have good PR men?:

well, as | say, you have to remember the cond1t10ns that -

.exlsted at;that tlme,- Rochefort 1s one of the few people

1 , ) -+ hod
. that we had: thatg high v151b]l1ty. Now we had peop]efqbqt_

: hn& .
out'in-the Far East that‘high visibility, but with respect

to a local Adm1ral npt‘stxyeg@@eAAﬁnot with respect to

W O

a fleet commander‘b was making the major decisions, see?

So 1 1ook at Rochefort. 'ﬁ%\ﬁh&sqvl don't know anyth1ng-about'the
man. | have no reason to believe that he isn't one
of the better types that we had. But I can't believe that

9 . S
he single-handly with his little p111-pushing crew at station H

ST

—
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were the ones that pulled the gpagﬁ1 Sea ‘and. the Battle of
Midway and the rest of WOr]d War 11 chestnuts out of the

f1re That isn't the way 1t works I know because-I

told you before J ve held a comparable JOb the comparab]e . |

e |
JOb as a matter of fact and 1 know how 1t works there w 8 !

So. Well ]et me see z. What e]se do 1 need to’ te]] you

"._ -

li. ;--:_-'.l‘l..aboutﬁbl{}&@tpbi’” < C‘,,rmqi)w B : ; "‘.'.';1- . N " . _ -'__ ) -" | o _‘ L

l_FarleyEfl ql—" was the tunne]“a pretty decent‘place 1n wh1ch to work and '_ ??;-%;, "

Wh1t10ck o Yeah -Yeah < Well‘ the.f1rst_perhaps, not the latter 1'3;l5?f‘¢féfif'

5 ; eﬂbuh/t_a/]k"ig(ﬂ»—th@-sﬁméb‘(mg/ '. ~ - . I F

Lo ET ' fs g Lyt .

Farley_?:._-l'v \Wereyour mﬂ:nsﬁ?.i]_S-O:".:.-H . ST

Whitlock: .. _nbg 35 Fredirm N ey *-5~-: ; -:ﬂ?t'

Fariey:.sh- ; You. were out on the,A;k1V°‘**‘A‘" ﬂ_,r R e ne

Wh1tlock -;aaThey had a quarters area 1 th1nk there was seyen or elght 3; i{ RS ;ﬁ
=i sets of quarters There was one set of quarters thatﬁ j"" ) t,£}€#§‘f'-f
'ﬁjiwas bu1lt for ch1ef petty off1cers, unmarrled Then there - . ;

- = was a set of barracks for all enlisted men, unmarr1ed 'Ahd E{ . ru-; S

i i.;_then T guess there was perhaps_,akﬂets s see, one, two,

: three, four,umperhaps five other sets of quarters for marrled
;people and thank God they never took any wives or dependents
Iout to- that place to have to live 1n those ‘quarters. The
quarters themselves were nice. we1l, nice as you could expect
-1t was Ph111pp1ne K%nn$§¥§? It was set on beams, l4x14 m h;g
beams 1s what they were set_on. And after the first
attack we had an unexploded bomb come down through the house,

- g0 through the whole house, go through one of these beams and

[Q/ony (5.2 on s NP
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that va]ve to )«éiﬁl

-.'_011 going on the deck.’

" You didn't feel welcome.

.- ; ' YO
Sowm & )ﬁg aqualntancef [ met a couple of sergeantsA they used

'the flow of 011 out lnto the chamber where it was burning

'caught it,

“arrangement.

Boy, 1'11 say.

or L\woffdc1a11y?

" you belonged there.

‘to come down and drink our beer and play poker with us. ' | SN

. 18

d1sappeared into the earth and never went up.
My gosh |

Tne d1ff1culty w1th the quarters was that they had o1l- burnlng ."I ;5

- - "

cook stoves. And the way that 1t worked 15 that you regulated g .-

Y

with a va]ve and you had to stand right over 1t and adjust
<eE

that th1ng from f1lling up and burning .
Wh1ch_happen on one occas1on. Before they

the_whole_f]oor was afire around the stove and the ‘stove was"

about ready to droo.through the floor. It wasn't the best

But after December 7th, we'hastily-got out of those

B e ademaswm,

buildings, those quarters.

Let me ask about the relationship with the Army troops -
C'arv¢r1| oy »
on Corrtgeden. D1d you associate at a1l, either socially

o v -

A little bit. A little bit. We weren't too welcome really.

We could feel 1t. sense it more than anything else. And we . T

didn't. make /an_y ,ﬁfp% c‘ra g

1 went
bcler Three
the rockem=ﬁhreg\c1ub or whatever 1t was.

I think, once or twice to

‘Rocker four, 1

Y

forgot what it was.

Yeah.

r

We sﬁk 'ivx&i'.L.'

-

You didn't feel quite like

And we di1d make some friends.

—

SERET e



Whitlock: -’ wen MacArthur. o

’Fahtey: f:l.;fAOkay .

hhittock:"'“-swel1 this .is someth1ng I can perhaps relate.
;' '*harlef A‘hﬂr1ght | :

—p -
5 2

ok e

R T

 Farley: - Nho was the sen-mﬁpfﬁcer on ﬁﬁﬁm r{ﬂ,’{ Oo—r. 24 A.o(

3: {hhltlockz 5 ln some of the records, I th1nk 1n going through this

—uy e
G T .

R v P
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Come to think about 1t, we never went up to the1r place (laugh),

. but no, we didn’ t m1x too much

',.ﬁ
.--»:

o s : orreq. o,
o document onfﬁdﬁ( 5bqrr the history, the COMINT effort

. -'h'L

L

1n the Phll1pp1nes, some mention was made about the Army fi1ling

=iy
.

w -‘?"

: "mf.itcomplalht on non-cooperation on the part of the Navy unit on
.;:/Ak Monkey Point. And this, of course, was tota]]y unJust1f1ed
; because most of the 1intelligence that we were producing
', . Ceavreqidor
was the type that the Army on 96L h could do nothing about.
.lMacArthur eﬁujd\_aveLnotﬂA\COuld not have reacted to 1t. There
-.fwas nothing that he could have done. And, as 1s:p01nted eutl :
n that report, I didn't know about 1t at the't1me but'1t:seems-
the one 1nstance 1n which 1nformat1on was passed to h1m that one -
of our officers was p"'lg;: g,f,,_..tms was before the war._._," -
" o a\,é apparently on the basis of ag)urp]e decrypt,./fﬁat’l.onez" -
§ f”hr’aifatecs/ﬁmt Qﬂgy%nb/horﬁ1add'heard a couple of type(
that weren't even cleared, Army types, discussing information
hat we

!
that he'd turned over to them. So, 1 know tﬁi‘hﬁ q1ve them

nothing except what they could use, what we were sure they _' !

could use. And 1t never AALL\nAvej seemed to us that the |

‘o
powers ¢f be had too much confidence in what we told them anyway.

L\l(fl\

SESTErT
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And furthermore, amazingly enough, they didn't seem
to know how use what we give them when it could be used.
And - to demonstrate this, _é'vf\j(,b:l,]ust shortly after ,MALWU/‘ Man la
was, occup1ed and the Japanese Navy had moved nto the
ca\“ e _t
_Navy yard 1n‘§av1 5 the Japanese Navy ‘brought 1n some 7(—,03-
)Qéﬁgh p]anes These are Bettys 1 think lt was the uapanese ;Zerv

; }Q?Q equ1pped w1th floats Well MacArthur S a1r force,

AU_‘\V‘A“G "\—o \_;.\‘I\U"e C e
as 1 reca]] had A IR 1g«awarebthqtcwe had S

' about 1 th1nk there were four serv1ceab1e P 40s left
. L(avtfn ( )

wrlf I remember r1ght]y and they had moved them lnto cab—eaban, T

- Batangus. . Well, Rufe Taylor got on our field phone

']’mﬁ.am- i

'-whlch was over on d\ ‘And tth .had : one Plper Cub
, )

K\n&‘t

\i

. ‘é\ Qicred i o
: ;at KTﬂﬂi?h leld on‘aﬁ}dﬁ OELL we11 the Plper Cub was a c1v1]1an

-plane that was unarmed . And - the Japanesenhad moved thelr.

TR AR Ralangas o oae o e
i batter1es around lnto Bataﬂgug and- started she111ng~us .'-. S A

T)ﬁihqas e e

; .f'from the Batangus shore,anﬂ weLhad noth1ngrwé cou]d N e e

-.tra1n on that area untll they cranked around one of the

sexl
-twe]ve 1nch mortars,.tops1de “And they ‘'set this Piper Cub
\.i‘.r\r”lg '

up to do some reconna1ssance ‘work over atanqus to see 1f he
could locate the batteries.over there and the guy that was flying
t,"1 don't know this , but someone said that he was flying 1t

with a shotgun across his 1ap (Laugh) " But at any rate, 1t

was pretty p1t1ful Wel1 he was over there toollng around
Dilangas Cavife
over Bataﬁgug‘when we copied a message out of ga ordering

five Bettys into the dir to destroy the enemy p]ane over I
b i‘).v\ ¢\a$

Mac (\r Thuv's :
and called Macarthur™s) CP and got MacArthur's G2, some colonel,
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Whitlock: .
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' ]ose a P1per Cub bt Apparently th1s knucklehead says,t"well l

' b1ew a fuse After he slammed the damnedvrece1ver"back down,li _ T
-t s o, R S L ¥ R S gl

T he stood there fog a- wh1le " He says,'"Come on,']et s see ﬁfzr

o OECRE—

I forgot his name. - b
ﬁgﬁggfggi;;;"__—“ (ﬁhllotth \‘

I don t remember what his name He went on to become a general

/*L\

tilouqkty

we]I 'he got h1m on the phone and Rufe told h1m what
we had When Rufe got through te]llng h1m, he says,'“Qn.about lt?"

ﬂgg about 1t -Well, man, 1f you ve got any P 4Ds left you , ;'_j -
.-"-'.v-r--'-- . S T g .-"
get 1n the atr you better get them 1n the a1r or you re go1ng to

<
v o -'"7-

------

Ty e P 'Li' E"

:.: don t know what I can’ do about 1t " And Rufe Tay]or just | Bk SN

" - T . .-. -r'-h et .

r
'
a
.!

. " o k, P N 0-\\ . '.".r-' ._" ;:‘;_f a._".‘-l --":: ".,_ _.-" i ...A -
:'. what happens fe, And go out of. the tunnel,and watch_the f;hﬁ-~éjfT;Fa. :
i K "+h€ fﬁvn\et* “&:.‘f-“{":=,!'
deve]opments So we got outs1deﬁand thlS l1ttle---- AN S :
l _.;-. -. . -.‘ PRI N -" . '..:: o W
o]e P1per.Cub come tear1n back An 11ke a start]ed honey f',;,_.;_:s..v

ﬁ -'1\

bee and ]anded at McK1n1ey and the P405 got up there and managed i

"? to engage the Bettys and we had r1ng seats to the only dog flght ﬂlik wK,

' that ever occured in the Ph111pp1nes at the early stages of the

“'. SrYuns ' He

) war; No 1osses, no h1ts, "O)ﬂdrigdaa\er'ors on erther side.

(afqulA&(

s MacArthur didn't come out to Fg%aedb} unt1l after

December 7th, rlght?

T . meq..&ﬂ’( )
Oh no 'i;yvms on C Ztggdbr before then.

J—]@fi /bmr] \-(ow wwu_L be{we "
.Qh’ﬁe_was“q\’thefe_Fd/lqﬁHe was T1ving, :e(had quarters there
for_,(.t‘obi,'r practlcaHy all the.time that I was there. He
was § there 1n '40. |( | -

as \\E : '
§o_was=he§\0kay. Good. Adright. Yes, I know that, too.

1 know that.

VU P

—
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"' don't know when he went'out there, but he was there when I
got there. l know that. Because we used to go past .

Lh1s quarters and he had his’ l1tt]e boy out . there w1th '

) am a.\rl_ "
. the taking care of h1m LJttle_kld runnlng around'
k1ck1ng,sold1ers in ‘the shlns.and'théyididn'tydare'toy T T

o opqg’%hat run the show. Swede Carlson, Commander Carlson was .

3 a. 1anguageLand i thlnk he was so hlgh]y spec1al1zed that they

Right. Let me switch, please sir.

- TAPE 3 SIDE1 ~ ° | N N
Al .

' _'January or ear]y February, I've kind of “forgotten. when it was, - L <
.”_a dec1slon was apparent]y made and this is one of the few dec151ons. o
"-"that 1 d1dn't overhear, to send some of our peop]e out [ﬂ.

‘of Corregidor. And they decided to send Char11e# Johns and

T — ‘
82 T

C

do anythlng about " 1t

-

Yeah. Who was the sen1or Navy off1cer7

"Sen1or Navy off1cer ,4yh’LwélutuLhen3 Before or after?.; g R |

. 1940s. o AT " t
R T S S
I'm sorry Before Pearl.Harbor ;:t f:; jﬁf:i"}" ;;: ﬁ;?ekin?:ffe}f*?
Before Pearl Harbor 1t.hrobab1y was, the commanden:we had . o

= L fl.;'.-h.

at Monkey Po1nt Commander Car]son And that was klnd _f;fiutk_f

of a funny arrangement Commander Carlson was senlor to 'f'iti,'_ .';i '
; b Pas ;
Fab1an or Lletw1ler or any of the rest of them but Fab1an and ; 5
l‘-"r‘l— ' Ce l- 5" ':,
Leftw1ler were the guys thata,aanﬂ\Rufe Tay]or pi Ltbe - ;j C e

oS e

[ I

.d1dn t trust him to be n command, except 1n name only. ' o " "ﬂ B

Aﬂrlght sir.
weH Aduafter the war got under way, and l guess it was m« llh

v

STt
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Ted Hoover, who were the other two traffic analysts
there,/ﬂgg%{h1th the group headed by Fabian, Lt Fablan And.
" of course, Charlje Johns, being a good friend of mine, told
;me what was up end told me to keep my mouth shut, which T
‘did. -But 1t bothered me a lTittle bit because 1t was all
hush-hush. 1t was kept very closely under wraps, the | . :
p]énnlng foh this. And so far as | could see, there was
ho real need for it because all of us in that tunnel were

cleared for Top Secret. 1 took the same oath of secrecy

o drd
. that the people that were p]ann1ng th1s w5é~ .r,and 1t was go1ng

to have some upon my performance on my work. And so I
knew{,\igpd this 15 the reason ‘Charite Johns told me, so
that 1t wouldn't come as too great a shoek to me, to find out . % 4
that 1 was going te be left carrying the ball after those guyé -
" left. So. 1| don't know whether Johns ever ;:;;Lanything to
Fableh or not. One night fa]rly late when the report had been’
out and so forth, a$‘;vzome by and said, "Come on outside and-
you and Johns and Hoover come outside. 1 want to.talk

to you." So he took us out of the tunnel and he fished-out a ha1f .

. q_bottle of bourbon he stashed somewhere and decided to clue

'me n.. And } don't know whether he decided to do this because

f;LLJTf" K f\(fbﬁfeﬂvé of Johns. 1 don't think so because | don't thjnk
Gl T .gl,ldohns wou]d have dared to tell nim that he brought me . .
%fi”." Qe lnto it. l thlnk 1t was probably Fab1an S dec1510n But

- = " gt -any rate “when he got through telllng me, I told him

. ‘roughly what -I to]d you. JAsH4dbyl told him, dﬂﬁgbﬁi "Well .
. I)ﬂL

look. [f you phh.t want everybody that s left beh1nd here

Swh
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thinking that you. were taking a powder, you better let -

the rest of those boys inside know where you're going and why you're going."

\\
- And the next morn1ng he put out a memorandum for a1l hands “ -

| that was, left there,’ out11n1ng the p]an

ow 'vre :

Now thﬁs4¢/7qUtrq4ta1k1ng about the . evacuat1on?

1! m ta1k1ng about the evacuat1on Yeah 1. S
\\

Could I cut th1s off and go back and ta]k about the w1nds_ . ;;:
? message? Let s p1ck up f1rst of December and g1ve me a 11ttle ?;"&Ji-
ckrono!aq/ | VI « et e .
of day by day and, work 1nto the w1nds message e B ROUSLER
A il v f{k"' . . '-:'.-.‘-.'.“'.“"-' .
adfﬂghi- .0h my gosh well that happened of course’ ;{fﬁi- dgg -
before December : J"_-f““‘rf _:f:- ll *-':ﬁg tf;titf*,“iiffk.ifji_»'
_Yes. nght, r1ght "f' " s 1 L ':gr_”'ﬁ-fp?ﬁ;fz _f. .
" The setup for 1t. We11 JAJctrtﬁﬂdLu¢because 1 was an f..- {_ﬁ_g.l; .

ana]yst I was one of the first that ‘was brought 1n -to the o
fact that we should be on the Tookout for the\mlnds message"
None of the operators were told what the meaning was. They were
to]d what to look for, but not what the meaning would be.

I ' was told what the meaning was, what the meaning would be.

How were you aware that there was Lan "Linds | mess 2’

-
W vt ,

A winds message? Well, this was from decrypts, from1purp1 i
: 1
1
from!?urp1e decrypts. And of course, 1 don' t know, and 1
can't say at this time, where that decrypt came from |
don't know whether that was one of the decrypts we got or «t was.
something they,. got n Washington. | know they dldn't get
1t 1n Pearl because Pearl didn't have a'ELrple mach1ne .
hne 3 Urrg-l“)af
So 1t either would have had to of been ours on Apiifhed up? an

Wash1ngton and | suspect 1t was ours. 1 don't know for sure.
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f'We went to K] watehen watch off Manned every pos1tlon1 .

Py
-1

~,'._ You were mon1tor1ng a]] type c1rcu1ts?

i we cou]d man We put every language 0ff1cer we had on . ceaT

But at any rate we were clued 1n as to what to look for and
what to expect as a resu]t of 1t So what we d1d

_is we broZght on every man off watch that we cou]d br1ng
et on,

""L

watch and started tunang for Japanese broadcasts for them to . :;‘f

:-_ 1 v ¢ 1 B

mon1tor We covered every~weather broadcast that we knew of e L
’ |' . 'r'"'l". '_t'

out of.Iokyo We covered ev2ryth1ng we . could thlnk of..

- Yes Everyth1ng that we could lhEvery p]ace that we could . -gli

gr."-'.'a': b
poss1b1y conce1ve of that message appear1ng Weather

sl 5?,?'.'.

c1rcu1ts the f1rst+p]ace that we wou]d 1ook The weather

-u.; :i Fon ‘— - ..'

broadcasts we were even watch1ng the hlgh speed

'-\‘L"\-.“'_;,' J.' A_" R

} automat1c c1rcu1ts, the 1nternat1ona1 c1rcu1ts, because we

ey _,.-.--.._-- -'r
f1gured 1f th1s deczs1on was made 1t was going to go
gy TV
worldw1de .-It s not gonna go. JUSt to Nashlngton “It's

: . 0.\\\\4__ ;
go1ng to come down here to.Mdn1ht%, lt s going to go <!v6f7,_

f rﬁblace in the wor]d where there s a Japanese

(‘O‘l\zuhd-e S
fmbassy or censolabe that needs to be a]erted So

- we f1gured the chances of gett1ng thls was pretty damn good.

And\we\aﬁsoﬁm 1. a1so know that for some reason or other,

I don t why, l don t th1nk Guam was ever alerted. | don't remember

Jc%sure ] m- not sure l don t remember whether Guam was. ytl
[t may be because they d1dn t have ‘a,wnany linguists or,
anybody ‘to trans]ate 1t or someth1ng Ilke th1c '

This could have been the reason. Eut T don't belteve Guam

was included. Yy I know Hawa11 waswand I presume,-and I've

L=

- i ———— -
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seen s1nce then, that there was.a 1ot of other people

Efs:lﬂ_“
_ 100k1ng for it. /ﬂ.&;lbpﬁekpn@1Xy can't bel1eve that that
v _ ':_:,'s-_ message cou]d ever have been sent without someone other

than a remote operator way back 1n Cheltenham p1ck|ng it

jgupj I JUSt can t believe that someone back there would

ey

;;;3_' p1ck up a message that hadn't been heard by the people that were

YL am o v b . -

al] cover1ng everyth1ng coming out of dapan that we could th1nk

-

.+ of.. That th1s one operator should hear something that none

. of the rest of us could find. I Just,ttﬂ/f1at can 't be11eve 1t
W W " i f’

So you d1dn t hear e1ther one, the winds or. the w1nds execute

_ message.

whltlock ,f Neither.

Farley - _:Neither one. - . .': | ' '—-}-L_- F:'_ : L
*ﬂ: X 1 ) - j * N - N ) . . - X
o WhltIOCk ot -Nothing There was one other 1nc1dent that arose " - _
?’Z "Lf :;f@ - that I think that 15 probably worth ment1on1ng Tt/wgsxlong '
?" . . : - . .' ,
'?%?Tx'ﬁ;?;h ':: \,{,(AA» Aga1n, 1 think 1t was 1n .perhaps 1n October ear]y ‘i;f,ﬂ
7 N e& wierdents "
o, L E November that one of these Jnch g@s that T told you about
g & an Anavna\y LB .
T that you're .aware of 8A_ A A~ 4.sometq1ng that qoes wrong
PRSP YL S W |
e L " 7. .on the part of the Japanese operators. And somethlng happened
o 772 and T think 1t was around ‘the first week of November, that we i
.«:ﬁaff W iff?. .got'a message , intercepted a message that had two aircraft

e ; ﬁ_ 'carrlers appeared in the heading of the messageL %:helieve-—%L ' .
e S ' * ZuiRetu An 0 ﬁ he Shoblaky,
r,-"._f'-';.-'."'_"'"'-"‘ ; :'. ﬂ\ﬁdis\t/e«—ﬂl think "1t" was theiﬂyml entt %/Ett {8, 2

'u'{i""' : ol thnnk was the two carriers. Well, we tﬁU‘" going. through the - traff1c,'-

- T Eame _
i my dale ana]ysls ﬁeame across the same message that had been 5

- sent with what we call. tact1cal cal] 51gns substltuted for .the ones-

o Lo, that we had already 1dent1f1ed Now, the regular call signs




ML T . , or

- ... call signs’ would show up on the circuits up around southern ) ) '
L Lejke Aw S1hﬂ~n~(
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at that time, were tw'o'characters and a number, like }lau'f"\ S/~ , X
,hé?d[Gt Well, these tactical call s1gns, the number went first.
S, r an

1" mean they wou]dn £ Just pub%%dnﬁ%q | mean 1t was an

' ’ent1re1y different combination, That's Jjust the type of

}\a\élu' SI% '
. ca]l s1gn; We called the ha£u7f series as their service call
... signs and then there was separate set of call signs, ﬁbk'-zyl f-.

entirely.different system, 1n which it would be a number,

'_character, character and we called that their tact1eal

,,i‘jh "'t - call sign. Well, 1t was hard for us to'ever.recover_

many of these because they would only use them for short"

Com s 3 beie

periods of time aﬁéjbﬁayﬂﬂtact1cs or someth1ng 11ke that.

_-They didn't .use them long enough for us to real]y be sure of
.:’rrnq '

what we were getfga} So this to. me represented a rea] coup

By god, ! had the tact1fa1_ca1l signs - fon,two of the carr1ers-

.. -
8

f lazf C % . as a result of them sending the samewmessage with'a different

.head1ng...They serit it with a tactical head1ng and with a

service heading. -So.I kept watching traffic. We didn't

S A - see anything more of the carrier call signs in the service

traffic. They dlsappeared. And we begun to get concerned
= fi . about this. That there was this one carrier that we st1l1l .
- .‘ ..-. . ) . . kﬁL ﬂ'\e .
e hadn't even spotted, but dllathe rest of the carriers. (tthe one
that was com1ng down east sxlﬁlu down west of us. And we had him spotted o

but all the rest of ﬁhéhbbthe main carrier fleet, we couldn't :

aceount for, but every day or two these damn tactical

*7¥ .7 Jdapan, up where they should be. Up around Sakere—statTUﬁL

up-1n that area. So this 1s all we had to go on. We
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kept figuring that these two carriers were st111 n that 44 Avea .
and t\lls\_ls'\,tll\e %lnLy;\,u}\retrospect this 1s the on1y .
1nstance where | suspect communication decept1on - That's

the only example of 1t 1n the whole war. - that I can point to &
and say, "I. think that that mlght have been decept1on n’

But again, because there were these tact1ca1 ca]] s1gns ;}

we were just a l1tt1e bit concerned about say1ng, yeah the carr1ers

L]

are stlll there. ;‘;_ Jlt"“ E*filhi;‘_is - '?‘
Farley: ,. Were we caught short7 ?Suggest1ng that most of the f1eet o ”}t.-w

_was st111 Jin . home waters based on 1ncomp1ete 1ntel11gence°

St Wy Cs. K
Whitlock: .. . WE11dkﬁ\M€qi 1 th1nk obv1ous]y we were ‘Nobody ‘said

» et dam
that .f~certa1n4q(hf anyone had sa1d,.'Hey,.we th1nk

2jthere s some carrlers com1ng over ‘to str1ke you No we .
--f7d1dn t say that " We had no baSlS to say 1t we were concerned
Lo w1th the fact that we weren t see1ng them a11 l ll tell.

1you that ahhfl 11 te]] you,tbpbﬂ.to emphasize that g;d Tike to p01nt ,

.;outg&ﬂ4 Pet my modesty shouldn't allow me to po1nt 1t out.
"~ But 1 offered a case of scotch to the first i1ntercept operator
that found the frequenc1es ‘that those carriers were using.
. On Corregfdor i' Rufe Tay]or found out about andtsald
. "Hey, Wh1tt I hear you. of fered to buy the boys a case
'of'scotchl1f they found the carrier." [ thought he was
. going to chew me out -1 sa1d "Yes s1r, [ did." He

says,,"Let me pay for ha]f of 1t." (laugh) «

Farley: "’ Good . He wanted to find out where they were, too.
Whitlock: Yeah,
Farley: Is there anything else immediately subsequent to Pearl Harbor
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that you'd like to recall? "Let me'ask a question again.
_ How did you find oiit” about Pear] Harbor7 LR
wh1tlochf 'Oh I: : Was, wak1ng from a deep sleep dﬁﬁ on-a nice

beaut1ful moonl1t n1ght, somebody says, "You better get up -
' ' w-ﬁiE ;§~ and get your clothes on and get ‘down to the tunne] They

- LI >
. - B . '
2 - . RS ‘_..

'*§h1t Pear] Harbor."i The reaction 15&@44£ Beaut1fu1 moonlight. n1ght

Oh there {; one other th1ng And this concerns the support ' - j'.i

ue gave to the Army As these new organ1zat1ons cropped

'f', l""

up in'the Japanese Navy where we e no co]]ateral, no
background on, them, they made 1t a Iittle d1ff1cu1t |

“to r1gure out what they were. And we saw the Japanese Navy":
.A1r”Force belng reorganlzed. And this_again was late

1941 -Not as late as the rest, | mean, fhik*jkweliyznot o °
the. - It was probably m1d-1941. We saw thas_reorgan1zat1on 6

EEL .

"J:tak1ng-p1ace and we didn't know quate what to make-of it.

"5-“-.%§?saw these new enﬁties form1ng up, new re1at1onsh1ps. 7_ -
Iln these messagegh?*mas te111ng you about we wou]d see .

‘a. command address that we didn' t know who he was and then -

B we'd see a whole strlng of these dlfferent types of air unlts;

. el Jﬁgu\knowg And 1ncluded is an 1nformat1on address. Well,
' "--._'- . SR, . Uh|15 Weve

r‘*;p};' . g-we knew who the air un+t*ﬁ&from, but we d1dn t know who this
cQEE;iff;fts“ Hé J-bugger was that the message was going to. $dg1L,Q_ue’bdd\;o;..
i?i;iﬁ ﬁ'"“t'r e flgured th1s must be a command which incorporates th1s
;;f;;;{ii_ if*" , part1cular group of alrcraft these different a1rcrafts
gyj;; :}?fﬁﬂf;-g , And.d§4a6u1g\%¢th1s is a traffic analyst Job. So we'd go ;
'”?}:hﬁl e H. ©" to the officers there and ask him to tell us something about "
tf;';. "% . . Naval air organization, because we didn't know. We didn't
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know what we were 1ook1ng at. See? And the heH of it s

J# the off1cers dldn 't know elther and they cou]dn t tell

us. Fabian, Le1tw11er, Tay]or none of them cou]d rea]ly tell

us anyth1ng about the organ1zat1on of Nava1 alr They |
Sea.br.hne, )

could. tell us about orhe:- but we were - on our own

',-_,

to figure out what the heck we were 'Iookmg at And fmaHy }:éi
' ,\'&&,WCharhe dohns 1s the guy who d1d 1t y%'—UWeﬁlffJ'\f -
T

'He Says., _'m We. ‘haven 1t- got anythlng else to C?” wml.{',t lHe'lséh/Mr.

ﬁfo‘tl/

Jamen i

/the damn th1n%s look hke _ﬂg@}mwr don't know if they have L asr

{(ott\\ﬂ.s jﬂ’ﬁt%ﬂo{w not but ]et s. ¢all~ tha " - So okay,

lwe started calhng them_ a1r

t”hk A f./ 7i1la
| I 011 be sdamned

-._that the Japanese somet1mes are kmd of s]ow here and there

I3 .'.,.p-!.rl_
l

about updatlng thelr ca]l s1gn books And occas1ona11y

!.
R

'some guy would get a message in that had a ca]l sign in 1t

.4_.'

. that he d1dn t/{who .ﬂt was and he d have to. ask somebody what the

- ".caH srgn was and they wou]d send At back to h1m n a I1tt'|e

h

€ "We We”

sumple substltutmn what we call the \C|pher [t would

[ |\ 5 '.p".h

i _start off wnh a w E and then the c1pher and they'd end

) "

Uit w E And he enc1phered the‘name and we got the name and by

TA—ICAD/ .

' God 1t was ar flotﬂ]a And the. one’ that was up in Iaeoa,

Aic Flot 23. Now o
up 1n Talwan was aq '% .:(‘;%\back to wha I s
'L

started telllng you about support1ng the Army. ThlS 15
/ot

the air that started smack1ng the heH out of us

“on Corregidor. They re the rasca]s that were comlng down

_and unloading on us. j§bu, We wou]d spot them the minute they

TAkAg:

took off from: Talwan, W‘l mean, 'rrom Tac-ao And we'd start tracking

them. It took them about two or three hours to get down there,

f - e e tmm e —m s
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so we 'd have \ghL We'd be intercepting them all the way ' s y

LT They were on cw But. they were using one-time pads. We cod]dn't-
'Iread it. And we would follow these guys. We'd also gbt the
'=DF on them. Taking DF on the planes. And the minute the bearing -,

.:startéd shiftjng_fast, we not1fied the Army. "You.better

-l"fiz . -j.' stand by." And they learned from us and when we told them g : '“;

“5;;fnﬁ* S -that they re coming in, they'd hit the air raid siren. That

I - was the alert for Corregidor. We were providing that. And

* again, this 1s to counter the claim that we were not

£ 'E:Lff ivk " giving aupport to the Army. We'd give 1t to them when | .

"' <" it was something they.could use. - ' L

:}7iFariéyEf'--_ Did they shoot down any of the aircraft based on that early _
st 'y - warning? . " - : : L '!
-,Whit]qck:'_., Not while 1 was there. Nd; While 1 was there the planes

'lwere coming over, oh 1 think around.15 000, 10 or 15,000 feet.
’ = Corve Ac\r
And the only three- 1nch 50 caliber we had‘on C 1or

Seven ov 2iqht
~was fused, I think, around &Lhmgﬂthousand or so. MWe

T

em -
" were way below and couldn t beg1n to reach "em. And they
, _ “were pattern?ﬂ-bombers
: _ v (e
©. Farley: . You mentioned John Leﬁtw11er you want to talk about him

;.at al1? Anything that should be on the record?

g ', es :
: Whitlock: - Well, I thlnk\)L1auﬂ% I doubt 1f. 1 can say anything
#f 3 ’ A I e wd's
s . about him that most other people haven't said. Ji#a one
E , ’
o . At ! "{c i
hell of a fine Naval officer. Honest 4@ John, ke didn't
_5 . -'3€cbme by that name by accident.
"_,Farleytﬁ:.' * Was that because he was by the bobk”

-~ Whitlock:. - He was by the book. H%vé?wastxaﬂyQT'could-always predict him,
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Farley.

Whitlock.

/\\\\N\s

Farley:

Whitlock

R Sia =

You knew what he was going to do. You knew just exactly
what to expect, 1f you knew the book. But he was a
darned good officer. There's no question about that.
What was his position in the structure there?

As T sard, /
UhT:ﬂﬁr+1sqy" Fabian was really running the show

. Le

when Léftw1ler arrived. Well, Lertwiler was supposed to
be Fabian's relief, but Fabian refused to be relieved. .

So 1t was kind of a peculiar setup. | think we sort of

' 1€ .
looked at Leftwiler as being the assistant 1n charge

until Fabian took his Tittle band and headed for the

2?
East lndlesyuror the West Ind1esﬂqNEast indies, which i1s 1t?
Yeah, East Indies. But from that point on, the burden'

L2
of course, fell on Lertwiler and the gquys that worked with

)
him admired him. He would really stand up for his men.
I suspect 1f he hadn't asserted himself, some of us
wouldn't have gotten off Corregidor. 1[I don't know whether
thi1s 1s documented anywher‘e..‘,/b‘u’t\_l' /tha)%‘@\;k/{'f‘;r,l'm not sure
whether 1t was he or whether 1t was Taylor found out
somehow or other that we were at the bottom of the evacuation
T1st. And ] know that L%ftWIIGr had something to do with
turning that list upside down. 1 don't know what 1t was,
but | know that he was instrumental 1n getting 1t changed.
T[H'\m@li',- were getting pretty hectic Qg;glthe time | left and
1t got much more so after | left. [ left 1n Marché;qmll,
you've got the record. [ Teft on March the 15th, gjor March 16th,

what was 1t?

ijthyL Sy Trewth -

§1 thfr!n'W\.
1fry. Left there the 16th and we celebrated St. Patrick's Day

—

ST t—H ks

]
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under depth charge attack.
Farley. [ have another date, too. 8 April. Was that the date of

?
arrival down there.

Whitlock- 8 April?
Farley: What could that have been?
Whitlock. Well, let's see. 16th to the 8th’ 16th from 30th 15 14.

That's .close to being right.

Farley: Okay.

t ree mav‘ﬂ{
Whitlock- We landed 1n yﬁjmdnJThnkEr-
Farley: Tell me about A4 oy T . . Cm‘req on .
Whatlock: Let me tell you just one thing more about C/atlﬂ%idgtﬂbefore we 4. !mova om
Farley: - Well. wYeah okay You ta]k then IH as Awnether TM-EsTlhr\
Nhltlock:' Well, you asked me about Leﬁtw1]er and 1 wanted to

tell you something on that.

Farley: Yes please.

Whitlock: It got to the point that we sat up and worked as long
as we could. We stayed at the desk and kept at it
and we were probably putting in something on the order
of 16, 18 hours a day, at least. All of us. And we
were pulling additivesg | mean your desk was always cluttered
with papers and traffic and this sort of thing. And gghﬂkalul.
when our Navy pulled out of_;aﬁﬁlégqiﬁgy gdt loose a
bunch of barges that they had down there and some of these
barges drifted out and a couple of them ‘?£§Zi on Monkey Point
out on the rocks. One of them had a bunch of old AQf dld £n ("-’\L
rifles in 1t and that's how we got our arms. Another one

) .
had bi1g cases of chocolate which had all gp‘bt%n'\wa\@erbd« L.‘t'?k“'--""x

down with sea water and we'd sit out there and scrape 1t

down you had a wafer about a quarter of an inch thick
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' Ear]ey-"

" Whitlock.

and starting with something about an 1nch and a half

l1ke this, what have you got® VYou got a little wafer

like that. But at any rate, There was also a couple cases
of coconuE'hﬂap4ygttbsnredded coconut. And we drug one

of them up by the tunnel entrance and opened 1t up and everybody

was quite welcome to help themselves to the coconut. So we had a
p{ﬂb{hL%4’taklng a break around about 1 or 2 o'clock 1n the
morning or midnight or so and go out and get a breath

of fresh air and a handful of coconut that sort of hold

us on. vyﬁbﬁtwﬁﬁﬂﬁk;ttgln the meantime, we had taken in
another fﬁ]TL'ﬂh& .czgzzzﬁgfgthat was helping me. T was
writing the summaries and he was doing a lot to sort and
tee up this stuff. Gf;ken was hi1s name. So Gike and |

o

used to §9 out and si1t down and had a ritual of hitting this

coconut case V&4 °j 1iVLﬁell, we'd gone out this one night

and had our coconut and come back 1n and gosh, here's Léﬁtw11er
sitting at his desk. Everything's cleared off 1t. There

1sn't a paper on his desk. And Tavlor was sitting qﬁ my left

His desk was completely cleaned. And they were sitting there

field stripping their .45s. And so 1| jokingly said to

Taylor, I said, "You expecting them aboard tonight®" Taylor looked |
up at me and said, "No, this 1s for you boys." He says that,

"John and [ have discussed 1t and we decided not to

let a damn one of you fellows fall 1nto their hands. HWe're going to

shoot everyone of you and ki1l ourselves.™

{
_m__S_ee_g\’:‘_,‘bA

You didn't sleep well that night.

] sat down rather abruptly. And they meant 1t, 1 mean, 1f you




Doc ID: 6851162 95\%-1/\

knew ei1ther one of them, you better believe that that's

I
exactly what they 1intended to do. And I told them, b said,

"1 only}g;e request from you." | said, "When you shoot me,
get me going away. | don't want to see 1t." (laugh)

Farley- The 1ntelligence information you were collecting, the intercept,
up to the bitter end were you st111 sending 1t to Jipds\ F{1P” and
back to D.C.?

Whitlock: Not up to thé b%t@er end; It got to where there was nothing
going out. ,Vt}W9gL\AhQ;:“5éd what we could get out of 1t
locally and burned'it. We ‘would gg: through it, report
whatever we cou}d_report of whatever we. could see, whatever
we could break out of 1tg aﬂd’l-'iﬁ‘gg'i\ne‘l,that-—whi—l-e’l_w;had started
“burning almost 1mmédAate1y after Decembef 7th. And we_had
béen burning for days. We only had that one little incinerator
there. And we were burning back stuff'con£1nuous1y to get it
down to manageable proportions. So at the time 1 1eft,1t was
-pretty,weH 101:\:& wet:-)étaﬂ right down to,n\r;Wwaﬂ,\.tﬂ almost |
ﬁo the bone. And they didn't have too much to get rid of.

We were getting rid of 1t day by day and we only kept xﬁ@- 4k<
most basic reference documents that we needed.

Farley. What group were you 1n? Were you 1n the first, second or
third group to be evacuated?

Whitlock: Well, actually 1t was the third group, but there was a
mistake. The third group was sent out accidentally.

Would you Tike to hear how 1t came out?

Farley: Please, please.

(¢
Whitlock. aerght. Well, we got word that there was a submarine coming

STOREY +{~'vl' =

1
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1n. She was br|n51ng in some 3-inch .50 caliber
amnunition that was ﬁl&%sfo reach those bombers that
were coming over. So shecome in and unloaded her
ammunition aruiAtu»th1s being the second group, we knew
what was coming, so they put together a second group to
be evacuated. Of course, after any one of these groups

leave your morale sort of hits rock bottom. So this second

group got underway late 1n the afternoon, 1n the evening,

Shove}
as a matter of fact. And Ekqeq\off and,Mﬂl took one look
y Gasa'd
at the traffic that day and decided there wéf§ttia hell of

s hoveld
a Tot to write about, so I ;Mouatlt aside and went and turned 1n 7\~A

figured 1'11 get a good night's sleep. | figured, hell,
Cif I can't 1ea§e here, at least 1 can get a.11tt1e rest.

Well, I had a bunk just outside the tunnel entrance. [ never had
~ a bunk inside. T slept outside. Well, they had bunks

insi1de, but not enough to take care of everyone. And

they always keptzc:—ne':v’:aﬁcth 1n those bunks. And everybody

else, the dayworkers and everybody else, they slept

outside. 1 never had a bunk 1n the tunnel. But at any

rate, | turned 1n and got to sleep and all of a sudden all

God
hell broke loose. 1 woke up and, ggd, there was pé%bﬁb- TecY\e

running every which way. And Novak was the senior chief on
Qo“zt\'bot. ,\‘%

CQfZRgﬂdOVW | saw Novak running 1nto the tunnel pulling

hi1s pants up and buckling h1s ammunition belt at the same time,

: o G od 174

jéﬂq I thought, gh good gad. they're coming aboard tonight.

Well, | was one the internal destruction party. So |

dashed 1nto the tunnel where | figured 1 was supposed to

CQA.
be 1f the Nips were landing. And, gs'; | come 1n and | ﬁﬁld{ (uV‘\fL
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around the office and when | come 1n the office here was a
group of people, sort of kneeling around the floor. And just
as | come into the office Taylor was facing me. And I kind of

the
come up behind this group and hﬁérﬂt.tgflrst thing I heard Taylor

LL_,QTW) ,/\&ﬁl |£,ft; tan 1 Uoluv\h’er'
Say to "Well John, I, for one, velubunteen t

M‘( Gol

stay here." Well this hit me pretty heavy. I thought“%y—gpd
It doesn't take much guts to volunteer to stay in the tunnel
1 thought that's what he meant And 1 dldn t know what they
were talking about for a second or two. And f1na1]y/an@ ta"l% 1(”'
looked up and saw me stand1ng there and he says, 'How about you, th t
&?ii; can you go?" 1 sa1d "Go where7' He says,t"To Austral1a "

taun

I said, "You're damn right, [ am=": He says, "Can Geiken take over?"

[ says, "I think so." -He says, hOkay. Go. Get your stuff."

. 2 & (ou.vséel wp
So tney named off, mﬁ%ﬂi 14, few people and we all got out,

Malinta
andswe got 1n this damn truck and headed down around Milsda Hill

at night, with no 11ghts on the damn truck. We lost one guy over
the cl1ff down there 1n broad daylight. Went over the cliff with

a tractor and a water tank. Crushed him. He was hauling

water back and forthaﬁgat any rate, we get around down there

and 1 don't remember which dock we went to. | don't know whether
.yﬁﬁh@k-lt was the north dock or the south dock. But I think

1t might have been the south dock. It was the one that

was closest toag‘hﬁﬁfiﬁxQSfb Well, we went down and they

had a launch waiting for us. They loaded us 1n there with

some T1eutenant 1n this group. And the 1l1eutenant told

ﬁ\A(|«eles
the ﬂbxwaln that to take us over to Marvaydds{s). 1t was a submarine

7)) futiss 77 =
[ think 1t was sitting over there.
___f.:v\,.\.

And‘P?esumably the submarine was over there. So this was

tender, an old

/

~

}ﬁﬂl don't know, ¥reen= S ;
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one or two o'clock in the mornin tke that.

! 013! éﬁmeéﬁnfn%

And we get over to the g&ﬂy; and‘ﬁb submar1ne And they asked

/ Sa:
where the sub 1s. \;d\gtt 1ﬂu4hbtst jut@hheaded out.

Well, he had to stay on the surface until he cleared the mine

fields. So we headed out on the launch and chasing after him
c A C'lluq('\t
and, ggg, ve finally Hmnnytnn1out there We come up

alorgside and the first thing we heard is , "Goddamn 1t, I cant

Cav't
fﬁﬂti/take those men on here. I ﬁhgéiztake those men aboard."

And nevertheless we come along side and this l1eutenant whe
was with usdd‘hopped-over'on the sub and went up in the'lCO?}“‘“‘\
4 4 A, ptower. And there was a heated argument The sklpper

God,
was saying, "My ‘g.pg:q z\e!;\ only got room for fighting men on

th1s boat." He says, "These guys have done the1r fighting. [I'm

taking thehéout ?f Tere And they was pow-wowing up there
(g 1c [ ]
something t: edy<' So finally, this li1eutenant come back

and told us to come aboard, remain top side. In the meantime,

he're still neading for the mine fields. So we come aboard

and most of us didn't have anything. There was a few that

brought their stuff along dropped 1t on the submar1ne._ﬁl had an

old pair of dungarees and nothing else that [ was wearthgﬂ:tﬁeAtlothes

1 was wearing. So all of a sudden we find this l1eutenant that

was with us taking men off the submarine, puttlng:ggz1 in this

boat. We didn't know what the hear’ras going on. And finally the

skipper up on the brldge says, "BMfright, we can't take all

night with this. |1 ggltamget out of here. Get those men below."
Wht tome o™

So we go below and this 11ieutenant zDMELua*us, stayed. And were we

\Q
surprised g w%hgo below and here's the whole batch we sent out

earlier 1n the day. And what had happened, 1s that on the

— el 70 . .
\,‘_,(_,,.K,.L i .'\‘L')""(f"‘)
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way up to Conrib;dor the éﬁ 1& j n this submarine, spotted

iLLLVone of the PT boats that nad left gﬁbé;&ﬂgdpk1hw korreq-Aar ot
McArthur's party. And this PT boat had broken down awé

\)they d beached 1t. And apparently they were running

chock.- ot block %) tha Lpr.dhun, ang thg ‘4&,5{ of them. &

@%W?‘S \:LNNIB .{Lt {A gndn 't have room to take this

crew aboard. They had too much aboard so they relieved

)

this boat of )tﬂﬁ’fgel supply and told the crew to carry

on and fight the war as best they could and shoved off

and left them sitting there on this sand spit. Wéll,

when the Permit come up there they spotted this crew

or this boat. They went over and took the crew off and .

destroyed the boat and brought the crew back up to %;Ar Corveqdar
Well, this lieutenant JG was the skipper of the PT boat. : i

: _ C'o.r‘reqtéo(. He J
And what he'd done 1s when they got 1nto Qd} ,/Hé'd
gone over and reported to the senior naval officer

viho was the Fapta1n, who was acting in place of the adm1rab
who had gone batty on us, as the gommandant. He reported to

c

the ?ommandant and requested that his crew be assigned to
ngﬁhj%ah' And the
the naval battalion that was fighting n.gh Aa?(commandant
allowed as to how that was proper and so ordered. And
then the guy requested perm1ss1on to return to his command.
YA \’lﬂ\\t’ liealenant TG,
And the commandant said, “Atesght," “ but this laeubenant=3g
neglected to tell him that his command was 1n Australia.
Farley: Great.
Whitlock- So he went back to the boat and told the submarine skipper

what the fdmmandant had said, to disembark his men, that they

St —filecn
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were to be transferred to the Navy battalion on W{y Balaaw

ft-&
and shbmarlne skipper said, "Well, T will Tike hell. ){1ﬂ :I—'h { t“"‘ﬂ

" Them L o)
}ﬁ%e.em out of here.” So this l1eutenant.gg turned around and
O MY \\,14_‘, ‘.y\{

¢
hightailed 1t back up to see the faptain, the cEmmb Hantie, and  /

while he was gone the submarine skipper got underway. And one of the

PT boat sk1ppers ‘AbgﬂlﬁhﬂAﬂb§P1d the ¢ommandant that
hnoe“ Chapegfhad refused to offload the PT boat crew. The

Sémmandant ordered the submarine back 1n again. So when she come back 1n
the coast watchers s1ghted her eeigéh?n and reported
a submarine stand1n%,lso they activated anotheribhc]rm*r.
Farley: . Oh no. |
Whitlock: They actlvated another evacuatlon group. And-we went out
in that unlt and that was the group 1 was in.
FArley: Ohil-see. [ see. So you were pretty well loaded down then.
Whitlock- Well, as I reca11, 1t was the P boat. She nas des1gned, I
think, for a crew of about 60. We had a.hundred and twenty
aboard. And 1t got a bit tight after weAHJnn 38 hours qgléﬁr
depth charge attack. The water temperature at the time of
the attack, the i1nduction temperature was 83 degrees. And
we had all cooling systems turned off. And there was so
many people aboard that everybody who wasn't on watch had to be 1n a
bunk. There just wasn't enough room. Half the people were
in the bunks and the other half was on watch. And the bunks were
three deep and they were covered w1th canvas, zippered canvas
mallvesses ransents The
over the ma‘tf:e'sses-‘ And the ;/aih@?\s]ept on top of @ canvas .
and the crew who normally used the bunks, would sleep on the ;;l;eeééss

But that was no particular advantage because 1t got so damn

hot that the people laying on these bunks sweat through the

M‘ut,l\. T’:\v W\c\\ﬁf’ua (
canvas ﬂhéﬂ sweatgqéuuﬁs—\Anwer§p1rekl_onl.\ \l\e »xs?nr& ‘e~

SECTET FJ T
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collecting on the deck plate Aﬂbﬁdﬁ'stood 1n a puddle about this

deep against theﬂ&t&mkjhe bulkhead. It was hot 1n there,

believe me.
Farley. I can believe it. For 38 hours?
Whitlock: Yeah. And it got to where the oxygen was almost gone
on us. H&MQJLQM,MOFI what's this chemical
the cay ? 1 forgot There's a chemical they sprayed ""h&'{:

takes the carbon monoxide out of the air. They sprayed that
and you could get over and get down and get a whaﬁ{zid get
a little oxygen. But it got tp where 1f you.strlke a '
match, the match wouldn't l11ght. VfLwdﬁ_jEstc-L(,-ch:quouMn't

even see any flame at all.

-V
Farley: Boy, that's really absence of oxygen.
N S Tto;
Whitlock: And we were down bdy41‘mmﬂJuhhe was conn1ng gegAship manua]]yﬁﬂﬂﬁ

U\e Ly <ae ecduse
2nd:Lbr£—1¢\ln1ng up to take turns cf the wheel s+ne9 you
could get about one pull on it dAdl1in

Farley: Exhausting?
Whitlocr: Exhausting, and then you just sit down and pant for a few'nnlvuA*ej
Aveun
and crawl Ln—w+%h—a14—1L,And dlﬂ’dur1ng all of this, of
s Rivvies o k\vﬁf
course we were all Jjust 1n OMIES\ Sﬁﬁ dyy pantd. Skipper
[ I8 40
sitting in the middle of the conning eay 1n skivvy pants,dban,L\,
buqqers
outquessing the little bggg. up above. But he'd s1&-there
I\ w

and, of course AbexseundManng.1t was piped “ﬁyou could
Hhe s sumd W An,
hear whatever was hearing through the whole sub  And

tHhen
you could hear ‘1%% pinging, pinging on them- And when they finally

got us up , 1t was Just 1i1ke somebody hitting the hull
j Tk u.‘t‘ulu- Yia“'-l
with a sledge hammer. | mean, ping, boy. Rea4ﬁj;r1ng, you know.

And then what would happen 1s phk quy one of the DDs would lay
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off and ping on us and the other two would make a run

and drop the depth charges. So sound man _ScYew Bearlnq so-and-so

, Pt’ |v\
Scvrew S bearing so-and-so. F g up and coming closer,
< pe ediwné fh
f up and coming closer. And all of a sudden you hear ;6m €

go over the top (sound effects) Right over the top of you and

then you just sit there like this.

And wa1t.

And wait. Pretty soon you héar_a ¢lick." and right after that

a "whém" and the whole syb Just goes 1ike this and this steam T’IFE s Wuve

and ‘.
Atj a\ Q,Nshattered)\go flying all over the place. It was quite

an experience.

1 can believe 1t was. B\\“d, - T,A

I wouldn't take a m1111oq‘for it, but 1 th1nkzg/dﬂput up
a mllion to avoid it.

Wouldn't do 1t again, huh?

How Tong di1d it take you to get to Freemantle?

About 20 days.

You were aboard that thing for twenty days?

Yeah. uh...
5

Anybody 41 ”1/ c(a,c('c' u.\b-

Are you 1nterested 1n more of the story?
Yes please. ['m sorry.
Well, after we got away from,ﬁpbgkuﬂthese destroyers, we
went on south and turned east, south of Mindanao. We were
& rh &'”bﬁ; [
going over northgpsg:&gltbgeg\ And we come to periscope depth

one night and looked around and the skipper spotted a bunch of lights

In the horizon. He battle surfaced. Went tearing in there

CQW»HQA
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and 1t turned out to be a bunch of fishing boats. It could

avy.
have been the whole Japanese.cqush we knew that, yeah, this

was something else. We knew that the whole Japanese gecond fleet

was down 1n this area. This 1s from our analysis. I knew this.
s
I knew the whole Japanese gecond fleet was down there. They
: Key\aa.v‘. : on € CQ\&.‘)P‘

had a base that they'd taken over 1n CerdarT1 o ':;’wm 24, And they had

a base at A mborna | H—lm bon 1s7and . fnd i}fb%u,ab&, a
< f ¥ J
And the whole Japanese gecond fleet was spzaﬁ out between

these three bases. Well we were going dovn right down between
endavy
two of them. We were going down between ka*uhrrr’andlmnboTKBOL Arn bor .

And about three o'clock in the afternoon we come up to periscope depth
. Q. -
to look around and spotted-ﬁxi Japanese merchant ship at

e
extreme range heading south. So we battle surfaced 1n bf*’a.l

stacted .
nggd\day11ght and sf@vﬁkzchas1ng that doggone Japanese

ship. Well, the Japanese ship could make just about the same speed

Could n L l | '
that we could and we close with him. We elt_aslgt/i{im‘- chased Mhiw
a?

all afternoon, damn near getting dark, so Moon finally says,
‘N'repare
-ﬂprerre to fire two , two and four." He's going to take a crack at him
at something like seven thousand yards. So they readied

MDOV\
two torpedoes. A (Mbqnﬁfouched them of f and almost
immediately ordered "crash d1ve/ "crash dive." One of those
damn fish went out and circled around and come right back at us.
We were down to about 155 feet and right over the top of us
you could hear the screws on the thing.

W f g ship

D1d he hit the Japanese, <137/ ‘,t-w\ Ll
Nooo. Headn_ WK_ \Me?rae\_s,pgt\ped;gﬁ:he torpedo

s1tuation was terrible early 1n the war

e l"fﬁ;d"
.;> £ﬂL/ f_ ~ vf/,/,)
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Farley.

| heard that. Le’-'[' W & :Tuu'-'ﬁ.'f\ Ta‘ws.

whedosie  Erfush mel 1o 1.

Farley.

Whitlock:

Farley.

Whitlock.

Tape 3 Side 2

Al

On the_subject of torpedoes. When we run 1nto the
S b\\/ -ﬂ\fee)

right sir.

BeeBepaaf south of Corrlgedor, when we first surfaced and run into

4ﬁﬁzw~/@$ﬂand was taken under attack.lx;had fired two torpedoes
at that time. And if he'd hit any of those destroyers, it
probably wou]dn't have been quite so bad for us. But he missed

and one of ‘the fish went up on the beach and exploded.

bealin

But then we took a bea%+ﬂ1‘?or a while. But at any rate, on this merchant

ship, we flred at and missed and 'we had fo_divé'to get

away from our own fish. We proceeded on down and we were

going to go through a passage {ﬁhdbexgxpy[mjﬁ@;rE,th;quJgidﬂ“'

'1:. knew at one time what the name of the passage was. But 1t was 1nto

#z Timor.
the east of ‘géy\There s a passage 1nto the Indian Ocean.
Then we were going to go through this passage. Well,

we were going to hit 1t during the daylight hours so we

at Mhe We
had to go through 1t submerged. well,rf1rst pass1ngAm1ssed 1t

and we wound up 1n an 1nlet looking at native villiage right
in the eye. And then when we finally hit the passage, the
tide was running through 1t. It caught us and we went through
that passage sideways making about 15 knots.

S1deways yet”

ﬂmcf 1w the \»e_‘vg \
giox, &, wide open ocean, we+re free, asfvery time we went through

4
Yeah. So we.got through that passage. We're southeasj of 5““’Lfdit'
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one of these areas we expected to find 1t mined or

something 1ike that, you know. Wide open ocean. The

nearest land is five miles away straight down. So the

submarine skipper had been up all hours up to that point,

so he decided to turn in and get some sleep. [ was sitting

1n the Ti1ttle dinette area that they have and then they

that \has

have racks thams/gomhs1ots 1n them for the dishes. You slide the

dishes down the slot so thatqdk/ggmﬂ'when you're submerged 1in

a submarine, you're never on’even keel. You're stern down

or bow down. You're going along Tike thjs’ or at Teast you were
- colecion

1n those days. So you had to have this Efbtegx;' B to

keep the dishes from flying out. Well; we're cruising along
' othyn

and you get used to this, you donff think nethis, of 1t,

; [ . P
but all oj}agsudden it seems like we were getting a pretty steep

éhg]e, The bowgy,Or the stern was dropp1ngo 1 sort of

&N\L G\aou LS
looked around ’rnobody seemed anxlous‘and all of a sudden

these damn dishes s'tar-ted. flippin' out of these racks. 1 htaf@ l\earl
the skipper yell, "What tne hell's going on back there?" He got

out of his bunk. And somebody said, "Nothing sir. Everything's

fine." .And 1t was qu1e£ for a second or two. Skipper says, " Like

'u\kb. hell it 15." And he stepped out efAsi \JSeasteRpddunds-

into the passageway, missed his footing and fell right through
" Room !

the area that we were sitting, '"bees™\, this way. | mean, 1t

was Just 1ike he was dropping down. We were about 1ike this

Well, what had happened fJg1s some doggone knucklehead crew

member had pumped the four trim tanks with the valves

1nboard and he pumped these trim tanks right i1nto the

OWmafter control room . And by the time the skipper caught

> FAFR ﬁL’PLef”\
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W\
1t, the shafts were turning 1n water and the water was b

B

about six 1inches of our motors, electric motors.

That's all you need.

And éhg\phuhe was lucky. He was lucky he ever got us out

of that. We were just damn Tucky. That was the closest

squeak I think we had on the whole trip. He managed to get

1t evened out. Got us out of there.

You were Tucky to end up in Australia.

Yeah, you better believe 1t.

Can we move to Melbourne or 1s there something 1n

}étween?

No, I believe I just albout....C‘lnt'e\fe-1=l euev-»,\"?\‘*?l

You landed at Fremantle, then?

Fremantle and took a train down.yﬂ

Took a train down to-?ﬂﬂ

Five days and we stopped at every state border and

changed trains because of the different A..y\q&‘”\e-" ’

W1ide gauge and narrow gauge.

Yeah. Well, when we got A/Uibe'n/vle\gd;/there, of course,

the first group had already arrived and they had started

Morabir

to set up shop. The 1ntercept site at Monabeﬂ had not been

completed. So we tooled around there for a week or two before
'qk‘" 2qain.

we really started producing &\&{,\%We, of course, were 1In

at the Monterey flats as an apartment house that we had

taken over. Or that apparently the Australian Navy, 1in

conjunction with Fabian had worked out a deal to take this

place. It was a brand new building. They went through and

knocked out holes through the wall so they had passageways

o 1P

DT —RVes _
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all through the building. Ifltiyt dcked the poor quy's
apartment building, but [ doubt ) lﬁe ever got paid
for it either.
Probably not.
But at any rate, when we finally did get into operation,
t—iﬂy’\haumsi‘g‘reu‘p'\.o'f\.@mthey brought this group of LGN S
who they had trainéd.' And they had trained them to copy
with pencil. And it tookla l1ttle retraining to get them.
around to using our yi,'p_/gsfwd fiP- S '.
Who was in charge oflthat first element that set up in
Melbourne? = |
Fab1aﬁlwas.
Where was Masonlfhen?"'
Mason. Well, Mason was there, but Mason was not rea]]& 1n the
cryptologic business. He was there as an intelligence officer.
But he did set up shop with us. He was the senior officer
at Monterey Flat. But this was only temporary. The Australian
contingent was headed by a Commander Newman, who was Royal

Navy. He wasn't Australian. He was Royal Navy. nﬁhd’%haL.L.

Com)nT
And the Australian Copint effort was under his wing. He,
: [ ﬂk Y [

incidentally, had been lashed te,the cat of nine tails when he
was an ensign. He was a staid individual 1f you've ever
seen one. Carried his kerchief 1n his cuff. It wasA?
really amazing,; amusing really, because you could set your
watch by that man and he demanded absolute quiet while he
&h WilAN
was working. He had two Mlofflcerswork1ng in his
office with him and they'd tiptoe around the office. MNo

Lypewriters in there. And he would sit fHebat his desk ,

- f)& v . “'Lll(' ')
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Whitlock.

Farley:

Whitlock:
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At attention.
At attention.y Everything neat, 1n 1ts place. Anytime
between 8:30 and 10 o'clock the door would fly open,

Wes
He'd mostly p]opAbackSIde down 1in

In come Rosie Mason.
a chair and put his feet up on Newman's desk, toss his yVik;

ﬂddd over .and said, "Good mornihg,-Jack What's
cooking?" (1augh) It f1na1]y wore . the old bugger down.
He flnally got to be a human be1ng

"Turned in hlS su1t.- |

Okay.

. M“"’ : LI
Ane :
" 12th of March @they said FRUMEL was set up at V1ctor1a

JF'arracks, Me]bourne ,

L“\PVL/[/LM'M

" 1q41 That
(ﬁ 12 March of Q!/ at was Fabian's group.

Okay
That was before | got there.

i
right.

You were at Monterey.

. Yeah.

Okay.

They had just move 1nto Monterey. As | say, they just

got through knocking the walls out of 1t and getting *es‘ls
seme stuff for us.

Were you aware of the U.S. Army contingent 1n Melbourne,

called Central Bureau?

Not really.

Blag. C‘kﬁlb‘

No.

They .were down there at that time, Just about that same time.

ST Hece—
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About the same time? No, | wasn't aware.

Okay.

| didn't know too much about what the Army was doing

except that_l heard reports. Oh, Taylor would mention

things or Lé:tw1|er or Fabian mention something. Rufe Taylor

used to come back and say he tried the best he could while
\ac A taur

he was briefing rtdryto count the ribbons on his

chest and he said he.neveg’did get them all counted (laugh).

 Thaere o
‘A T1ttle diversion method® Did you immediately plunge

(% AL

in to the operation again. That is ‘n 4 L 3ff1c?

Just as soon as we had anyth1ng we had to get our hands

Morabine
in to. ‘And 'A_P-mf!!*'% - turned out to be a pretty good -
“s awn
intercept Rj:e\. It was qu1te a ways removed from whsﬂ they
Couviér The
had an Australian courrler. Austra11an Army courier run a motor

bike in early 1n the morn1ng to bring the traff;c lnto us.
Sile

But 1t turned out to be an amaz1ngly good atég, surpr1s1ng/

good site. And the quallty of those women operators was

excellent. They had operators there that some of our
people wished they were as good'as. They were good.

And this message that | spoke of and Rufe Taylor recovered
the code group, was intercepted at M{ohba@x MO'*-b‘.'L .
Very good. Who did your 1ntercept then? Just one site
out there or were there more?

No there was gyst.. \,\y\l\elu\,Lbbe‘bé.wd& a site, 4 the The
Australians had a s1te up at.koh what's the capital city?

Uh, starts with C. ( C&V\.bu'l))

'I}u{ﬂh_gd'h p&cu'lharf,&l.lt‘;nfe\EAustrahans had a peculiar system.

—— T
~ T A I
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They wouldn't 1 Wpdhdbih refer to their base according
to the name of the town 1t was 1n. They had different
names for each one of their stations and 1 never can remember

the name of the station.

Farley. Canberra?

Whitlock. Canberra. wWell, 1f was near Canberra.
7

Farley: Beleoron? belConnen

Cennen) ’BE(CJ'\T\(’VLI
WhitTock ’EziLongn, yeah, it was near Belcorens Okay. I never

can remember the name of the doggone place.

Farley: Okay.

Whitlock: But at any rate, we finally goi to where we getting tra%fic dowh
from that place, too, but 1t was sort of‘f delayedq ,aif Q;RlJAf
a little below behind the late force.

Farley. Who provided all your analytical aids to replace those
that were burned?

Hhitlock: | We brbughp,@“or the first group brought out a complete
set of .documents with them, so that they planned to go into

business 1n Indonesia. In the East Indies. But they

didn't make 1t.

Farley: What American units were you supporting 1n Melbourne?
s
Whitlock: Commander geventh [Ieet.
Farley: Okay. 1 see. Any Army elements at all? 1f you had
ause ful
information yew=sdipeed to them”
e A o on o erdorblt pereens

Whitlock: Well Ahsﬁ}k“anyth1ng of that nature was handled on a,q_rip\;4 P

basis and 1in briefings. We participated, I know.aﬂ\m(fil know

that we participated. [ don't know to what degree. But I

the &

do know that officers 1n our un15«d1d participate in the
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Army briefings there. 1 don't know to what extent or
what they provided to them or anything. We didn't formally
address the Army in communications. We addressed nothing

f

0
to them 1n the way of reports £r that nature.
Okay. I have a note here saying April '42 FRUPAC moved to

the Monterey building.

April '4z, that's about right. That's just about the time

we gpt there. You had 8 April?:
8 April earlier. o b
Yeah, okay. Well, that's pretty ubH4,.close
That's good. That‘s'good-seduence. When did you get -
a direct commission? _ | o .
Well, pain '43. In '43, 1 had Just made Chief'radioman.;
— )
I had been chief radioman for a year. 1'd made chief radioman .

jﬂd"_awéj{gog?}ﬁused to be that your acting appo1ntmen£

as a chief petty officer, your acting appointment then become

permanent. Well, ['d just become permanent appointment

when [ come 1nto work one day and the first thing they said

was, "Fabian wants to see you." So | went out looking for him

and run 1nto him 1n the hallway. And he "Good morning, Whit" or
“yafl yaked '

something or other. And he y1k1~yéﬁ about something else.

And he started to turn around and go away. 1 said, "They

told me down there that you wanted to see me for something."

“Oh yeah! Come on." And he rammed his finger 1nto my solar

plexis and says, "I'm going to make an officer out of you "

| said, "Well, thanks a lot." At that time, you know, ftAwals(

4Uik9b\kt° make chief 1n the few years 1t took me to make 1t was

quite an accomplishment so | didn't figure he was doing me any

—SfotEe—Hrecs
K LI LA —
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particular favor. But’Mhhe recommended that T be
comm1ss1oned‘;Heutenant JéQC&hnd when the commission come
through 1t was ¢nsign, date of rank, August I4th, 1943, 1\
I was a Tittle perturbed, 1n retrospect, I wasn't at the
time. Because at the time, 1 didn't really realize what T was
doing or the importance of what | was doing. It was a job.
And 1 looked to the officers on the scene as the people

who were overseeing the job and they knew what was being

done and approving of what was being done. And It wasn't

a matter of who was getting credit for 1t or anything.

[t never occurred to meoq,that I was doing anything
exceptional. [ was doing what | thought was expected of me.
And Abn1t wasn't until quite some time later, considerably
later, 1'd gone back and put a tour 1n Washington and come
back out to Pearl Harbor at the end of the war. And I was

at Pearl Harbor at the end of the war when 1 was told to get
into a good uniform and come down. The ﬁdm1ra1 had wanted

to see me. Well, | presented myself to the gommandant of the
14th Naval District and he cited me, gave me a bronze star.
Great.

40
With the citation wasAsanitlzed that it was absolutely

~ meaningless. But I earned that as an enlisted analyst.

That's what | got 1t for. One of the officers we had
on Corrigedor, Gil Richardson, apparently saw notice of
sat
my award someplace 1n some ﬂavy magazine. He weoolgndopp-\siv™
down and wrote a letter to the Bureau of Personnel, and on the

W “

bas1s of his letter they awarded me a combat V to go on the

:l !,’. r|bhoﬂ.
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But something rather distasteful had happened 1n the

Excellent.

interim, that | went back to Washington with this Bronze
Star and | found out that a WAVE officer back there who
was the granddaughter of the baseball commissioner, Landis,

had been awarded a Bronze Star. And what it was awarded for

1s she had been p]ay1ng¢/L§dewbb-hostess for the %;pta1n's

soc1tal évents, who was a single man. And | took that
Bronze Stanf;ﬁg wouldn't wear 1t until [ got this .

. ail flqk‘:
notation of the Combat V and l" then I figured 1t was atraght
to wear 1t. \melﬂ,

ThaF rea1Iy would degrade a g{%?ﬁﬂ, wouldn't it?

Yeéh;. '

Thét's too bad. Whit, what should we talk about now

when you're 1n operation 1n Melbourne as relates to

the progress of the war? Any significant or outstanding
confribut1onsother than those that you've already talked about?
Well, | mentloneq,w,/p%fcourse, there was the battle of-r:e(:oral
Se%gaf Sea, which we provided information on prior to, during
and after. There was the Midway deal. But | just cite |
these as examples of ongoing reports that were coming out

of there pretty continuously. | haven't really dwelt too much
on the technical aspects of this and | think 1t might be well
to say a couple things about that.

Please.

oo t
A lot 1s made ty the dlfflculty/about the achievements

really, 1n breaking the Japanese operations code, JN-25.

S,\é(/f,‘ ,"C;
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a‘gdu.tKLhE,.L‘f./.,',-lt was a reasonably complex code at the time

[R.
and 1t was cited as quite qﬁg(achlevement of being to
7

get 1nto 1t and stay with 1t through these changes. Of

course, there were breaks 1n our fagor. But little has
s*an\ b :
ever been ﬂi(q"aq,ou;t,\ the diffaciulty of staying with the ca.“fm[n

/43{}K}ﬁ;hf system changes, which, as | pointed out earlier,
[\~ X3
were essential to beingpto provide the glue or the

continuity of the whole reporting system. This was no

small responsibility. It was no sma11 problem to satisfactorily

deal with. Because the.Japénese Navy got pretty sophisticated &~
) Ca\Msiqn . ' . '
in their gélﬁ>§hgn'systems during the course of the war.

. [ & s ¥

Now one of the.things that ] think tt
R maraqed .
was that we Tﬁhg#beqﬂfor the first time to get our hands
N Ca_\‘hqh bnoVL'
on a captured navy'rfb-\,lu’wgn—beok Rnd we were able to)

on the basis of that, to validate what we had been doing that

1at helped .us 1n Melbourne -

showed us that we are right. We knew what we were talking
about. This book was particularly helpful to us, although
1t was helpful to us in helping us to recover new changes

y callsign
because they had the listing within the r.a’n/w\;book. Any

new book come out, 1t had the same order. You understand what

I mean?
Farley: Yes.
Whitlock: The f§§15h1ps and all of the organizations were still in

the same order. So this was a big help to us In

getting 1nto the systems when they change Now to give you
Callsiqn

some 1dea of the complexity of these calt—srgn systems,

we had a system that came 1n while | was in Melbourne.
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The Japanese were using 32 books and their call signs
were changing every day for the whole Japanese navy.
And we had to recover those 32 books. And we did 1t.
And we did 1t with a minimum amount of machine help.

We had some IBM equipment there.

Farley: Tremendous accomplishment.

Whitlock: It was. You don't see any of this in the records.

Farley: Fewé=y- HNo.

Whitlock: ¥4 As/\nofw This 15 one of those lesser crypto]ogiﬁzdgt@.

cryfbana]ytlc problems that the brains can't'be bothered

with, but lt'had'to be done. Andl1t wasn't a simple thing to do.
And speaking of that 32 book system, we were having trouble
maintaining files. |1 mean; n order to gef filing space,

you had to keep track of 32 of thése,ﬁ,éﬂgfhhole navy in 32
different places. And we didn't really have the filing

system to handle 1t, you know. So we went to Fabian and

he immediately requisitioned a 32 drawer filing cabinet.

A metal cabinet. So 1n due course, the damn thing was

delivered three days after the calls had changed. (laugh)

So we had this monstrosity, 32 drawers sitting there and )ﬂ lt
couldn't be used. Well, just before,y,at Christmas time

one year, of course, 1n the U.S. Navy there's no 1 uﬁr \\1‘\°r
allowed aboard ships or stations. Well, this doesn't pertain

so far as the Australians are concerned So come Christmads, Chvistmas
th1s ramrod of a Royal Navy commander let his hair down

_ | _ ;,V'ét\ of WwEANS

and broke out the pink gin for his staff Ua\and they were
scampering throughg the hallways sharing the goodies with

anybody they could find. Well, we took kind of dim view

N =531 5 o RV ISP
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of this. [t was business as usual for us, ybu ko

We were si1tting there. So we come back after lunch and

one of the quys brought a bottle along and he pulled open
one of these drawers and stuck the bottle 1n there. And
about midafternoon, well, we'd taken a little swig on 1t
once in a while, and about midafternoon Fabian walked in.
And everytime he ‘come down there he's always makino some
comment about that 32 drawer monstrosity. "When you going
to start using it" sdrt of thing. Well, he walked 1n about

three o'clock this afternoon,,“whén ydu going to start using this

-f11e cab1net?" He reached over and out of 32 drawers he pu11ed out

Jiquer

_the one with the }+Qu@7 bottle in-it.

You were using it.
He said, “You better get rid of that " We did.
Well, ] get off 1n nonsense l1ke this.

. - . it 1t 1
No, no, no. This is worthwhile. As 1 say, detrac from 2 Yo-ling
or 1t's a digression from the routine, which has been covered

1in some detail 1n the reports and the records. But not Tike

' you have today, which 1s extremely worthwhile. Do you think

of anything else jﬂ"t’ubm the way of support to the

\AL Y muf I}
fleets or support to Mcnrfhu%y or successes 1nhelping to
shorten the war 1n the Pacific?
ykﬂﬂwhhThere are several other things T can talk about
Yeah. To give you some examples, some of the other things
that was done, at one period we got to where we gotbnto
the position where we were reading JN-25 pretty good. They

. A
intercepted a message that was originated by a Japanese ﬁdm1ra1,

who 1ncidentally happened to be the commander of one these

A Af Ll
S AT A o oa
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Air Flot
air flotillas, air==fFot 22. And this fellow was 1n Truk

and ne sent a message to Tokyo, qgva].%§adquarters, and he was
complaining about problems with communications security.
And he said that they were giving the enemy valuable
information 1n their communications. And then he cited
several messages that had been originated by a small tanker,

ajepn, Kwa jalewn,
which had departed Truk for PN And he cited
what i1nformation the enemy could have got out of*1t, jﬁy& 04:.
the headings of the messages. And'itlturns out that ‘this . |

g Kwagalet »
little old tanker was sunk enteringf_ l'.So 1 went back and
pulled out our reports coverir;g this peripd. And by%cd that's
Just the way we called 1t. Ihis dhira]_gneﬁ Qhét he’;as
talking about. Fortunatefy about two days 1a£er,'Halsey hit
Truk 1n their first attack and that-;;mira] Qas killed. That
was whefe it ended right there. So we 96t some breaks |
through the wéri
Yeah, yeah. That's right.
Another thing that I might mention about on the technical
side, and again, I wish my memory was a little sharper so
far as the p]ace; the specific places are concerned, pot
Migr;e/wa's..,nég{@l:nv: thi1s bears upon cﬂh_‘tsbé;::r; |ﬂcode recoveries.
Theltechn1c51 problems that we were up against. There
was a Japanese naval detachment up 1n northern Borneo.
Lae or Salamauz

It wasn't either Hqﬁfwhéaiamna,rbut there was some little

place.yuﬂnl can't remember the name of 1t, but 1t's almost

due west of Rabaul, but 1t's on New Guinea. Well, this Tittle

unit over there got themselves cut off. They were

S t & c. (e
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1solated. It was a favy landing party. So we got a

code change and wouldn't you know 1t, this poor little
outfit over there didn't have the new code. So we would
ﬁég_a brand new JN-25 message coming out of Tokyo going
down to this T1ttle unit here and then 1t'd go into Rabaul.

Rabaul would have to reencode 1t 1n the old sysfem..

~Besutsfut.

— o
<qend sent 1t over there " Not only codes, but they g1ve away
much of their ca11 Slgn system the samé’ way

What a-break. 6-&“1' Gul .

It's things like this that he]ped us a]ong It wasn't the W hole
Corveqidor

ﬂbbi@answer : One other th1ng that happened on pdry_[,%gqr}‘that 1

think I shpu]d,ment1on, and th|§ 1s ment1oned also 1n '

th1s'documeﬁt here that ‘1 showed you.

Yes. | - | |

Right after:ihe first of December, of course, the Japanese

Navy changed their JN-25, their major code on the first of

December, 1941. And ectua1]y, we were not deriving too much

intel]1gence from that code even before that. [ mean, 1t

hadn't Qot to the point that 1t was really readable. And

again, intelligence up to that point was largely, on the basis

of traffic analysis with what other sketchy stuff we could

get out of the JN-25 decrypts, which didn't amount to a

h111 of beans, really. But at any rate, after thi1s major

code change, | think 1t was probably right after Pearl

/1]

Harbor, 1t might have been beforeﬂ#.somewhere betweenthe 6th

and the 10th, I think 1t was after Pearl Harbor really.

Theou gl dwalyzing
We gg‘(,\“},\come across and going vhvacy Land,gﬁA 1bth-f;,e 'ﬂ\e

Wi’f’j 4
[ g !

-
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‘they encrypted 1t.
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traffic, we come across the same message. Two entirely
They
different texts. Checking 1t out, 7? had sent one text

1n the plain code, they'd forgot to encrypt it. And then

What more do you need? F“’\““'

And we were in like 4;11;1 Well, we're the ones '
{

and again this 1s in this Tittle document here. [t was Corregidor i

that told Hawa11 and told Washington that the code was still
good. That we were into it, that we knew what had happened
to it. We were the ones that did that. Pearl Harbor

never did anything like that.

No, well, 1t's wonderful to have all this on the record.

Well 1 say Pearl Harbor never did anything 1like that. They
didn't, up to that point in the war. Later on, they had some
good people. Don't misunderstand me. They had some sharp
people 1n Hawa11. If T remember right, one of them 1s now

one of the supreme court Justices.

- 7
Wikz&c Wt ta? "[Ld\v3>b,' U)kf*e f

Huh? 1

W \.u“M 3&(
Not White.
No no.

No, okay. He was Admlral Burke's buddy. 1 know who you
hvw «

mean, but I can't placewal can't remember, s hawme.

Stevené?dA Is 1t Stevens? AaAA_v

Stevens, Stevens. Stevens 1s right.

Yeah.

He's newly appointed. Right

Ny - e T—reta
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Whitlock: Yeah, —Fammesy-
Farley: Stevens 1s the name. (
c
Whitlock: Well, he was at FRUPAC. And 1 think he was one ee the

guys who was responsible for breaking one of the last callsigwn

;Qgh.systems that the Japs used on “E,AnWh1Ch turned out to be the

simplest one the ever used, really. It was a 412@$£k£1pher That was ..sejv

|ngl
yﬁtwiwu@m to 1t.

Mac Arthur
Farley: How come FRUMEL d1dn t move north when ﬂ&Aﬂtﬂuq\and his
headquarters moved to Brisbane and then up toward the
Philippines? . . :
Whitlock. MﬁﬁJaﬁhxxmé;bul think that this would have presented

some problemsvu1n continuity, for one thing.'-l'don't

think we could have afforded to split up fhe effort to

make the move. You had to carry on here while you were
P.ckiw)

was p=g up there and 1t wasn't worth the gamble. I don't

know this to be the fact. No one ever brought this up, but

if 1 were asked to give a reason for 1t, | suspect that

would be it. There's a matter of siting, a matter of carrying

1t out and maintaining the continuity. And ! think that that

w\L tblnk“\pa{ thefr indicates fairly well the quality of
Mora Dins

1ntercept that we were getting at A.q-dine., 4 Audepit

ﬁﬂﬁﬁkﬂnp I'm not too sure that we would have gained much
of a technical advantage by moving. And we had electrical

communications to suppert the people up that way as

we needed.
Far]eyJ: Makes sense. Did you leave before E.S.L. Goodwin came?
Whitlock: Yes. Yes, 1 left just before he got there. 1 was one of

STCRFt— e
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4, leave |

the flrstith was the se;?nd mgn to leave. Thé f1rs£ man:'-

to leave was a man, Geikfn, that I spoke of. ;@ryﬂdf-;l_-“.
Lh&i;mEth1"9 happened to him. He had a stroke of sbﬁéthing.. o
Excuse me.fp  And he was sent out on a medical. But

after he left T was the next one to leave. [ left there

in October 1943.
1443 '
‘4321 Oh. Then you came back to D.C.?

I went back to D.C.
Is there anything else about FRUMEL we should talk about?
T believe Tve

I'm trying to think. X\ Al hellidveiyi\told you most of
everything that T can think of with regard to FRUMEL.
i No, I can’t think of anything.

rvght. Then you came back to what positionjn Washington®
Well, when 1 got my orders in FRUMEL 5 ».~0F{epupsey that
was 1943 and I'd been out of the country since 1938. And
I had a daughter who was three years old and [ thought it was time to
go home. | saw that the place wouldn't fall apart
if 1 left. And so when my orders came 1n, Fabian got
ahold of them. He says, "Whit, let me see 1f 1 can get these
orders cancelled?" [ said, "No. 1've been here long
enough." | said, "1 want to go home." He says, "Well, ,Zobll.’f"
HeLJ;;giiﬂiEI;kbetter to be a big frog 1n a I1ttle puddle,
than a Tittle frog 1n a big puddle." And that's the way
he put 1t to me. "Hell," I said, “I'1l take my chances."
Well , he was so right. 1 got back to Washington and who's

Whitlock, you know? 1 was a lTittle frog 1n a big puddle.

I went back as a commissioned officer, but I was an ensign.

S LTt ﬁ{ WC Lo
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.ut\l ) NDHE,
How much water does an ensign..4?y.<lobd &f thenfy, ¥
didn't bother to tell them, nobody ever asked, and nobody
ever looked into 1t, as to what I had been doing or what
responstbilities I had been carrying. So 1 get back there

0 WMamwow

in this organization, this big _marﬁyt‘p\thmg, and it's all
compartmented. 1'm doing analysise I don't have access to
the operations reports like I had out there. 'I didn't know

what - T+ A
what was,~qj1ﬂ§3\oﬂq;dfEOA”\NQJHy‘?t was the frmy concept,

Awne

-really that the traffic ﬁhéglxstgaﬁygwkpass all th1s nto

the 1ntel11gence offlcer He' s the guy ‘that makes the

Bal oqhe|1 ‘daesn'k
decisions. wonk that way very good

And they're afrald that what S. gOIn to happen 18 that they
: RUA'\& \e,
make all these other goodles,\a]] th1s co11atera1-1nformat1on

to you, you re go1ng to fudge' That 1sn t the way it
works. In other words what they re rea]ly tell1ng you

. : Bale ne1
1s that they don't trust you. And balogna' we11 this

.is the situation I got 1nto back there. We couldn't see any

. wleve

" collateral reports on what our sh1ps.izgxoo1ng. We'd see

something going on 1n traffic and we knew damn well that

Llds Some
[t.sas “onk &f*.lkthere(wassome operation that we were doing.

' But the only gquy 1n there that knew was a l1ittle quy that

e Duck '’
we called ;meﬂduckﬁ p.p. Lee. Quack, quack, quack, quack,

quack. Nice guy.
I heard that name.
Well, he had access to the 1nner sanctum. So that little

monkey would go in there and read the files, come back to
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vvhats
Took at what we were doing, "tha®*s not the way 1t 1s.*
He wouldn't tell ycu what was 1n there, but ,Lgit 1rritated
me for a long time. But we sat there and ground 1t out,
nevertheless, as best we could.
You came...excuse me, I'm sorry.

Yeah.
Y

You came back as an analyst or you took over a sect1on,¢+‘la

No, no. | was Just another one of the working men 1n there.

Wlhat a shame. What a shame. All your talent and your know-how

and your experience gone for naught.

Well. not really. 1 used 1t.

Yesh, you were working on a problem, but you couldn't pass

1t on to some of the youngsters or the peuple who had never

been out of the D.C. area.

Well, | managed to passpgg%ehow. Seme of them that were doing

the job managed to listen to me. 1 was quite a celebrity

when | first got back here because T was the first cne

back out of the war area. | mean, celebrity as far as the

people | was working with. Hell, the WAVEs would all

gather around and hear sea stories about Corregidor.

How 1t really was, yeah.

Pétti:k& No, 1t was just a different philosophy.

And 1 don't think 1t was one that worked particularly well.
the opne worled, T

I think ,L.Kthat we had fLuAn the Ph1l1pp1nesA1'Adrm't know

how Hawa11 worked, and | kind of suspect that maybe Hawa1i1

was working like Washington was. T don't know how they

were working. | don't know what access the analysts themselves

had to the operational or collateral information. It could be

that they were passing everything they had through
¢-i i__,itE[ H‘v&-«_-v

Aea
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'ke_ w »\.\\C

of contact. But ail Lq,a41\l was an analyst overseas,

there was nothing bearing upon 1ntelligence on the

Japanese Navy, on their operations at any rate, that I

wasn't privy to.

And that was missing back 1n D.C.

That was missing 1n D.C. [t was compartmented.

Let me switch tapes please.

TAPE 4 SIDE 1

Al

%{r1ght let's try that. 1 think that's going to do 1t, sir.

sl /]
welre back in D.C. 2 .;.44

r
5Kr1ght. Well, when | got Rkkﬁutuback to Washington, I was
assigned to GT. And at that time, the officer who was heading
up GT was Lieutenant Commander Dennis. And the difficulties

that 1 just mentioned about the compartmentation, I'm

sure, was notKDennls's doing. He knew better than that.

This 1s the way that the command was set up there and Dennis
run the TA section. He, of course, had access to all

this background material, but he couldn't give access to
individual analysts. And as far as he went 1n this direction
was to give access to P.P. Lee who was also a li1eutenant

commander. But the rest of us, no. It wasn't because, T'm

sure, that Dennis didn't understand the advantages of complete
An
mmersion. T think 1t was SImplyAde|n1strat1ve matter that
he had to abide by. But there was GT which was the traffic QV\ﬂ‘y$*5

section. And I kind of forgot, 1t was GZ and GY, but | sometimes

get the two mixed up,,ﬁ] think GZ was the decryption

element and | think GY was the intelligence production

St —Hsca
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element. The 1dea there being that you got TA fed 1n

from one direction and you got the decrypts fed 1n from another
and GY was the one that produced the reports. [b: Whereas
1 was writing intelligence reportsj that were put on the wire

Sefl I

when | was in station cTty 19 FRUMEL. When T got to Washington

I was writing TA reports which went to Pearl Harbor and
Melbourne and also up to GY. So again, you have to appreciate
that 1 was t:Q young FnSIgn, that | didn't know my way around
as an officer, and I was not privy to the dec1sion-making
process. For years after that, as o matter of fact. So while
| developed a philosophy with regard to how the communication
intelligence business should function, it was years before

| had a chance to really do anything about 1t. And that
chance didn't come unt1l much later in Japan when T put together
the Navy's first advance explcitation un1%:;; a different
problem naturally. Do you want to close this door?

Would let me take a quick ;§l¥;;z¥a;§leuigfb€;gfﬁrLi'l'

There we go. Let's try that again. That tape has been

acting up, but 1t's working now.

Okay.

You were talking about the exploitation unit you set up.

Well, this was 1n Japan. And was not against the Japanese,

naturally.

Were 1ntercepting against those other people at that time.

I'm afraid so. No, not at that time. no. This comes at a

T1ttle later date. 1
s Aw dsioe
Okay. Let me, Justhon—the—e+de, during World War Il was there

SICRET —rvcee
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ever an effort 1n the Navy, and 1'm &kamg-of field units,
against Uncle Joe and his people?
No.
No? gkay. (\?ﬁitf
No, wg\ﬁeAAAMMGQWe didn't have that many facilities.
You realize that worldwide we had less than 200 intercept
operators.
Is that all? My gosh.
There was 170, I think, 179 or something like that.
[ did not realize that. J«ﬂié,dgt\sﬁgdsgtfgg,
Well. This 1s at the time World wér II broke out, and
naturally after the war broke out, 1f there waé ény effort
against anyone else but the Japanesé, 1t would have beén in
Washington. And 1t certainly wasn't g%tény of the sites that
I was located.
That was just an aside. It just came to me because they
usually ask that question and some people just sit silently and
acfllnowledse
don't even.mhkexknowledgeioykthe question. Anything to talk
about about that Japanese unit, or would you rather go on
to something else?

flo, T think that would be jumping ahead quite a ways. 1 don't

Whak
know, I think T told you most of ,4—¢ha7\l can recall about
ani
the techn1ques’about the value of what was dongkhow 1t was

done. And these techniques we carried on through the whole
war. | mean 1t just wasn't something that happened 1n

('ov req |Am-
Australia or Odr£ qp\and that was 1t. The same things

went on 1n Washington.and 1n Pearl Harbor, or in Station

llll
\W 2
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Hu\‘)ﬂ.

Hypqﬁh So | think that 1've covered everything that I
can think that's unique in that field.

Farley: Where were you when the war ended? Were you back in D.C.?
Or were ycu on a special assignment?

Whitlock: I was heading for an assignﬁent with a joint 1intelligence
production center in Guam when the war ended. /4x3w%zﬁﬁqﬂ
Where | was actual]y, was in San Francisco with my wife and
1n the 0ak Knoll Hospltal.l A1l the hotel rooms jammed full
of a hang-over of the United Nations sessions. There was no
'p1atelto get afroqm.- 1 wound up at two o'clock in the
morning _afterlhavihg gone from-hote] to hotel trying to
find a placé to put up my w1fe'énd:baby, wind1ﬁg up on the -
door—step of a house'out lh south Sén ff&ncisco of pebp]e
1 d{dn't’know, had never met. My wife had never éeen them,
but we knew of them because her mother knew them. Knocking
on the door at two o'clock 1n the morning asking to please
take us 1n off the street because 1 had a baby and my wife
was sick. And the people said, "well’come in." Their whole
family load had just arrived from Hawai11. They were sleeping all
over the place 1n the house. And this couple got out of

their bed and give us their bed.

Farley: That's something.

Whitlock- Yeah.

Farley: Really something.

Whitlock: And 1 had to buy a car to get across country. Shall T tell

you the whole story?

FArley: Please.
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.out there for the couple years that 1 was there. And

~ Okay. | was under orders to go to this unit and we were

. 1n Washington at the time. We had an apartment, which was

de

scarce as hen's teeth. I wds “Nuck..~wg were really lucky to

get one when we went there during the war and we had held

: Ings Ther« Wwas
when it came time to go, the way they had worked s&herg'

you couldn't gel transportation for your household effects,

£%Cthe way that things had worked out there 1s that you would

turn your apartmenﬁiﬁé(someone provided they bought your

furniture, ybﬂlﬂpow. So 1 had made this arrangement to sell

the furniture and turn the apartment over with the 1dea of

taking my wife home. Her home was Hawai11 and 1 established

the fact that;/*gép there'd be no problem of taking her back

to Hawai1 now. And wouldn't you know 1t, that after 1'd

entered into this contract, the Navy’,hwell, the military

threw a freeze on transportation because they were shipping

troops and equipment across country from the European

Theater, taking them into the Pacific. So they could get me on a tran}
but they couldn't get my dependents on a train. And here I'm

sitting with a contract to turn over my apartment and no

place for my wife and my baby daughter to hole up. So

I had to get out and scurry around and buy a car. Now, can

you magine A1\ jﬂ:j;t!it:&/;>

_—

e . L
hewpany/%ars were available in about this period of time, iw 1946

~ And about three times the price they were worth.

Yeah. And L;fhnﬂ,lﬂwl finally managed to get one.
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-
J-f' lucley
)Ewas a Lincoln Zephyr, 12 cylinder, monster. And | was lucky

Jime H\lnfl

I got 1t for, | think 1t was twelve hundred dollars, ﬁ?méth1pg

.. 11ke that.

It was a,;fr‘g%-:an'Some'Tkm vT'l‘ ERF I a\.\cu.-‘h{—r

It was g 4 A hThk- u;"\;deiﬂn \BrEy t‘-f’.{,& I forgot what year.
But at any rate, they deva me out whole bunch of gas

ration stamps and the tires on the damn thing were no gooq,éaor
they didn't look too good to me. They were about the

best you could get so I took them 1n to have them recapped

and somebody stole them. sc’ghg quys that recapped them, .M\
was a rip-off. They were fairly good sidings, so he replaced
them. And | put those things on and ['d driven that car
exactly 19 miles when [ headed west across country. 1

had no 1dea whether | was ever going to get there or not.

The Pennsylvania turn-pike wasn't in'so the first good sized
hill, [ quess the people up there call them mounds, the first
one | hit, this car didn't have enough guts to get up and go

in frontwards. | had to turn around and back up to it. (laugh)
And you got cross-country?

ok
And 1 gda;cross-country in the damn thing. And we gnt 1nto

San Francisco about eleven o'clock at night and the wife was

about the time we were crossing

the bridge, ij_kQﬂy@g the Oakland Bay Eridge. So we got 1into

San Francisco and 1 started going from hotel to hotel and they

‘Just laughed at me. | got on the phone and 1 called every motel

. dvea
in the aref@nd they laughed at me. They had permanent residents

£ SF S S R S SR
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in the motels 1n this area for years. Well, | don't know,

| went to 11 or 12 different hotels, anyplace that would

take in anyone, you\knd:A_ \_aq_ A NP

The area or the hotel didn't matter. 1 would have taken anything.
Well, do you know that after these people took us 1n and 1 went
down to report 1n the next day at the ;;deral Bui]dlng,

and 1 told them whaf had happened, they were incensed.

They said that everyone of those major hotels that you went

to have rooms blocked for the Navy, for Navy transits. They .
should have told you to.come.up here and we would 95’5)[{ a“'1_h 7,“'
a room. Not é damn one of those hotels, not a clerk 1in those

ofels were hg\x{u(o' S
h of them wouldn't even talk to me. They'd stand

there with their back to me.

\au . 7

you were 1n uniform.

I was 1n uniform. —

Boy.

So | knew that I\yadvAkHI d1dn't have much time.

I .
7 g\le (‘3:
was scheduled to leave on a jeep carrier, the E‘Zg%g*}—;:r-

. So without havupg“hrfangémenE&/aduﬁh{;maklng any arrangements

to get my wife back to Hawaii, 1 had to leave that up to her.

1 drove this doggonerﬂilbhﬂmg:m“ 3;'\:\—1 (Ané started from enc
dealer to another because I had to sell 1t. Of course, 1

was 1n uniform. 1 had to be in uniform. And they knew damn
well what the situation was wely | wound up practically

giving the damn thing away.

Damn gangsters.

Damn gangsters. And the day after [ gave it away, I had

to put her 1in the hosp1tal( 1n 0ak Knoll. And the only way

I 1l
s —

S CKET
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that you could get to Oak kno]],LL{hg}?\d1d get an

ambulance over and took her, but the only way at that
time that 1 could get over there 1s | had to ride the
street car into San Francisco, take the train over to (

L eancyre,
Oakland, get on a streetcar and ride out to San Liandrot3y,
get on another bus, édﬂ l would leave south San Francisco
at eight o'clock 1n the morning in order to get to Qak Knoll
at one o'clcck 1n the afternoon for visiting hours. And 1
had to leave this Tittle girl with these strangers all
day long. Well, the dax after they put her into the hospital,
I got a call from the }éderal giild1ng said that | had been
assigned duty as boat officer, to report that evening as
boat officer. | reported that evening and that was the day the
war ended. And maybe you thlnﬁizldn't have some fun getting

sailors

those drunken sa++oqkpack to their ship that night.

Farley: . I can believe 1t. And you really didn't care, did you?

here

Whitlock: . Not really. So-Here | am, our furniture was gone. There
- was no way 1 could go back to Washington. 1 didn't have
any place to live. So 1 was debating, since the war's
ended, should [ ask washlngton?aah, figured T better keep
my mputh shut. So eventually they put me on the b\(\opaj 1€ (>)

Wt
and | showed up 1n Hawa11 and the reaction was "whﬂg 1n the

hell are you doing here?" A"duubtbb@(kzﬁ' sat there. They
wanted to see us once a week, just to be sure we're sti1l
alive. There was noth1ngPo1ng, absolutely nothing. And

this went on for several weeks and finally they figured
) "

T+
they had to do something with us, arfd thef 4.f was make-work

LR Tl
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sort of jobs, but finally 1t got around to where
demobilization had set 1n and we were shucking people like
crazy. We had 700 peop]e,nb&‘ﬂaWQAﬁaround 700 people when

1 arrived. A month later/‘or two months 1atec,ita month and

a half later ﬂ\thlnk 1t was, we were down to 17.

Farley: Huh. Really cleaned hohse.
wo s
Whitlock: Oh boy, had itAF]eaned up. We had millions of dollars

worﬁh of equ1pment sitting up at Wahiwa and we didn't even

have the peop?e to go out and trim fﬁe.weeds around the

'Bu11din§s. I meéﬁ}/1t”aa§u\bﬁt really folded fast.
Farley: { gueés s0. Is there anything eise-that-we Ehou]d_wrap_ 

up about the War before /Lﬂ h'€, ls'k“d"; A"“" L ¥
Whitlock: l‘don}i rea11ylthinklso} Later qn, 1 don't'kﬁow,.

1 1maglné'it's a matfer of record; later on when ‘1 came

“to work for NSA, I think that 1 got involved 1n at least

one 6f two History—mak1ng events with the agency. But |

presume these are documented. For example, | went over

with the Qroup of people under Captain Dennis, who was

in charge. We went over to implement the UKUS Agreement.
fhe

Whitlock. And we hammered outA}echn1ca1 agreemenfi/w#th—thws=groapv:.

W hile
or this group hammered 1t out with them , and-wht+iq 1 was over

Ferley: . Good.

there T was 1nstrumental 1n setting up the combined Naval Party

as a result of this get-together. And I thought that I was
-I'ojqfhir

putt1ngﬁa nice juicy Job for me and | came back and who did

they send over there but Captain Zallow(?). [ didn't get the

Job. But ¢““1n that group there was Mad1son£M1tche11,

SEorEr— s
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Benjaniin, Guy Stevens, Dennis and I. And it was kind of Amusing
“Thant

;q&%a}aybvvat that time, thereywas a gentleman by the name

of Joe Hooper.
Farley. FRowlhinly 1 know the name, right.
Whitlock: Well, Joe was fairly well up 1r the hierarchy. . I guess he
| equivalen ' _
would be the equﬁve+eﬂg of DD Prod or something 11ke thatf
Farley: Yes.. _ R '
Whitlock: Well, I was sort of amused.ﬂ@h&y’hdﬁ‘\g\,\‘.\ﬁwe had some social Geesss+ove
o< a_su.v\l .oet/ab\s?io'h., a cockf.aﬂ ;‘))aar-'ct‘}('tor something. | happened to
be standing right ;%ﬂﬁ_of Joe and Joe was talking to one of
H1s people. Joe sdys, "I'm amazed. U Hkgéhygltﬁ4hey really
sent some people over this time that knowﬁ what they're
taiking aboyt." Then he turned around and happened to see me
| and says, "You weren't supposed to hear that."
qu]e&: - Great.
ﬁhii]ock: : Joe went on to become the Director, eventually. | quess 1t

was “Sir" Hooper finally, wasn't it?

Fakley: Yes, yes. Yeah. He was knighted. He was a character.
Whitlock. Well, I think that about wraps 1t up, Bob.

t\
Farley: ﬁ%r1ght. But Wnit as lono as you're sitting there,

why don't 1 just shoot you and we can pose you the way you like,
if you want to e 4. ,. [ think this 1s a good background there.

T
Let me try another one'gggh,ﬂgci..make sure 1t's good. Get

you 1n focus here. 1'll put this in the archives. Thaw¥ qou, Sty
Whitlock: Well. you're quite welcome.

- €lse
Farley: Anythlngkthat we should put on tape before I ask you the

classification. What classification would you l1ke on this”
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' That is true.

" Sickening.

13473*"1&3\

[ don't think there's anything 1n here jhatA.{ies What
1s techniques, secret”
Yes.
Secret Codeword?
Yes.
I don't think we had anything above Secret Codeword.
I don't. 1 don't. But T'm glad you're classifying 1t
that high because so many -other people want it Official Use
Only or Conf1dentié1;aﬁd\tmitnm
Well, the reasbn 1've done that 1s because 1 have talked about
techniques that I am sure are st111 valid in use against some
of t’hefhird \%ﬂd, A A A
That 15 true.
wWhit, could | ask another question before/t}l want to
hear your paper, but I'11 ask you quickly, What are
your.thoughts on the rash of books, é:;d::%;:ifggglgﬂgglggg.p&i?
Lewin's_American Magjg,‘thlch he didn't even knowk¢4hnu<£\ abouct” '“t;“'h‘“‘e-
I was Just reading someth1ngﬁ;;jt:§-;ot only the books.
It's beginring to show up 1n periodicals, journals and
Me
things 1ike this. 1 was just reading one of jh6€c1ence
magazines that's put out weekly by this American Association %g - ?'“" - ?
Pf}vengignuoﬁ Science. It's scientific reports and all this.
And now they're dealing with the commercial code.
| read that.
Did you read that?
Right.

This makes me shudder a little bit because 1 think we're

W %*:.v) Ccp
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right on the verge, fjyNSA's 1n a hard position to say

no to the banking community and so forth on some of
these codes. But 1t's a damn shame,thqt{:ted mean,
they're sort of r5|ﬁ NsA |V\?th ag 2 position of
having to either authenticate or at least indicate what
their knowledge 1s of these codes and 1 think this 1s
bad.

Yes, | do too.

So we wonder what the future will be. Apd on that note,

cate fully.
y]‘ I enjoyed 1t. It's been

let me thank'you
very pleasant. It's been very fruitful. Some plahid o 0{ Jft\lr
information we've never hear before and will, as I said

earlier, fill 1n some of the gaps.

Well, [ hope 1t does. I'm particularly concerned of the

that some of the nameless people are being left out of the
histories of this era.

Right. Right.

There were other analysts, traffic analysts, that certainly

was as good I was. | know I was good. 1 make no

bones about that. But there were others that were

certainly as good as I was. And I think 1t's a damn shame that

some acknowledgement of that fact hasn't found 1t's way

into the historical records. There was a handful of us,

Vea,\l\, hof Wniawny
_.-.*'AM\A“

y\of us compared to the number of
people that were in the cryptanalytic effort.
That's more romantic 1| gquess.
['m sure 1t 1s. More glamorous.

So thank you a@cn sir. | appreciate your time.

§£O Tt ‘F%vié %




